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a copy of the foregoing Appellant’s Appendix VII was served as follows:

BY ELECTRONIC FILING TO
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Attorney for Respondent

/s/Aaron Grigsby
Employee of The Grigsby Law Group
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VALARIE 1. FUJII, ESQ. '

Nevada Bar No. 005955

VALARIE L. FUJIT & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vip@fujiilawlv.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z
) DEPT. NO. H/CR 3G at RIC
VS, )
)
MITCHELL STIPP, ) Date of Hearing: 01-24-20
) Time of Hearing: 1:30 p.m.
Defendant. ) DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER
)

PLAINTIFF’S MEMORANDUM OF ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

COMES NOW, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and though her
attorney of record, VALARIE 1. FUIJII, ESQ., of the law firm of VAL ARIE 1.
FUJI & ASSOCIATES, and hereby files this Memorandum of Attorney’s Fees
and Costs associated with her Motion to Compel Defendant’s Discovery
Responses, Including Responses to Requests for Production of Documents,
Answers to Interrogatories and Request for Admissions; Failure to Make NRCP

16.2 Disclosures and Productions; and for an Award of Attorney’s Fees and

AA001323
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Costs, including an Affidavit of Valarie 1. Fujii, Esq. in Support of Award of

Attorney’s Fees based upon the Brunzell Factors.

AFFIDAVIT OF VALARIE L FUJI, ESQ. IN SUPPORT OF
MEMORANDUM OF ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ; >

Affiant, VALARIE 1. FUJIL ESQ., being first duly sworn, hereby swears
under penalty of perjury that the following assertions are true of her own personal
knowledge:

That Affiant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in all jurisdictions
within the State of Nevada, Nevada Bar No. 005955. That Affiant is the owner
and principal of Valarie I. Fujii & Associates and is counsel of record for the
Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON in the above-entitled matter. Affiant was
retained by Plaintiff on or about August 26, 2019.

This Memorandum of Attorney’s Fees and Costs (Memorandum) is being
made pursuant to the hearing before the Discovery Commissioner Pro Tem Holly
Fic on January 24, 2020, in which Commissioner Fic stated that she would be
awarding attorney’s fees to Plaintiff. Counsel received a subsequent
communication from the Commissioner’s office to submit Report and

Recommendations from the hearing which should include a Memorandum of Fees

and Costs.
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The billing statement attached as Exhibit A accurately reflects the services
provided by this firm in the above-entitled case. Based upon such billings,
Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON has incurred the sum of $5,040.00 in
attorney’s fees and costs for legal services provided by Affiant specifically related
to her Motion to Compel Defendant’s Discovery Responses, Including
Responses to Requests for Production of Documents, Answers to Interrogatories
and Request for Admissions; Failure to Make NRCP 16.2 Disclosures and
Productions; and for an Award of Attorney’s Fees and Costs.

As shown in the analysis set forth below, the fees charged by Valarie 1. Fujii
& Assoclates are reasonable under the standards set forth by the Nevada Supreme

Court in Brunzell v. Golden Gate National Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 349, 455 P. 2d 31,

33 (1969) and Miller v. Wilfong, 121 Nev. 619, 119 P. 3d 727 (2005).

£ — T
Rf‘a C’(_,i/ AL émﬁ

VALARIE 1. FUNI, ESQ. V

DATED this ‘uﬁ":aay of February, 20%9,

UBSCRI D and SWORN to before me
on this .= day of February, 2020,
by VALARIEI FUJIL, ESQ.
§ Appointment No, 90-1858-1

A &QQ Vi A My Appt, Expires Aug. 09, 2024

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for T e v
sald COUNTY and STATE

THERESA LOCKLAR
Notary Public, State of Nevada

L e
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BACKGROUND

On December 10, 2019, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON propounded
written discovery to Defendant MITCHELL STIPP, specifically Plaintiff’s First
Set of Interrogatories to Defendant, Plaintiff’s First Set of Request for Admissions
to Defendant, and Plaintiff’s First Set of Requests for Production of Documents to
Defendant. Defendant’s discovery responses were due to Plaintiff’s counsel on or
before January 9, 2019,

On January 9, 2020 at 5:01 p.m. Defendant e-served his discovery
responses. They did not include his counsel, Radford J. Smith’s signature, rather
it was Defendant’s electronic signature and the certificate of mailing was e-signed
by his wife. Defendant’s responses were non-responsive, inadequate and
insufficient pursuant to NRCP Rules 33, 34 and 35. Defendant objected to almost
every question/request, and many of his Answers and Responses merely referred
to his deposition testimony on January 7, 2020.

Plaintiff’s counsel complied with EDCR 5.602, communicated first in
writing to Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith regarding the inadequacies of Defendant
STIPP’s discovery responses, and then held a telephone conference between
counsel regarding the same. The issue was not resolved.

Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii filed a Motion to Compel on January 14, 2020,
and Defendant MITCHELL STIPP personally (without his counsel Mr. Smith)
filed an Opposition that same date, which included an unrelated Counter-Motion

in Limine.
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At the hearing on Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel on January 24, 2020,
Discovery Commissioner Pro Tem Holly Fic granted the Motion and
recommended that Defendant STIPP supplement all of his discovery responses by
January 31, 2020. Commissioner Fic further awarded fees to Plaintiff
CALDERON and subsequently instructed Ms. Fujii’s office to prepare a Report
and Recommendations from the Hearing and file this Memorandum of Fees and
Costs.

18
LEGAL ARGUMENT

NRCP 37(a)(5)(A) provides as follows:

If the motion is granted - or if the disclosure or requested
discovery is provided after the motion was filed - the
court must, after giving an opportunity to be heard,
require the party or deponent whose conduct necessitated
the motion, the party or attorney advising that conduct,
or both to pay the movant’s reasonable expenses incurred
in making the motion, including attorney fees. But the
court must not order this payment if:

(I)  the movant filed the motion before attempting in
good faith to obtain the disclosure or discovery
without court action;

(i)  the opposing party’s nondisclosure, response, or
objection was substantially justified; or

(111) other circumstances make an award of expenses
unjust.
See State Emps. Ass'n, Inc. v. Daines, 108 Nev. 15, 19, 824 P.2d 276, 278 (1992).

Hines v, Nat'l Default Servicing Corp. (Nev. 2015). Even making a good faith

effort to provide the discovery responses before hearing of the motion will not

preclude the award of fees. See NRCP 37(a)(5)(A), setting forth sanctions where

-5.
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the “requested discovery is provided after the motion to compel was filed.” Qkada

v. Kight Judicial Dist. Court of Nevada, 408 P. 3d 566 (Nev. 2018)

With specific reference to Family Law matters, the Court has adopted “well
known basic elements, which in addition to hourly time schedules kept by the
attorney, are to be considered in determining the reasonable value of any
attorney’s services qualities”, commonly referred to as the Brunzell factors.

Brunzell v. Golden Gate National Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 349, 455 P.2d 31, 33 (1969).

The factors are:

(1)  The qualities of the advocate: his/her ability, training, education,
experience, professional standing and skill;

(2)  The character of the work to be done: its difficulty, its intricacy, its
importance, time and skill required, the responsibility imposed and
the prominence and character of the parties where they affect the
importance of the litigation;

(3) The work actually performed by the lawyer: the skill, time and
attention given to the work;

(4)  The result: whether the attorney was successful and what benefits
were derived.

Additionally, notwithstanding a Brunzell analysis and the statute or rule

warranting the award of fees, in family cases, the award must consider the

disparity in income. Miller v. Wilfong, 119 P.3d 727 (Nev. 2005).

First, as to the qualifications of Ms, Fujii, she is peer review rated AV by

Martindale Hubble, the highest rating you can achieve. Since passing the bar in

-6 -
AA001328




the State of Nevada twenty (24) years ago in 1996, she has amassed vast
experience in civil litigation and has appeared at every level of court in the State
including the Nevada Supreme Court, the Nevada Court of Appeals, Federal
Court, District Court, Justice Court, Small Claims Court. Since 1997, she has been
a part of the Family Law Section of the State Bar of Nevada, and has attended the
annual Family Law Conference. She is also a participant in the Nevada Family
Section website. Ms. Fujii also piloted and participated in the first Short Jury
Trials in the Short Trial Program and, at one time, was the attorney who had tried
the most Short Trials in the State of Nevada, before focusing her practice on
Family Law. She is experienced in family law and her hourly rate is reasonable
and customary for this type of work and for the work performed in this case.

The character of the work performed in this case was not at a high level
of difficulty; however, it has been frustrating and tedious work due to Defendant’s
relentless litigiousness.

The work actually performed by the lawyer and her staff in this case
includes but is not limited to the receipt and review of Defendant’s discovery
responses, including Answers to Interrogatories, Responses to Requests for
Production of Documents, and Responses to Requests for Admission; prepare
correspondence to opposing counsel Radford Smith that Defendant’s discovery
responses are inadequate/insufficient, requesting that he supplement the same, and
requesting EDCR 5.602(d) Conference to discuss the issue; Notice EDCR
5.602(d) Conference with o/c Radford Smith; participate in EDCR 5.602(d)

Conference with o/c Radford Smith; prepare Motion to Compel Discovery;

"7
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prepare Ex Parte Application for OST on Motion to Compel Discovery; court
appearance on Motion to Compel; reviewed Defendant’s supplemental responses
to discovery responses, including Supplemental Answers to Interrogatories,
Supplemental Responses to Requests for Production of Documents (109 pages),
and Supplemental Responses to Requests for Admissions; comniunications with
o/¢ Radford Smith re: adequacy of Defendant’s supplemental discovery responses;
and reviewed Defendant’s Motion to Compel Plaintiff’s Discovery Responses
filed after the DCO and without an EDCR 5.602(d) telephone conference.

The result of Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON’s Motion to Compel was
that she was the prevailing party. As the prevailing party, the Discovery
Commissioner Pro Tem Holly Fic requested that Plaintiff’s counsel prepare the
Report and Recommendations of the January 24, 2020, hearing so that Plaintiff’s
fees could be awarded to her, as well as that Plaintiff*s counsel file the instant
Memorandum of Fees and Costs. Plaintiff is seeking an Order for fees in the
amount of $5,040.00.

Pursuant to Miller v. Wilfong, 119 P.3d 727 (2005), the Court must address

whether or not there is a disparity in the parties’ incomes. The parties have not
filed Financial Disclosure Forms in this matter, and financial matters have not
been addressed. Therefore, it 1s not known if there is a disparity of income
between the parties. Plamtiff CHRISTINA CALDERON is a Deputy District

Attorney, and Defendant MITCHELL STIPP is an attorney in private practice.
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I1L.
CONCLUSION

Having prevailed before this Court on her Motion to Compel Defendant’s
Discovery Responses, Inciuding Responses to Requests for Production of
Documents, Answers to Interrogatories and Request for Admissions; Failure to
Make NRCP 16.2 Disclosures and Productions; and for an Award of Attorney’s
Fees and Costs, and based upon the attached billing statement, Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON is requesting that she be awarded her attorney’s fees
and costs in the amount of $5.040.00. This sum should be reduced to judgment
against Defendant MITCHELL STIPP and in favor of Plaintiff CHRISTINA
CALDERON, collectible by any lawful means.

DATED this _;T'E_/”day of February, 2020.

VALARIE I. FUJI & ASSOCIATES

—
Pl
; .

r———

]

H

VALARIE 1. FUJIL, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 005955
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

L
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this n “day of February, 2020, T served the
foregoing Plaintiff’s Memorandum of Attorney’s Fees and Costs, via electronic

service pursuant to the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules (NEFCR),

addressed as follows:

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP

Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Attorney for Defendant

MITCHELL STIPP

An Employee ofVALARIE Ravii & ASSOCS

- 10 -
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LAW OFFICES OF VALARIE 1. FUJIl & ASSQCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

las Vegas,

NV 89101 US

(702) 341-6464
vip@fuijiilawlv.com

-
~ Christina Calderon

invoice

1/10/2020

' 01/10/2020

- 01/10/2020
01/14/2020

01/14/2020
| 01/15/2020

' 01/24/2020

Legal Fees

Legal Fees

Legal Fees
Legal Fees

Legal Fees
Legal Fees

- Legal Fees

- R&R Mitch’s Rog Answers served
1-9-20 after 5:00p.m. - he refuses
.to answer any after 10; R&R Mitch's |
. RPD responses in which he :

provides nothing and objections are

improper; R&R Mitch’s RFA
responses wherein he objects to
simple words and uses dilatory

tactics to avoid, alse objections not
signed by attorney and he is a party

in violaticn of Modet RPC 3.7
Draft correspondence and eserve

opposing counsel Notice of Letter of

Insufiiciency of Discovery
Responses spacifically identifying
the RFA responses which are
insufficient, the Rog responses
which are insufficient and the RPD
responses which are insufficient,

Calendar, Draft and e-serve Notice

of EDCR 5.602(d} conference with
opposing counsel to go over
discovery inefiiciencies

Appearance at EDCR 5.602(d)
conference re: Mitch’s insufficient
obiections and responses to Rogs;
RPDs and RFA

Draft Motion to Compel Discovery

Responses and Affidavit of Counsel :

in Compliance

Draft Ex Parte Application for OST
on Motion to Compel and Affidavit
in Support thereof

Prepare for Hearing on our Motion
tc Compel; Do updated legal

1.50

1.20

0.40

0.30

2.30

0.80

350.00

350,00
350.00

350.00
350.00 |

350.00

AA001334

525.00

420.00

140.00

105.00

805.00

280.00

350.00



01/24/2020

02/03/2020

| 02/03/2020

Legal Feas

-Legal Fees

- Legal Fees

research on discovery and
mandated fees

Appearance on MTC before 3 350.00

Hearing Master Fic

R&R Mitch’s court ordered 210 350.00°

supplemental responses 1o Rogs,
RPDs and RFAs - stilt insufficient -
referring to his deposition; draft
memo to file; actually produced
previously produced documents fo
RPD responses

R&R Mitch's MTC filed beyond the
discovery cut off; without any
deficiency correspondence and
without every speaking with
counsel or noticing an EDCR
5.602(d) 2.34 conference prior;
draft letter to Radford Smith, Esq.,
requesting to vacate Motion as

1.80  350.00

1,050.00

735.00

630.00
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MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

Electronically Filed
1/29/2020 2:57 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER? OF THE COUE :I

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION

CHRISTINA CALDERON,
Plaintiff,

v.

MITCHELL STIPP,
Defendant.

Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Dept. No.: H

MOTION TO COMPEL
RESPONSES TO DISCOVERY AND
FOR ATTO%l:I)EZSS{"SS FEES AND

[HEARING REQUESTED BEFORE
DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER]

Defendant, Mitchell Stipp, as co-counsel of record, hereby files the above-

referenced motion. This motion is based on the papers and pleadings on file in this case,

the memorandum of points and authorities that follow, and Defendant’s exhibits filed

concurrently herewith.
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Dated: January 29, 2020

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
There was an evidentiary hearing on January 23, 2020 and continued hearing
scheduled on March 5, 2020 to address physical custody. Defendant served written

discovery on December 3, 2019. See Exhibit A. Plaintiff, Christina Calderon

(“Plaintiff”), e-served her responses on December 31, 2019 (responses to requests for
admissions) and January 2, 2020 (responses to interrogatories and requests for
production of documents). Plaintiff’s responses to Defendant’s interrogatories and
requests for production of documents are included as part of Exhibit B.

NRCP 37(a) provides as follows (emphasis added):

Rule 37. Failure to Make Disclosures or to Cooperate in
Discovery; Sanctions
(a) Motion for an Order Compelling Disclosure or Discovery.

(1) In General. On notice to other parties and all affected
persons, a party may move for an order compelling disclosure or
discovery. The motion must include a certification that the movant has
in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with the person or party
failing to make disclosure or discovery in an effort to obtain it without
court action.

(2) Appropriate Court. A motion for an order to a party must
be made in the court where the action is pending. A motion for an order

to a nonparty must be made in the court where the discovery is or will

009 ) AA001344



be taken.
(3) Specific Motions.

(A) To Compel Disclosure. If a party fails to make a
disclosure required by Rule 16.1(a), 16.2(d), or 16.205(d), any other
party may move to compel disclosure and for appropriate sanctions.

(B) To Compel a Discovery Response. A party seeking
discovery may move for an order compelling an answer, designation,
production, or inspection. This motion may be made if:

(1) a deponent fails to answer a question asked
under Rule 30 or 31;

(i1) a corporation or other entity fails to make a
designation under Rule 30(b)(6) or 31(a)(4);

(i11) a party fails to answer an interrogatory
submitted under Rule 33; or

(iv) a party fails to produce documents or fails to
respond that inspection will be permitted — or fails to permit inspection
— as requested under Rule 34.

(C) Related to a Deposition. When taking an oral
deposition, the party asking a question may complete or adjourn the
examination before moving for an order.

(4) Evasive or Incomplete Disclosure, Answer, or Response.
For purposes of Rule 37(a), an evasive or incomplete disclosure,
answer, or response must be treated as a failure to disclose, answer, or
respond. A party’s production of documents that is not in compliance
with Rule 34(b)(2)(E)(i) may also be treated as a failure to produce
documents.

(5) Payment of Expenses; Protective Orders.

(A) If the Motion Is Granted (or Disclosure or Discovery
Is Provided After Filing). If the motion is granted — or if the
disclosure or requested discovery is provided after the motion was filed
— the court must, after giving an opportunity to be heard, require the
party or deponent whose conduct necessitated the motion, the party or
attorney advising that conduct, or both to pay the movant’s reasonable
expenses incurred in making the motion, including attorney fees. But
the court must not order this payment if:

(1) the movant filed the motion before attempting
in good faith to obtain the disclosure or discovery without court action;

(i1) the opposing party’s nondisclosure, response,
or objection was substantially justified; or

(ii1) other circumstances make an award of
expenses unjust.

(B) If the Motion Is Denied. If the motion is denied, the

010 AA001345
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court may issue any protective order authorized under Rule 26(c) and
must, after giving an opportunity to be heard, require the movant, the
attorney filing the motion, or both to pay the party or deponent who
opposed the motion its reasonable expenses incurred in opposing the
motion, including attorney fees. But the court must not order this
payment if the motion was substantially justified or other circumstances
make an award of expenses unjust.

(C) If the Motion Is Granted in Part and Denied in Part.
If the motion is granted in part and denied in part, the court may issue
any protective order authorized under Rule 26(c) and may, after giving
an opportunity to be heard, apportion the reasonable expenses for the
motion.

If a party resists discovery, the requesting party may file a motion to compel. See
NRCP 37. A facially valid motion to compel has two components. First, the motion
must certify that the movant has in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with the

party resisting discovery. ShuffleMaster, Inc. v. Progressive Games, Inc., 170 F.R.D.

166, 171 (D. Nev. 1996). Second, the motion must include a threshold showing that
the information in controversy is relevant and discoverable under NRCP 26. See Hofer

v. Mack Trucks, Inc., 981 F.2d 377, 380 (8th Cir. 1992) (citing Oppenheimer Fund, Inc.

v. Sanders, 437 U.S. 340, 352 (1978)).
Defendant and his co-counsel, Radford Smith, have in good faith conferred with

Plaintiff’s attorney, Valerie Fujii, regarding the deficiencies in Plaintiff’s responses to

Defendant’s discovery, and the disputes have not been resolved. See Exhibit C.
11
11
11

11/
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A. Plaintiff fails properly to answer Defendant’s Interrogatories

Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 8 which provides as follows:

INTERROGATORY #8:

Do you claim to have been denied access to the children by the adverse

party? If so, describe each such event by providing the date access was

requested, the response date (if any), and the content of the response.

Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #8 was as follows:

1 | ANSWER NO. 8:

The circumstances invelved with respect to Mitchell’s unwillingness to
abide by the stipulation and Court Order of joint custody is fully set forth in all of
5 § the documents that I have filed following Mitch's August 23, 2019, refusal to
abide by the existing custodial order, to wit: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to
Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order; a
Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award

10 [| of Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to

I1 | Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief: and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
15 | Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
16 | for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s Emergency
Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of

Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019; and all related

2 || affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced filings.

No objections were provided. Instead, Plaintiff fails to answer the interrogatory and

refers Defendant to the filings in the case. Plaintiff’s allegation is Defendant has denied
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her access to the children in accordance with the parties’ parenting plan. Reference to
the docket is non-responsive.

Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 9 which provides as follows:

INTERROGATORY #9:

Do you claim that it is the preference of either child to be in your physical
custody, and if so, state each date when such preference was expressed, the
circumstances giving rise to such expression, and the words used in
expressing the preference, and the names of any witnesses to such

expressions.

Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #9 was as follows:

ANSWER NO. 9:
Mia and Ethan should be exercising custodial time with me as set forth in
our existing custodial order, which the Court has affirmed is still valid and

operative in our case.

N

No objections were provided. Instead, Plaintiff fails to answer the interrogatory and
provides an argument. If it is not her claim, then the answer is “no.” If it is her claim,
then the answer is “yes,” and she is obligated to provide the explanation requested.

1/

11/
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Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 11 which provides as follows:

INTERROGATORY #11:

Describe in detail what efforts you have undertaken to spend time with each

of the children since August 23, 2019.

Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #11 was as follows:

21 | ANSWER NO, 11:

The efforts I have undertaken to spend time with each of the children since
August 23, 2019, consist of multiple written communications to Mitchell via text
25 { message and email to request his compliance with the existing custodial order and
26 || are detailed in the following court filings: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show

Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order; a Request

I} for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award of
Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019, b) Ex Parte Application for Order to
Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s

5 | Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief; and Countermotion for
6 | Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff's Emergency
10 | Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of

1) Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019; and all related

affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced filings.

No objections were provided. Instead, Plaintiff fails to answer the interrogatory and
refers Defendant to the filings in the case. Plaintiff’s allegation is Defendant has denied
her access to the children in accordance with the parties’ parenting plan. Defendant is
entitled to know what efforts Plaintiff has undertaken to spend time with the children.

Reference to the docket is non-responsive.
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Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 12 which provides as follows:

INTERROGATORY #12:

State the general condition of your physical and mental health at the present time,
including reference to any physical disabilities or chronic ailments, continuing
diagnosis, mental health disorders, prescribed medication, and continuing treatment
or care plans, including the name, address and telephone number of any physician,
hospital or practitioner, psychologist, psychiatrist, or mental health professional
who is presently or has at any time in the past five years treated you for such

condition.

Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #12 was as follows:

ANSWER NO. 12;

o
=

I'am in good health. T do not have anv physical disabilities or chronic

[
n

L)

6 | ailments or mental health disorders for which I am prescribed medication or a

v
~3

continuing treatment or care plan.

No objections were provided. Instead, Plaintiff qualifies her response with reference to

physical disabilities or chronic ailments or mental health disorders for which she 1s

prescribed medication or_a_continuing treatment or _care plan. This was not the

question. Plaintiff testified at her deposition that she receives counseling services from
Ann Nichols (personal therapist), Donna Wilburn (personal therapist/parent coach), and
Nicholas Ponzo (family therapy). See Exhibit D. These mental health providers were

not disclosed and details requested in the response to the interrogatory. Since Plaintiff’s
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| fitness as a parent is at issue, Defendant is entitled to a complete response to this

2 interrogatory without qualifications.

3 ) .
Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 14 which provides as follows:
4
5 INTERROGATORY #14:
6 Identify each person who has knowledge of the facts and events described in the papers and
7 pleadings filed in this case on or after August 26,2019 or in any answers to these Interrogatories
8 or who may testify at any proceeding in this matter, including the following information:
? a. Name;
10
b. Address;
11
c. Telephone;
12
13 d. Email address;
14 e. Topic of anticipated testimony;
15 f. Identify whether the person is expected to testify; and
16 g. Identify any documents in the person's custody or control relevant to any issue in this
17
matter.
18
19
20 Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #14 was as follows:
22 ! Mitchell Stipp, Amy Stipp, Gerardo Hernandez, Martha Hernandez, James
8
23 i Upp, Joseph Robert Trautman, Misayo Lopez, Allison Morris, Elena Calderon,
24 10 | Peter Calderon, Anthony Calderon, Antonia Calderon, Nicholas Petsas, and Donna
5 11 | Wilburn. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to
5 ,
12 supplement this Answer as additional information becomes available.
26 12
27
28

No objections were provided. However, Plaintiff lists potential fact witnesses by name
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but does not provide any other information requested by this interrogatory. Plaintiff’s

2 answer is not complete.

3
4
5

N

10
11
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Defendant propounded Interrogatory # 15 which provides as follows:

INTERROGATORY #15:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are
used by the court in determining the best interest of the children with respect to
custody and timeshare. With respect to the following, state each material fact upon
which you rely and the name, address, and telephone number of each witness to
such material facts:

(a) The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity
to form an intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody.

(b) Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.

(c) Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with the non-custodial party.

(d) The level of conflict between the parties.

(e) The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each

child.
® The mental and physical health of the parties.
(2) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.
(h) The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.
(1) The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.
() Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of
the child.

017 AA001352
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(k) Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act
of domestic violence against either child, a parent of either child or any other person
residing with either child.

) Whether either party seeking physical custody has committed any

act of abduction against either child or any other child.

Plaintiff’s response to Interrogatory #15 was as follows:

ANSWER NQ. 15:

Please see the detailed analysis previously provided to you in my Court
20 { filings, including, in particular, Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary
21 || Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and
Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019, which sets forth the facts in support of
the factors identified in this interrogatory, as well as the following: a) Plaintiff's
25  Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the
26 || Custody Order; a Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up

Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte

I'} Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff's
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related
Relief; and Countermotion for [mmediate Return of the Children, Make-up

5 | Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019;

6 | d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on September

26, 2019; and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced

filings.

No objections were provided. Instead, Plaintiff fails to answer the interrogatory
and refers Defendant to the filings in the case. The best interest of the children is
relevant to the analysis of physical custody. Defendant is entitled to know Plaintiff’s

response to the factors in NRS 125C.0035(4) Reference to the docket is non-

018 AA001353
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responsive.

B. Plaintiff fails to produce documents required by Defendant’s Request for

Production.

In response to Defendant’s requests for production #1, #3, #4, #9, #10, #12, and
#15, Plaintiff makes no objections, produces nothing, and refers Plaintiff to the docket
in this case. Reference to the docket is non-responsive.

With respect to Defendant’s requests for production #5, Plaintiff stated that she
would produce baseball and music performance videos of the children. However, the
request was broader. In addition, Plaintiff never produced even these videos.

Request #7 asks for medical records. Plaintiff provides no objections and
produces nothing. Plaintiff responds she does not have chronic illness, physical
disability, addiction or rehabilitation treatment, mental health diagnosis, mental health
treatment or mental health testing. This statement is not responsive to the request.
Moreover, Plaintiff admits during her deposition to receiving services from multiple

therapists (Ann Nichols, Donna Wilburn, and Nicholas Ponzo). See Exhibit D.

Request #13 asks for communications and documents provided to Donna

Wilburn. Plaintiff responds as follows:

17 | RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 13:

18 I do not recall specifically what documents or communications Donna
Wilburn reviewed in connection with her letter dated September 11, 2019, entitled
“Recommended Protocol Regarding Child Visitation Refusal.” Tn addition,

discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to supplement this

Response as additional information and documentation become available.

019 AA001354
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No objections were made. This response is non-responsive. Plaintiff has the ability to
review her emails (or other communications) and consult with Ms. Wilburn regarding
the documents and communications Plaintiff provided to her. Ms. Wilburn wrote a letter
in support of Plaintiff’s requested relief. She has listed Ms. Wilburn as a witness.
However, Plaintiff has produced nothing.

Request #3 provides as follows:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 3:

Provide all documentation which tend to support the ability (or inability) of the parties

to work with one another to resolve disputes.

As discussed above, Plaintiff referred Defendant to the docket in this case:

10 || RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 3:
11 Please see all of the documents listed in the 71 pages consisting of the
current docket sheet available on Odyssey for Case No. D-08-389203-Z. 52 of 71
pages consist of documents filed by the parties from 2008-2014. Ten pages
consist of filings from August 29, 2019, to the present. There was NO
LITIGATION between July 2014 to August 2019. The remainder are

17 || financial/administrative entries. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff

18 || reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and

19 || documentation become available.
Clearly, there are documents responsive to this request. Plaintiff testified that she
recorded an “in-person” parent meeting at Starbucks after Plaintiff and one of the

parties’ minor children were in a physical fight. See Exhibit D. The term “documents”

is defined and includes the audio recording and the transcript of the recording. Plaintiff

disclosed the audio recording on the last day of discovery (1/13/2020) despite allegedly
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being provided to Plaintiff’s attorney (together with the transcript) for disclosure.
However, the transcript has not been produced. Reference to the docket is non-
responsive.

For the reasons set forth above, Defendant’s motion to compel should be granted,
and he should be awarded $5,000.00 in attorney’s fees and costs.

Dated: January 29, 2020

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242

DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP
I hereby declare and state as follows:
1. I am competent and willing to testify in a court of law as to the facts contained in
this motion (which are incorporated herein by this reference) and exhibits which are
filed concurrently herewith.
2. I have personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated upon information
and/or belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

/s/ Mitchell Stipp

Mitchell Stipp
1/

11
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 29th day of January, 2020, I filed the foregoing
together with Defendant’s Exhibits using the Court’s E-filing system, which provided

notice to the e-service participants registered in this case.

By: /s/ Amy Hernandez

An employee of the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
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MOFI
DISTRICT COURT

FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Christina Calderon
Case No_ D—08-389203-Z
Plaintiff/Petitioner
v Dept. H
Mitchell Stipp MOTION/OPPOSITION
Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHEET

Notice: Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312. Additionally, Motions and
Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session.

Step 1. Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below.
X $25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.
-OR-
(1 $0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:

[1 The Motion/Opposition is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been
entered.

(1 The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support
established in a final order.

(1 The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
entered on :

1 Other Excluded Motion (must specify)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.
X $0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the

$57 fee because:
1 The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition.

® The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57.

-OR-
(1 $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion

to modify, adjust or enforce a final order.
-OR-
(1 $57 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion

and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129.

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2.

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is:
%0 (X$25 [1$57 [1$82 [1$129 [1$154

1/29/2020

Party filing Motion/Opposition: _Mitchell Stipp Date

Signature of Party or Preparer __// Mitchell Stipp
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
12/3/2019 7:05 PM

REQT

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY
CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H
V.
FAMILY DIVISION
MITCHELL STIPP,
Defendant.

INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND ADMISSIONS

TO: Christina Calderon, Plaintiff

TO: Valerie Fujii, Plaintiff’s attorney

You are hereby notified to produce the documents, to answer the interrogatories under oath, and respond the

requests for admissions as set forth herein, within thirty (30) days of service hereof, pursuant to Rules 33, 34 and 36

of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure.
/1

1
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DEFINITIONS

(A) “Adverse party” means the party in this case whether plaintiff or defendant other than you.

(B) "And" and "or" and “and/or” shall be construed disjunctively or conjunctively as necessary in order to
bring within the scope of each interrogatory, request for documents or admissions, which might otherwise be
construed to be outside its scope.

(C) “Communication" means any oral or written utterance, notation, or statement of any nature whatsoever, by
and to whomsoever made, including, but not limited to, correspondence, emails, text messages, instant messages,
posts on social media (including Facebook and Twitter), conversations, dialogues, discussions, interviews,
consultations, agreements and other understandings between or among two or more persons.

(D) “Defendant” means the person identified as defendant in the caption hereto.

(E) “Date" shall mean the exact date, month, and year, if ascertainable, or if not, the best approximation
(including relationship to other events).

(F) "Documents" shall mean any medium upon which intelligence or information can be perceived, reproduced,
recorded, retrieved or otherwise communicated with or without the aid of any machine or device and regardless of the
medium of impression in which the information is fixed (e.g., print, video, audio or other medium of expression), and
includes, without limitation, the original and each copy, regardless of origin and location, of any written, printed,
typed, taped, photographic, audiovisual, video graphic and recorded material however produced or reproduced,
including but not limited to any book, record, brochure, pamphlet, paper, periodical, letter, memorandum (including
any memorandum or report of a meeting or conversation), telephone records, invoice, bill, order form, receipt,
voucher, financial statement, records, ledgers, other books of account, other types of ledger accounting entry, telex,
telegram, cable, report, check, checkbook, check stub, deposit slip, bank account, debit or credit advice, contract,
agreement, assignment, study, draft, working paper, chart, paper, print, laboratory record, drawing sketch, map,
projection of cost, projection of income, blueprint, graph, index, list, tape, tape recording, photograph, microfilm,
film, video or other audiovisual work, computer program, computer printout, data sheet or data processing card,
transcript, journals, worksheet, account, acknowledgement, authorization, letter or other forms of correspondence,

communications, telex, TWX, and other teletype communications, printout sheets, micro file, report, study, summary,
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circular, note (whether typewritten, handwritten or otherwise), agenda, bulletin, notice, announcement, proofs, chart,
table, manual, log, schedule, telegram draft, calendar, desk calendar, appointment book, notebook, diary, register,
budget, analysis, projection, minutes, conferences or discussions, of any kind, and other data compilation from which
information can be obtained or translated if necessary. The term "document" includes any document in your
possession or under your control and a copy or copies of any document on which any mark, alteration or additional
writing or other changes from the original, or from any other copy, has been made.

(G) "Each" includes both "each" and "every."

(H) The phrases "in your possession" or "under your control" refer to the documents or tangible things in
your actual possession; documents or tangible things in your custody or possession, although located elsewhere;
documents or tangible things in your care, custody and control, although in the possession of your attorneys,
representatives, agents, or employees; and all documents or tangible things, wherever located, as to which you
have the right of possession.

() “Person" shall mean any natural person or any legal entity, including, but not limited to, a corporation,
limited liability company, partnership and unincorporated association, and any officer, director, manager,
managing member or partner, employee, agent, representative or other person acting or purporting to act on its
behalf.

(J) “Plaintiff” means the person identified as the plaintiff in the caption hereto.

(K) "Relating to" and "relates to" mean, without limitation, relating to, concerning, constituting, mentioning,
referring to, describing, summarizing, evidencing, listing, relevant to, demonstrating, tending to prove or
disprove, or explain.

(L) The phrase "tangible thing" means any material inanimate object or living organism other than human and
also includes any human being or part thereof displaying relevant information communicable in any manner other
than the verbal testimony of that human being.

(M) "You" and "your" shall mean yourself and all other persons acting or purporting to act on your behalf,

including, without limitation, any attorney, representative, employee or agent.

I
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(A) Terms not defined in the definition section above or elsewhere herein shall have the meanings ascribed to

INSTRUCTIONS

such terms in the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure.

(B) The singular and masculine gender shall, respectively, include the plural and feminine gender, and vice

versa.

(C) To "identify" a person or document means to state, with specificity, any and all details necessary to
identify and segregate said person or document from all others, sufficient to identify and secure said person or

document by way of Subpoena for testimony and/or by way of Subpoena Duces Tecum, including, but not limited

to, the following:

1.
2.

3.

(D) If any document is withheld under claim of privilege, please identify the document for which there is a

Name;

Last known address and/or location; and;

Any telephone, fax numbers, websites, and email addresses for the person.

claim of privilege, including, without limitation:

6.
7.

(E) Wherever you are asked to identify a writing, please state a full description thereof, including without

The date it bears;

The name of each person who prepared it or participated in any way in its preparation;
The name of each person who signed it;

The name of each person to whom it or a copy of it was addressed;

The name of each person who presently has custody of it or a copy of it;

Its subject matter and its substance; and/or

What basis there is for this claim of privilege.

limitation:

1.

The date it bears;
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2. The name of each person who prepared it or participated in any way in its preparation;
3. The name of each person who signed it;

4. The name of each person to whom it or a copy of it was addressed;

5. The name of each person who presently has custody of it or a copy of it;

6. Its subject matter and its substance.

(F) To the extent that any of the requests for production seeks information to be compiled or listed by you, it
should be considered an interrogatory.

(G) If you fail to respond or object to any request for admissions as required hereunder, the matter shall be
deemed admitted.

(H) You must admit or deny each request for admissions, and, where necessary, specify the parts of each request
for admissions to which you object or cannot in good faith admit or deny. If you object to only part of a request for
admissions, you must admit or deny the remainder of the request for admissions. In the event that you object to or
deny any request for admissions or portion thereof, you must state the reasons for the objection or denial.

(I) These discovery requests cover the period of time from January 1, 2019 up to the date of your response
to them (unless another period of time is specifically identified), and are continuing, to the extent the Nevada
Rules of Civil Procedure permit or require. In the event that any information or any documents come to your
attention, possession, custody, or control subsequent to the filing of your responses to these discovery requests,
which materials or information are responsive to any request, but which were not included in your initial response
thereto, please furnish said additional information or documents to the attorneys making these requests of you
with all due diligence.

II1.

INTERROGATORIES

INTERROGATORY #1:

Specifically identify what relief you are requesting regarding physical custody and/or timeshare in this case,

setting forth your proposed calendar showing when each party should have each child during the calendar year.
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INTERROGATORY #2:

Specify in detail why the custody or timeshare schedule proposed in your Answer to Interrogatory #1 is in the best
interests of each child.

INTERROGATORY #3:

Describe the nature of the relationship you have with each of the children and your ability to assess and meet each
child’s emotional, physical and intellectual needs.

INTERROGATORY #4:

Has the Department of Social Services, Child Protective Services or any other government agency ever

investigated an abuse or neglect claim against you? If so then for each such claim provide:

a. The identity of the entity or agency;

b. The date of the claim;

c. A description of the offense;

d. The outcome of the matter;

e. Any punishment or consequence to you; and

f. The identity of any other person with knowledge of the facts stated in response to this interrogatory.
INTERROGATORY #5:

Give the following information regarding your present employment (please answer separately regarding each job

held):

a. Employer's name and address;

b. Position or title;

c. Date you were hired; and

d. Work schedule for 2018 to the present (including vacation, sick time, or other personal time off).
INTERROGATORY #6:

Please provide the following information concerning your arrangements to care for each child when you are
physically absent for either work or non-work-related activities:

a. Name/ Address of provider;
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b. Age of provider (if younger than 18);

c. Number of days used;

d. Location of care provided;

e. Your expected travel/absence schedule in next year;

f. Length of time provider has provided services; and

g. Are any changes in the use of this service provider anticipated in the coming year? If so, state all such
changes.

INTERROGATORY #7:

If you believe you are the more appropriate primary physical custodian for each child, state in detail what you
allege to be the reasons which bring you to that conclusion (including specific facts, actions, dates of occurrence,
all persons involved witnessing each such event).

INTERROGATORY #8:

Do you claim to have been denied access to the children by the adverse party? If so, describe each such event by
providing the date access was requested, the response date (if any), and the content of the response.

INTERROGATORY #9:

Do you claim that it is the preference of either child to be in your physical custody, and if so, state each date when
such preference was expressed, the circumstances giving rise to such expression, and the words used in
expressing the preference, and the names of any witnesses to such expressions.

INTERROGATORY #10:

Describe in detail the facts and circumstances of the physical altercations between you and Mia Stipp including
the events that are alleged to have occurred on May 9, 2019 and August 13, 2019.

INTERROGATORY #11:

Describe in detail what efforts you have undertaken to spend time with each of the children since August 23,
2019.

/1
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INTERROGATORY #12:

State the general condition of your physical and mental health at the present time, including reference to any
physical disabilities or chronic ailments, continuing diagnosis, mental health disorders, prescribed medication,
and continuing treatment or care plans, including the name, address and telephone number of any physician,
hospital or practitioner, psychologist, psychiatrist, or mental health professional who is presently or has at any
time in the past five years treated you for such condition.

INTERROGATORY #13:

State whether you have retained the services of a private investigator, conducted personal surveillance, or in any
way had a third party watch the adverse party or either child for the purposes of gathering information. If so,
please describe in detail the following: name and address of person performing the surveillance, the dates of
surveillance, what information was gathered, and a description of any documents/photographs/video recordings
that exist regarding this surveillance and who has possession of each.

INTERROGATORY #14:

Identify each person who has knowledge of the facts and events described in the papers and pleadings filed in this
case on or after August 26, 2019 or in any answers to these Interrogatories or who may testify at any proceeding

in this matter, including the following information:

a. Name;

b. Address;

c. Telephone;

d. Email address;

e. Topic of anticipated testimony;

f. Identify whether the person is expected to testify; and

g. Identify any documents in the person's custody or control relevant to any issue in this matter.
/1

/1
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INTERROGATORY #15:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are used by the court in determining the best
interest of the children with respect to custody and timeshare. With respect to the following, state each material
fact upon which you rely and the name, address, and telephone number of each witness to such material facts:
(a) The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as
to his or her physical custody.
(b) Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.
(c) Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent associations and a continuing relationship
with the non-custodial party.
(d) The level of conflict between the parties.
(e) The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each child.
(f) The mental and physical health of the parties.
(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.
(h) The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.
(i) The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.
(j) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of the child.
(k) Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act of domestic violence against either
child, a parent of either child or any other person residing with either child.
() Whether either party seeking physical custody has committed any act of abduction against either child or
any other child.

INTERROGATORY #16:

State each and every substantial change in circumstances and/or condition which you allege supports a
modification of physical custody and/or timeshare. Provide any and all facts and information including the dates,
locations and witnesses for all incidents you allege support your position.

!
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v
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION #1:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are used by the court in determining the best
interest of the children with respect to custody and timeshare. For each such factor which you claim is important
for the court to consider in awarding physical custody, supply all documents supporting such claim:
(a) The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as
to his or her physical custody.
(b) Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.
(c) Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent associations and a continuing relationship
with the non-custodial party.
(d) The level of conflict between the parties.
(e) The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each child.
(f) The mental and physical health of the parties.
(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.
(h) The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.
(i) The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.
(j) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of the child.
(k) Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act of domestic violence against either
child, a parent of either child or any other person residing with either child.
() Whether either party seeking physical custody has committed any act of abduction against either child or
any other child.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 2:

Provide all emails, text messages, instant messages, or social media messages or postings between you and each

child for the last 18 months.

036 _(. AA001371



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 3:

Provide all documentation which which tend to support the ability (or inability) of the parties to work with one

another to resolve disputes.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 4:

If you claim that the adverse party has denied you access to either child, provide all documents supporting that
allegation.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 5:

Provide all video or audio recordings that you have made of either child or adverse party in the last 18 months.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 6:

Provide all documents, videos, audio recordings, social media postings, or other communications which tend to
support your claims regarding either child's preference for a particular custody or timeshare arrangement.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 7:

Provide your medical records that pertain to issues of your mental health or pertain to the diagnosis or treatment
of physical disorders you may have, including but not limited to any chronic illness, physical disability, addiction
or rehabilitation treatment, mental health diagnosis, mental health treatment or mental health testing.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 8:

If you have concerns regarding the adverse party's physical or mental health, provide all documentation to support
such allegations.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION #9:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of parental alienation by the adverse party.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 10:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of pathogenic parenting by the adverse party.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 11:

If you retained the services of a private investigator, conducted personal surveillance, or in any way had a third
party watch the adverse party or either child for purposes of gathering information, provide all information,

reports, photographs, videos, or recordings made during the course of the surveillance and investigation.
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 12:

Provide all documents which support your contention that there has been a substantial change in circumstances
which warrants a modification since entry of the last order regarding custody and/or timeshare.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION #13:

Provide all communications and documents which you provided to Donna Wilburn to review in connection with
her letter dated September 11, 2019 entitled “Recommended Protocol Regarding Child Visitation Refusal.”

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 14:

If you are requesting an award of attorney’s fees and costs, provide a copy of all invoices for legal services related
to the proceeding in which you seek such an award.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION # 15:

Provide all documents you reviewed or referred to in answering the Interrogatories submitted to you.
V.
REQUESTS FOR ADMISSIONS

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION #1:

Admit that Mia Stipp is of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to her physical custody.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION # 2:

Admit that Ethan Stipp is of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to his physical
custody.

Dated: December 3, 2019

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I served the foregoing document described as “INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND ADMISSIONS” on this 3rd day of December, 2019, using the
electronic filings system of the clerk of the court, to all interested parties as follows:

Valerie Fujii
Christina Calderon

/s/ Amy Hernandez

An employee of Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/2/2020 4:02 PM

RESP

VALARIE L FUJIL, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.: 005955

VALARIE L FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone -

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vip@fujiilawlv.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON, )
)
Plaintiff, } CASENO.: D-08-389203-Z
) DEPT.NO.:. H
VS, )
)
MITCHELL STIPP, )
)
Defendant. )
)

PLAINTIFE’S ANSWERS TO DEFENDANT’S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

TO: MITCHELL STIPP, Defendant herein.

TO: RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ., of the law firm of RADFORD J. SMITH,

CHARTERED, counsel for Defendant herein.

COMES NOW, Plainitff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and through her

attorney of record, VALARIE 1. FUJI, ESQ., of the law firm of VALARIE 1.

FUJII & ASSOCIATES, and hereby answers Defendant’s First Set of

Interrogatories as follows:
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GENERAL OBJECTIONS

1. Plaintiff objects to these Interrogatories on the basis that the
definitions, explanatory notes and instructions are so complex, numerous and
burdensome that they create an unreasonable and undue burden upon Plaintiff. In
addition, the definitions, explanatory notes and instructions cause the
Interrogatories and requests to reach an objectional breadth, ambiguity,
complexity and vagueness, and call for information and/or documents which are
irrelevant, not calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence, protected
by the attorney-client privilege or attorney work-product doctrine, and beyond the
permissible scope of discovery.

2. Plaintiff objects to any answer or response protected by the attorney-
client privilege or the attorney work product doctrine.

3. Plaintiff objects to any answer or response irrelevant to the subject
matter of this action and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

4. No response, nor subsequent response, constitutes a waiver of any
other objection pursuant to these Interrogatories and requests or to other similar
requests that may be propounded at a later time.

INTERROGATORY NQO. 1:

Specifically identify what relief you are requesting regarding physical
custody and/or timeshare in this case, setting forth your proposed calendar

showing when each party should have each child during the calendar year.

S0
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ANSWER NO. 1:

I am requesting that Mitchell abide by the joint physical custody timeshare
that we determined was in the children’s best interests in 2014 and followed
without deviation from July 2014 until August 23, 2019. See Stipulation and
Order, filed July 2014,

INTERROGATORY NOQO. 2:

Specify in detail why the custody or timeshare schedule proposed in your
Answer to Interrogatory #1 is in the best interests of each child.

ANSWER NO. 2:

Mitchell and I agreed that joint physical custody on a week on/week off
schedule was in the children’s best interest, the Court approved the stipulated joint
timeshare, we practiced it without deviation for five years, and joint physical
custody is statutorily presumed to be in the children’s best interest.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Describe the nature of the relationship you have with each of the children
and your ability to assess and meet each child’s emotional, physical and

intellectual needs.

ANSWER NO. 3:

I have a loving relationship with each child that has been strained by
Mitchell’s continuing violation of the current custody order. His actions have
resulted in severely limiting my contact with the children to the detriment of our

relationship with each other.

043 AA001378




o -3 v Lth e

=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

INTERROGATORY NQO. 4:

Has the Department of Social Services, Child Protective Services or any

other government agency ever investigated an abuse or neglect claim against you?

If so then for each such claim provide:
a. The identity of the entity or agency;
b. The date of the claim;
C. A description of the offense;
d. The outcome of the matter;
€. Any punishment or consequence to you; and
f. The identity of any other person with knowledge of the facts stated in
response to this interrogatory.
ANSWER NQ. 4:
To my knowledge, the Department of Family Services, Child Protective

Services or any other government agency has not investigated an abuse or neglect
claim against me.

INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

Give the following information regarding your present employment (please

answer separately regarding each job held):

a. Employer's name and address;
b. Position or title:
C. Date you were hired; and

-4 -
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d.  Work schedule for 2018 to the present (including vacation, sick time,
or other personal time off).

ANSWER NO. 5:

a. Clark County District Attorney’s Office;

b. Chief Deputy District Attorney;

C. April 2013;

d.  Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Court holidays and weekends
off. Last vacation was April 15-19, 2019. No more than five sick
days taken from April 2018 to April 2019.

INTERROGATORY NQ. 6:

Please provide the following information concerning your arrangements to
care for each child when you are physically absent for either work or non-work-
related activities:

a. Name/Address of provider;

b. Age of provider (if younger than 18);

c. Number of days used;

d. Location of care provided;

e. Your expected travel/absence schedule in next year;

f. Length of time provider has provided services; and

g. Are any changes in the use of this service provider anticipated in the

coming year? If so, state all such changes.
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ANSWER NO. 6:

Mitchell has withheld the children from my custody since August 23, 2019.
Once he begins to comply with the Court Order, my father, Peter Calderon, will
assist with childcare. My father resides at 3136 Donnegal Bay Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada 89117. He is 69 years old. He has known each child their entire lives and
has been an active part of their lives since their respective births. No changes
anticipated.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

If you believe you are the more appropriate primary physical custodian for
each child, state in detail what you allege to be the reasons which bring you to that
conclusion (including specific facts, actions, dates of occurrence, all persons
involved witnessing each such event).

ANSWER NO. 7:

If Mitchell continues to be unwilling to abide by the joint physical custodial
order, then I would be the more appropriate primary physical custodian because,
unlike Mitchell, I can ensure that the children have frequent, continuous and
meaningful contact with both of their parents.

INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Do you claim to have been denied access to the children by the adverse
party? If so, describe each such event by providing the date access was requested,

the response date (if any), and the content of the response.
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ANSWER NO. 8:

The circumstances involved with respect to Mitchell’s unwillingness to
abide by the stipulation and Court Order of joint custody is fully set forth in all of
the documents that I have filed following Mitch’s August 23, 2019, refusal to
abide by the existing custodial order, to wit: a) Plaintiff”s Motion for Order to
Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order; a
Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award
of Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to
Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; c¢) Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief: and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s Emergency
Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of
Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019; and all related
affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced filings.

INTERROGATORY NO. §:

Do you claim that it is the preference of either child to be in your physical
custody, and if so, state each date when such preference was expressed, the
circumstances giving rise to such expression, and the words used in expressing the

preference, and the names of any witnesses to such expressions.
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ANSWER NO. 9:

Mia and Ethan should be exercising custodial time with me as set forth in
our existing custodial order, which the Court has affirmed is still valid and

operative in our case.

INTERROGATORY NOQO. 10:

Describe in detail the facts and circumstances of the physical altercations
between you and Mia Stipp including the events that are alleged to have occurred
on May 9, 2019 and August 13, 2019,

ANSWER NO. 10:

On May 9, 2019, Mia hit me after I took her cellular phone away from her.
She scratched me on my hand and lip. On August 13, 2019, Mia punched me on
my right arm after I told her to get off of her cellular phone when she was
speaking to her boyfriend, Joey, late that evening, which was a school night.

INTERROGATORY NQO. 11:

Describe in detail what efforts you have undertaken to spend time with each
of the children since August 23, 2019.

ANSWER NQ, 11:

The efforts I have undertaken to spend time with each of the children since
August 23, 2019, consist of multiple written communications to Mitchell via text
message and email to request his compliance with the existing custodial order and
are detailed in the following cout filings: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show

Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order; a Request

-8-
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for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award of
Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to
Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief: and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; e) Plaintiff’s Emergency
Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of
Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019; and all related
affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced filings.

INTERROGATORY NO. 12;

State the general condition of your physical and mental health at the present
time, including reference to any physical disabilities or chronic ailments,
continuing diagnosis, mental health disorders, prescribed medication, and
continuing treatment or care plans, including the name, address and telephone
number of any physician, hospital or practitioner, psychologist, psychiatrist, or
mental health professional who is presently or has at any time in the past five years
treated you for such condition.

ANSWER NO. 12;

I am in good health. 1 do not have any physical disabilities or chronic
ailments or mental health disorders for which I am prescribed medication or a

continuing treatment or care plan.
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INTERROGATORY NQO. 13:

State whether you have retained the services of a private investigator,
conducted personal surveillance, or in any way had a third party watch the adverse
party or either child for the purposes of gathering information. If so, please
describe in detail the following: name and address of person performing the
surveillance, the dates of surveillance, what information was gathered, and a
description of any documents/photographs/video recordings that exist regarding
this surveillance and who has possession of each.

ANSWER NQO. 13:

With the exception of pre-divorce private investigation regarding Mitchell’s
marital infidelity, I have not retained the services of a private investigator,
conducted personal surveillance, or in any way had a third party watch the adverse
party or either child for the purposes of gathering information.

INTERROGATORY NO. 14:

Identify each person who has knowledge of the facts and events described
in the papers and pleadings filed in this case on or after August 26, 2019 or in any
answers to these Interrogatories or who may testify at any proceeding in this
matter, including the following information:

a. Name;

b. Address;

C. Telephone;

d. Email address;

210 -
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e. Topic of anticipated testimony;
f. Identify whether the person is expected to testify; and
g. Identify any documents in the person's custody or control relevant to

any issue in this matter.

ANSWER NO. 14:

Mitchell Stipp, Amy Stipp, Gerardo Hernandez, Martha Hernandez, James
Upp, Joseph Robert Trautman, Misayo Lopez, Allison Morris, Elena Calderon,
Peter Calderon, Anthony Calderon, Antonia Calderon, Nicholas Petsas, and Donna
Wilburn. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to

supplement this Answer as additional information becomes available.

INTERROGATORY NO. 15:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are
used by the court in determining the best interest of the children with respect to
custody and timeshare. With respect to the following, state each material fact upon
which you rely and the name, address, and telephone number of each witness to
such material facts:

(a)  The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity

to form an intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody.

(b)  Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.

(¢)  Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent

associations and a continuing relationship with the non-custodial

party.
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(d)
()
®
(2)
(b)

@

&)

0

The level of conflict between the parties.

The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each child.
The mental and physical health of the parties.

The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.

The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.

The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.
Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of
the child.

Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act
of domestic violence against either child, a parent of either child or
any other person residing with either child.

Whether either party seeking physical custody has committed any act

of abduction against either child or any other child.

ANSWER NO. 15:

Please see the detailed analysis previously provided to you in my Court

filings, including, in particular, Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary

Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and

Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9, 2019, which sets forth the facts in support of

the factors identified in this interrogatory, as well as the following: a) Plaintiff’s

Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the

Custody Order; a Request for Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up

Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees, filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte
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Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢} Plaintiff’s
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related
Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up
Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees, filed on September 11, 2019;
d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on September
26, 2019; and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the above-referenced

filings.

INTERROGATORY NO. 16:

State each and every substantial change in circumstances and/or condition
which you allege supports a modification of physical custody and/or timeshare.
Provide any and all facts and information including the dates, locations and
witnesses for all incidents you allege support your position.

ANSWER NO. 16:

The existing custodial order providing for joint physical custody on a week
on/week off basis for both children should be followed by Mitchell. If the Court
considers modification, it should make me primary physical custodian based upon
the changed circumstance of Mitchell’s continuing unwillingness to follow the

existing custodial order from August 23, 2019, to the present.

-13.
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In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to
supplement these Answers as additional information becomes available.
DATED this Cg; —day of January, 2020.

VALARIE L. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

\Qp@ N

VALARIE 1. FUJTI, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 005955
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the __;diay of January, 2019, I served a
true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Plaintiff’s Answers to
Defendant’s First Set of Interrogatories, via electronic service pursuant to the
Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules (NEFCR), addressed as follows:

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP

Mitchell D. Stipp, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147
N ,Q/W & %@- e Ll

An Employee of VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCS.
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA  §
§ ss.
COUNTY OF CLARK §

I, CHRISTINA CALDERON, under penalty of perjury, make the following
assertions:

[ am the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action; I have read Plaintiff’s
Answers 10 Defendant’s First Set of Interrogatories and know the contents thereof,
and the same are true of my own knowledge, except for those matters therein
contained stated upon information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe
them to be true.

Chrwwlora ClAeoun

CHRISTINA CALDERON

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before
me this 2™ day of Janue. \gﬁ 2020,
by CHRISTINA CALDERON!

n :

y TRISTA TAYLOR _
Metary Pablic, State of Nevadat

Ne. 17-4042-1

¥ My Appl. Exp. Oct. 17, 2021

( NOTARY PUBLIC # and for

said Gounty and State
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/2/2020 3:44 PM

RESP

VALARIE L. FUJII, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.: 005955

VALARIE I, FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vip@fujiilawlv.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON, )

Plaintift, ) CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z
) DEPT.NO.: H
VS. )
)
MITCHELL STIPP, )
)
Defendant. )
)

PLAINTIFF’S RESPONSES TG DEFENDANT’S FIRST SET

OF REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

TO: MITCHELL STIPP, Defendant herein.

TO: RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ., of the law firm of RADFORD J, SMITH,

CHTD., counsel for Defendant herein.

COMES NOW, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and through her

attorney of record, VALARIE 1. FUIIL, ESQ., of the law firm of VALARIE 1.

FUNI & ASSOCIATES, and hereby provides her Responses to Defendant’s First

Set of Requests for Production of Documents as follows:
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REQUEST NQO, i:

The factors set forth below are derived from NRS 125C.0035(4) and are
used by the court in determining the best interest of the children with respect to
custody and timeshare. For each such factor which you claim is important for the
court to consider in awarding physical custody, supply all documents supporting
such claim;

(@)  The wishes of each child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity

to form an intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody.

(b)  Any nomination of a guardian for each child by a party.

(¢)  Which party is more likely to allow each child to have frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with the non-custodial
party.

(d)  The level of conflict between the parties.

(e)  The ability of the parties to cooperate to meet the needs of each child.

(f)  The mental and physical health of the parties

(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of each child.

(h)  The nature of the relationship of each child with each party.

(i)  The ability of each child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.

(J)  Any history of parental abuse or neglect of each child or a sibling of
the child.

(k)  Whether either party seeking physical custody has engaged in an act
of domestic violence against either child, a parent of either child or

any other person residing with either child.
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(I)  Whether either party secking physical custody has committed any act
of abduction against either child or any other child.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 1:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same: a)
Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019, In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff
reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and

documentation become available.

REQUEST NQG. 2:

Provide all emails, text messages, instant messages, or social media
messages or postings between you and each child for the last 18 months.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 2:

Please see attached text messages from October 5, 2019, to the present,

Bates Stamps PL0O0001 - PLO0085. Plaintiff obtained a new phone on or about

058 AA001393




[

o0 =1 O

o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

October 5, 2019, and will endeavor to obtain the older text messages from her cell
phone carrier. Plaintiff and the children do not regularly communicate via email.
Plaintiff and the children do not communicate via any social media. In addition,
discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to supplement this

Response as additional information and documentation become available.

REQUEST NQ. 3:

Provide all documentation which tend to support the ability (or inability) of
the parties to work with one another to resolve disputes.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NQO. 3:

Please see all of the documents listed in the 71 pages consisting of the
current docket sheet available on Odyssey for Case No. D-08-389203-Z. 52 of 71
pages consist of documents filed by the parties from 2008-2014. Ten pages
consist of filings from August 29, 2019, to the present. There was NO
LITIGATION between July 2014 to August 2019. The remainder are
financial/administrative entries. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff
reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available.

REQUEST NO. 4:

If you claim that the adverse party has denied you access to either child,
provide all documents supporting that allegation.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 4:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same: a)

Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Witfully
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Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Iimmediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff
reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available.

REQUEST NO. §:

Provide all video or audio recordings that you have made of either child or
adverse party in the last 18 months.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 5:

Plaintiff is in the process of downloading all of the baseball videos of Ethan
and the music performance videos of Mia in her possession and will supplement
the same. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to
supplement this Response as additional information and documentation become
available.

REQUEST NO. 6:

Provide all documents, videos, audio recordings, social media postings, or
other communications which tend to support your claims regarding either child's

preference for a particular custody or timeshare arrangement.
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RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 6:

I have not made such claims.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Provide your medical records that pertain to issues of your mental health or
pertain to the diagnosis or treatment of physical disorders you may have, including
but not limited to any chronic illness, physical disability, addiction or
rehabilitation treatment, mental health diagnosis, mental health treatment or
mental health testing.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NG. 7:

I do not have chronic illness, physical disability, addiction or rehabilitation
treatment, mental health diagnosis, mental health treatment or mental health
testing.

REQUEST NQO. 8:

If you have concerns regarding the adverse party's physical or mental health,
provide all documentation to support such allegations.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 8:

The physical and mental health records of Defendant are in the possession
of the Defendant.
REQUEST NO. 9:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of parental alienation
by the adverse party.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 9:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same: a)

Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
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Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff
reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available.

REQUEST NQ. 10:

Provide all documents which support your allegations of pathogenic
parenting by the adverse party.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 10:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same: a)
Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-

up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,

062 AA001397
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2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees
filed on October 9, 2019. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff
reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and

documentation become available.

REQUEST NQ. i1:

If you retained the services of a private investigator, conducted personal
surveillance, or in any way had a third party watch the adverse party or either child
for purposes of gathering information, provide all information, reports,
photographs, videos, or recordings made during the course of the surveillance and
investigation.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 11:

[ have no documents responsive to this request.

REQUEST NO. 12;

Provide all documents which support your contention that there has been a
substantial change in circumstances which warrants a modification since entry of
the last order regarding custody and/or timeshare.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 12:

The substantial change in circumstance is Mitchell’s continuing violation of
the existing joint physical custody order. Please refer to the following documents
filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as well as any and all related affidavits and
exhibits in support of the same: a) Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause
Against Defendant for Wilfully Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for

Immediate Return of the Children, Make Up Visitation and an Award of
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Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b) Ex Parte Application for Order to
Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢) Plaintiffs Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Child Interview by FMC and Related Relief; and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of the Children, Make-up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of
Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11, 2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application
for Order Shortening Time filed on September 26, 2019; and ¢) Plaintiff’s
Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary Physical Custody and Request for Writ
of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees filed on October 9,2019. In addition,
discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to supplement this
Response as additional information and documentation become available.

REQUEST NO. 13:

Provide all communications and documents which you provided to Donna
Wilburn to review in connection with her letter dated September 11, 2019 entitled
“Recommended Protocol Regarding Child Visitation Refusal.”

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 13:

I do not recall specifically what documents or communications Donna
Wilburn reviewed in connection with her letter dated September 11, 2019, entitled
“Recommended Protocol Regarding Child Visitation Refusal.” In addition,
discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves her right to supplement this
Response as additional information and documentation become available.

REQUEST NQ. 14:

If you are requesting an award of attorney’s fees and costs, provide a copy
of all invoices for legal services related to the proceeding in which you seek such

an award.
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RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO. 14:

Please see attached Sales Receipts from my counsel Valarie 1. Fyjii, Esq.,
confirming my payments to her in the amount of $5,000.00 on August 26, 2019,
and $10,300.00 on December 5, 2019, for a total of $15,300.00, Bates Stamps
PLO0086 - PLO0O0R7. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff reserves
her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available,

REQUEST NQO. 15:

Provide all documents you reviewed or referred to in answering the
Interrogatories submitted to you.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST NO, 15:

Please refer to the following documents filed by Plaintiff in this matter, as
well as any and all related affidavits and exhibits in support of the same; a)
Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause Against Defendant for Wilfully
Disobeying the Custody Order, a Request for Immediate Return of the Children,
Make Up Visitation and an Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on August 29, 2019; b)
Ex Parte Application for Order to Show Cause filed on August 30, 2019; ¢)
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Child Interview by FMC and
Related Relief; and Countermotion for Immediate Return of the Children, Make-
up Visitation, Sanctions, and Award of Attorney’s Fees filed on September 11,
2019; d) Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time filed on
September 26, 2019; and e) Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion for Temporary Primary
Physical Custody and Request for Writ of Attachment Order and Attorney’s Fees

filed on October 9, 2019. In addition, discovery is continuing and Plaintiff

065 AA001400
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reserves her right to supplement this Response as additional information and
documentation become available.
DATED this )} @’day of January, 2020,
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

VYULARIE I FUIL, ESQ. \)
Nevada Bar No. 005955

704 S. Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the i—y’kd_i day of January, 2020, [ served a
true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Plaintiff’s Responses to
Defendant’s First Set of Reqkest Jor Productien of Documents, via electronic
service pursuant to the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules (NEFCR),

addressed as follows;

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELIL STIPP

Mitchell D. Stipp, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

P 04l

An Employee of VALARIE L. FUJI & ASSOCS.
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: Notification of Service for Case: D-08-389203-Z, In the Matter of the Joint

Petition for Divorce of: Mitchell David Stipp and Christina Calderon Stipp for filing
Service Only, Envelope Number: 5467773

Date:  Tue, 14 Jan 2020 17:22:12 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 4:10 PM

Subject: Fwd: Notification of Service for Case: D-08-389203-Z, In the Matter of the Joint Petition
for Divorce of: Mitchell David Stipp and Christina Calderon Stipp for filing Service Only,
Envelope Number: 5467773

To: Valarie Fuijii <val@fujiilawlv.com>

Cc: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>, Courtney Janson <cjanson@radfordsmith.com>

Valerie:

We received your letter referenced below. Radford and | discussed the same. It is unclear
from your letter other than the reference to my deposition and matters of privacy, confidentiality
and/or privilege what are your client's specific concerns. Many of the form objections to the
interrogatories which reference my deposition also have other objections which we believe to be
valid. In other words, removing this form objection (i.e., asked and answered) does not require a
further response because there are other objections. We do not yet have the my deposition
transcript. However, once available, | am happy to attach the transcript and reference portions
of the same as a supplement.

We would like to avoid discovery litigation. | have asked Radford to be available to address your
letter on the date/time in your subsequently served notice. If he is not available, you may call
me directly. In the meantime, | would ask for further clarification/explanation of your letter which
specifically addresses why the objections are not valid. If you could provide this detailed
information before the conference on Tuesday, it will make the call more productive.
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Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <efilingmail@tylerhost.net>

Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 1:08 PM

Subject: Notification of Service for Case: D-08-389203-Z, In the Matter of the Joint Petition for
Divorce of: Mitchell David Stipp and Christina Calderon Stipp for filing Service Only, Envelope
Number: 5467773

To: <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Notification of
Service

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Case Style: In the Matter of the Joint Petition
for Divorce of: Mitchell David Stipp and
Christina Calderon Stipp

Envelope Number: 5467773

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to retrieve the
submitted document.

Filing Details
Case Number D-08-389203-Z
Case Style In.the Matter (?f t.he Joint Petitior.1 for Divorce of: Mitchell David
Stipp and Christina Calderon Stipp
Date/Time Submitted 1/10/2020 1:08 PM PST
Filing Type Service Only
Filing Description Letter to Radford Smith, Esq. dated January 10, 2020
Filed By Valarie Fujii

Mitchell David Stipp:
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Service Contacts

Jolene Hoeft (jhoeft@radfordsmith.com)

Deana DePry (ddepry@radfordsmith.com)

Mitchell Stipp (mstipp@stipplaw.com)

Courtney Janson (cJanson@radfordsmith.com)

Garima Varshney (gvarshney@radfordsmith.com)

Radford Smith (rsmith@radfordsmith.com)

Christina Calderon Stipp:

Valarie Fuijii (vip@fujiilawlv.com)

Christina Calderon (ccstipp@amail.com)

Document Details

Served Document

Download Document

This link is active for 30 days.

070

AA001405



mailto:jhoeft@radfordsmith.com
mailto:ddepry@radfordsmith.com
mailto:mstipp@stipplaw.com
mailto:cJanson@radfordsmith.com
mailto:gvarshney@radfordsmith.com
mailto:rsmith@radfordsmith.com
mailto:vip@fujiilawlv.com
mailto:ccstipp@gmail.com
https://nevada.tylerhost.net/ViewServiceDocuments.aspx?ADMIN=0&SID=edff9d14-0c1c-44f1-89de-cb13ea5858e1

EXHIBIT F

071 AA001406



From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>

Subject: Fwd: Meet/Confer: 1.14.2020 at 10am

Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2020 17:22:28 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 9:47 AM

Subject: Meet/Confer: 1.14.2020 at 10am

To: Valarie Fuijii <val@fujiilawlv.com>

Cc: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>, Courtney Janson <cjanson@radfordsmith.com>

| did not receive any response to my email regarding your client's objections to my discovery
responses. We had hoped you would provide a detailed explanation in writing so we understood
the nature of the objections. As far as responses to interrogatories, we are willing to revise to
reference the deposition transcript. However, there was not adequate time to complete that task
before discovery ended yesterday.

In addition to your client's discovery issues, | have reviewed your client's disclosures and have
the following preliminary issues:

1. No communications/documents regarding therapy with Nick Ponzo is admissible under the
2014 parenting plan and Chapter 49 of NRS. You client has included in her disclosures and as
purported exhibits an email she asked Mr. Ponzo to write (recommendations for access/facilitate
timeshare) and other advice she claims he provided. Setting aside the issue of hearsay, matters
of family therapy should not be disclosed and/or used at trial. We have asked Mr. Ponzo to
appear as a potential witness in the event your client seeks to violate this
confidentiality/privilege. We will also seek to have these matters excluded.

2. It appears your client is now disclosing an a%gzio file of a recording she aIIegedIyArE(%ﬁj&of our


https://www.stipplaw.com
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http://www.stipplaw.com
mailto:mstipp@stipplaw.com
mailto:val@fujiilawlv.com
mailto:rsmith@radfordsmith.com
mailto:cjanson@radfordsmith.com

meeting at Starbucks in April/May of 2019. No transcript was included. We addressed this
issue at your client's deposition. Your client admits to recording a meeting and having a
transcript prepared. In September, during one of our calls, you offered to provide the audio and
transcript (i.e., clearly the audio was available). Radford confirms the same during his initial call
with you. Yet, we never received them. Our request for production # 's 3 and 4 would have
included these items. Yet, they were not disclosed when required. We intend to have the audio
and transcript excluded.

3. Your client has disclosed confidential settlement communications which appears she wants to
use at trial. We intend to have the settlement offer excluded.

| expect Radford can discuss these items during your call at 10am.

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>

Subject: Fwd: Meet/Confer: 1.14.2020 at 10am

Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2020 17:22:43 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 9:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Meet/Confer: 1.14.2020 at 10am

To: Valarie Fuijii <val@fujiilawlv.com>

Cc: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>, Courtney Janson <cjanson@radfordsmith.com>

Just to be clear— we want to see the transcript of the meeting at Starbucks. If your client got
the audio transcribed, the service provider would need the audio file. This means your client
always had the file. The excuse about the new phone was false. The transcript will prove that.

Please provide. We can discuss how to proceed once disclosed.

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Date: Jan 14, 2020, 9:47 AM -0800

To: Valarie Fujii <val@fujiilawlv.com>

Cc: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>, Courtney Janson
<cjanson@radfordsmith.com>
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Subject: Meet/Confer: 1.14.2020 at 10am

| did not receive any response to my email regarding your client's objections to my discovery
responses. We had hoped you would provide a detailed explanation in writing so we
understood the nature of the objections. As far as responses to interrogatories, we are willing
to revise to reference the deposition transcript. However, there was not adequate time to
complete that task before discovery ended yesterday.

In addition to your client's discovery issues, | have reviewed your client's disclosures and
have the following preliminary issues:

1. No communications/documents regarding therapy with Nick Ponzo is admissible under the
2014 parenting plan and Chapter 49 of NRS. You client has included in her disclosures and
as purported exhibits an email she asked Mr. Ponzo to write (recommendations for
access/facilitate timeshare) and other advice she claims he provided. Setting aside the issue
of hearsay, matters of family therapy should not be disclosed and/or used at trial. We have
asked Mr. Ponzo to appear as a potential witness in the event your client seeks to violate this
confidentiality/privilege. We will also seek to have these matters excluded.

2. It appears your client is now disclosing an audio file of a recording she allegedly made of
our meeting at Starbucks in April/May of 2019. No transcript was included. We addressed
this issue at your client's deposition. Your client admits to recording a meeting and having a
transcript prepared. In September, during one of our calls, you offered to provide the audio
and transcript (i.e., clearly the audio was available). Radford confirms the same during his
initial call with you. Yet, we never received them. Our request for production #'s 3 and 4
would have included these items. Yet, they were not disclosed when required. We intend to
have the audio and transcript excluded.

3. Your client has disclosed confidential settlement communications which appears she
wants to use at trial. We intend to have the settlement offer excluded.

| expect Radford can discuss these items during your call at 10am.

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Stipp v. Calderon

Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2020 17:27:46 -0800

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

From: Radford Smith

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Valerie Fujii - Fujii Law Offices gal@fujilawlv.com) <val@fujilawlv.com>

Cc: Val and Theresa <VIP@fujilawlv.com>; Courtney Janson <cjanson@radfordsmith.com>;
Mitchell Stipp (mitchell.stipp@yahoo.com) <mitchell.stipp@yahoo.com>; Kimberly Stutzman
<kstutzman@radfordsmith.com>

Subject: Stipp v. Calderon

Valarie,

When we spoke this morning | advised you that | had just left court, and that | did
not have the file or the discovery documents in front of me. Rather than allowing
me to get back to my office, you began talking without allowing much input from
me. You indicated that on January 10 you had e-served to me a detailed letter
addressing your concerns with Mr. Stipp’s written discovery responses. | had
presumed for our conference that you were claiming that you sent two letters on
January 10 because we had already responded to your first letter. In reviewing
my file, | see you only sent one letter, and because | was out of the office after
2:00 p.m. that day, | discussed your initial letter with Mr. Stipp, and he wrote the
response. The substance of the response was that you would have to advise us

why answers were insufficient. You did not respond to that letter.
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Instead, this morning you orally stated a handful of concerns. You first pointed
out that for those interrogatory questions that Mr. Stipp had already answered in
the deposition, he referred to his deposition transcript. NRCP 26 reads in
relevant part:

On motion or on its own, the court must limit the frequency or extent of
discovery otherwise allowed by these rules or by local rule if it determines
that:

(i) the discovery sought is unreasonably cumulative or
duplicative, or can be obtained from some other source that is more
convenient, less burdensome, or less expensive;

(if) the party seeking discovery has had ample
opportunity to obtain the information by discovery in the action; or
(ifi) the proposed discovery is outside the scope
permitted by Rule 26(b)(1).

Here, all of the questions that formed your interrogatories were asked by you in
the deposition of Mr. Stipp, and thus the information responsive to your requests
‘can be obtained from some other source that is more convenient, less
burdensome, or less expensive.” Here, requiring my office or Mr. Stipp to answer
written questions you have already asked in a sworn deposition is a waste of
time and money. | also note that many of the questions were ambiguous or
vague, or subject to other objections stated in the responses.

You also complained that the interrogatory responses included an objection to
the number of interrogatories. Those objections were valid, and you did exceed
the number of questions and subparts permitted under the rules. Nevertheless,
Mr. Stipp provided responses to the interrogatories.

You did not provide any information as to why you believed the Responses to
Requests for production referenced in your letter of June 10 were inadequate, but
instead indicated that “I'm not worried about the Responses to the Requests for
Admissions.” Further, you claimed that Mr. Stipp did not properly provide
documents pursuant to the Requests for Production of documents, and you were
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apparently not aware that my office had served your office with documents. As
part of the meet and confer, you are required to state not only the response that
you are challenging or want to discuss, but you are required to provide some
reason or citation to law that forms the basis of your position. You did not do that
in our conversation.

| see that you have filed a motion so this matter will go before Judge Ritchie even
though we agreed that | would respond to the specifics of the letter you
referenced as part of the conference. | think your motionis both premature, and
that you have not met the good faith requirements of our rules. | will address
your claims in my response to your motion and file the appropriate countermotion
relating to the issues that Mr. Stipp raised with you (late identification of
witnesses, production of documents containing settlement discussions, providing
confidential communications with Mr. Ponzo, etc.) You did not respond to those
issues in our conference today, so if you believe that there would be a benefit to
discussing those objections, please let me know. If | do not receive your timely
response to this email, | will understand that your client believes your
identification of witnesses, and production of documents, is not subject to
challenge and that any further discussion is unnecessary.

If you have further questions, let me know.

Best,

Radford

Radford J. Smith, Esq.

Board Certified Family Law Specialist
Radford J. Smith, Chartered

2470 St. Rose Parkway — Ste. 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448
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*NOTICE**

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain attorney/client information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email or by telephone (702) 990-6448, and immediately delete this
message and all its attachments.
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1/7/2020 Deposition of Christina Calderon, Volume 2
Calderon v. Stipp
1 3
1 DISTRICT COURT 1 (NRCP 30(b)(4) or FRCP 30(b)(5), as applicable,
g CL*AEK*C;)ENTY, NEVADA 2 was waived by the parties.)
3 Whereupon --
4 CHRISTINA CALDERON .
) ’ ) 4 CHRISTINA CALDERON, having been first duly
5 Plaintiff, ) 5 sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
) 6 but the truth, was examined and testified as follows:
6 Vvs. ) CASE NO. D-08-389203-Z 7 * ok ok ok ok
) 8 EXAMINATION
7 MITCHELL STIPP,
) ) 9 BY MR. SMITH:
8 Defendant. ) 10 Q. Allright. Ms. Stipp, this is the
) 11 continuation -- the continuation of your deposition
18 12 from, I believe, December 20th.
11 13 A. Calderon.
12 14 Q. Yeah. Iknow I said Ms. Stipp. Ms. Calderon.
13 DEPOSITION OF CHRISTINA CALDERON 15 A. Yeah.
14 VOLUME 2 16 Q. The -- we had addressed, during the course of
ig Taken X:lngllngay, January 7, 2020 17 that deposition, two incidents between you and Mia,
: a.m. . ..
17 At2470 St. Rose Parkway 18 and [ JustAwanted to folloyv up on those two incidents.
18 Suite 206 1 One was in August, | b§lleve August 13th of 2019. The
19 Henderson, Nevada 20 other was in May, I believe May 9th of 2019.
20 21 So, I'm going to start with the August 13,
g; 22 2019 circumstance. We have talked about that -- that
53 23 incident.
24 24 What I wanted to note, that at any time during
25 Reported by: Janice David, CCR No. 405 25 that incident did you begin laughing as a manner -- in
2 4
; FAPPﬁAIP}lANCf]%ZS: VALARIE L FULLL 1 a manner that provoked Mia?
or the Plaintift: . ' : it :
ATTORNEY AT LAW 2 A I don't know like from Mia's perspective, but
3 VALARIE L. FUJII & ASSOCIATES 3 1 did laugh when she left her room and got in my face
704 South Sixth Street 4 and was screaming at me with her finger and saying,
g Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 5 "You need to ask me nicely to get off the phone."
FRED C. PAGE )
ATTORNEY AT LAW 6 Q And that's when you laughed.
6 6930 South Cimarron Road 7 A. Ilaughed.
Suite 140 8 Q. Okay. Was that a laughter that was designed
7
8  For the Defen (;ftveg;;g]%?{ig JS'QSII\I,ETH 9 to show her that her statement was -- was
ATTORNEY AT LAW 10 inappropriate or -- or not important to you, or was it
9 RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED 11 a reaction?
10 éﬁ?tg §B6R°se Parkway 12 A. Tt was a reaction to how absurd the statement
Henderson, Nevada 89074 13 was.
11 ‘ 14 Q. Inregard to the incident of -- do I have the
1 Also Present: MITCHELL STIPP 15 date right, May 9th, '19?
13 16 A. No.
E INDEX 17 Q. What is the date in May that that occurred?
Page b b . .
16 CHRISTINA CALDERON 18 A. Idon't know What you're tallflng abqut in May.
17 Examination by Mr. Smith 3 19 Q. You had described an event in May in which you
18 20 and -- in which Mia had struck you during that event.
19 e 0
20 EXHIBITS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION g; Does that sound familiar to you: .
21 No. Description Page A. Not--1 - we talked about that with respect
22 B Requests For Production of Documents 43 23 to August. April.
23 C  E-mail Correspondence 171 24 Q. Was it April? Okay.
gg 25 A. There was an incident where I took Mia's phone

Western Reporting Services, Inc.

1 (Pages 1 to 4)
(702) 474-6255

www.westernreportingservices.com
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1/7/2020 Deposition of Christina Calderon, Volume 2
Calderon v. Stipp
5 7
1 away and she did strike me. 1 Q. Did she hit you with her fist?
2 Q. Okay. Describe for me the event that led to 2 A. Tdon't know if she had her fist balled up. 1
3 that incident and... 3 don't -- I don't recall that.
4 A. Mia was upset about the temperature in the 4 Q. Did she hit you in the face?
5 home. She wanted to lower the temperature to make the 5 A. She did at one point, because I had a scratch
6 air conditioner turn on, I guess. But we were 6 on my lip and a scratch on my hand.
7 leaving. She had a planned trip to Disneyland the 7 Q. Did you at any time defend yourself in any
8 next day with her school. We were going to go to 8 manner?
9 Target to get some last-minute things she needed for 9 A. Yes.
10 the trip. I told Mia don't touch the thermostat 10 Q. And what did you do?
11 because we're leaving the home. 11 A. Ttried to block the blows.
12 Also Ethan was either going to a game or 12 Q. Did you ever strike an affirmative blow to her
13 practice. So, we were -- the plan was, I was taking 13 to prevent her from continuing to hit you?
14 the kids -- Ethan to baseball, then Mia to Target and 14 A. No, I did not.
15 returning home. 15 Q. Did you hit her or slap her or any other kind
16 Mia began to hit the thermostat, because it 16 of physical touching initiated by you during that
17 had a cover on it, because she has this need to have 17 altercation?
18 the air in the house very low, to the point that we've 18 A. No.
19 had to install a window -- or an air conditioner -- a 19 Q. Other than blocking her blows. Correct?
20 personal air conditioner in her room. So, she was 20 A. Yes.
21 upset. And I told Ethan, "Let's just go. We'll -- 21 Q. How did the altercation end?
22 I'll come back for Mia." And Mia got upset, and she 22 A. Tlet her take the phone and I told Ethan
23 began to pour Bath & Body Works lotion -- or soap down 23 let's go. And I left the home with Ethan.
24 the sink. I took her phone from her at that point, 24 Q. What did you do after that in relation to that
25 and she attacked me. 25 incident?
6 8
1 Q. What did she -- where were you and 1 A. Ireturned home to find Mitch pulled up in
2 where were -- was she -- 2 front of my driveway, blocking my driveway.
3 A. She was in my -- 3 Q. And was it your belief that Mitch had blocked
4 Q. Excuse me. Let me finish my question. 4 your driveway purposely?
5 A. I'msorry. 5 A. Idon't know.
6 Q. Where were you and where was she at the time 6 Q. Or was the circumstances such that it later
7 you indicated that she attacked you? 7 became apparent that Mitch had parked in a manner to
8 A. She was in the powder room of my home. 8 deprive you of access to your home?
9 Q. And where were you standing, in the powder 9 A. Idon't know what Mitch's intentions were.
10 room as well? 10 I'm just saying where I found him.
11 A. Yes, in the doorway of the powder room. 11 Q. Okay. Did you speak to him about that?
12 Q. And what caused her, to your knowledge -- or 12 A. Yes. I gotout of my car, I went up to his
13 what was the event that led to her coming at you? 13 car window, and I said can we talk.
14 A. Ttook her phone from her. 14 Q. And what did he say?
15 Q. Okay. And how did you take that from her? 15 A. He said yes. He was in the car with Amy and
16 A. Tdon'trecall if it was sitting on the 16 his son, Mitchell Junior, and Mia had appeared from
17 counter or if she had it in her hand. 1 don't 17 the garage, and she had suitcases with her. And I
18 remember. But I remember taking it from her and she 18 said, "Mitch, don't take Mia. It's my time." And
19 flipped out. 19 then I said can we talk. He said yes. I asked -- he
20 Q. And what did she do at that point? 20 said, "Let me" -- he got out of his car. Amy got out
21 A. She started hitting me and trying to get the 21 of the car. Mia went into the truck with their son.
22 phone. 22 Then I pulled over some folding chairs in the garage.
23 Q. Where did she hit you? 23 Amy sat down. And I sat down. Mitch didn't sit down.
24 A. Tdon't recall specifically on my body, but it 24 And we talked.
25 was just like a flurry of action, activity. 25 Q. What -- what do you recall was the substance

Western Reporting Services, Inc.

2 (Pages 5 to 8)
(702) 474-6255
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1/7/2020 Deposition of Christina Calderon, Volume 2
Calderon v. Stipp
9 11
1 of the conversation? 1 your garage where you and Amy were seated and Mitch
2 A. The substance of the conversation was Mitch 2 was standing?
3 taking Mia. And -- and I had -- and then we talked 3 A. Tremember several instances where she wanted
4 about the incident, and I asked him, "Instead of 4 Mitch to disengage from the conversation and leave.
5 taking Mia, why don't you tell her not to hit her mom 5 So, she kept saying, "Mitch, we got to go. We got to
6 and take her phone instead?" Because I said, "Think 6 feed the kid," to the point where she got in the truck
7 very clearly about the message you're going to be 7 and was calling him to stop talking and come back to
8 sending to Mia by taking her today." 8 the car.
9 Q. What was Mitch's response to that statement? 9 Q. Okay. Other than the -- the statements that
10 A. He said, "Given our history, I can't believe 10 you've now described in regard to that conversation,
11 what you are telling me." And Amy was very defensive 11 can you recall anything else in that conversation?
12 and saying, "We can't take her phone. She needs to 12 A. No.
13 have her phone." 13 Q. Did Mitch offer, to your recollection, any
14 Q. Do you recall anything else said by anyone in 14 explanation, other than he didn't trust you or didn't
15 that conversation other than what you've just 15 believe you, as to why he was taking Mia from your
16 described? 16 home?
17 A. It was a lengthy conversation. So... 17 A. Not that I recall.
18 Q. Okay. What -- what do you recall in that 18 Q. Did you advise him of the facts associated
19 conversation as you sit here today? 19 with the altercation that you've described here today
20 A. Trecall showing Mitch my injuries. I recall 20 in the deposition?
21 him like talking, but I don't remember specifically 21 A. Yeah. Yes.
22 word for word verbatim what he said but -- 22 Q. Do you recall him reacting in any manner to
23 Q. Okay. I'm asking you just to give your best 23 that other than saying that he doesn't believe you?
24 recollection, not some transcript but your best 24 A. No.
25 recollection of what he said. 25 Q. Was Mia in listening distance of this
10 12
1 A. That he -- he can't believe anything I say, 1 conversation? Was she present?
2 given our history, and he's taking Mia. 2 A. She was in the truck. The truck was in full
3 Q. Anything else? 3 view of our conversation. So, she was at the end of
4 A. No. 4 the driveway, and we were in the garage. I don't know
5 Q. Do you recall anything else that Amy said 5 if she could hear or not.
6 during the conversation? 6 Q. Has there been anything that's occurred since
7 A. Tjustrecall Amy being very defensive of any 7 that date that suggests to you that she could hear the
8 type of consequence for Mia's actions, to the point 8 conversation or has been made aware of the
9 that it seemed that instead of being like a parent, 9 conversation that occurred on that date?
10 she was like Mia's friend, like, You can't take her 10 A. She saw it visually but, no.
11 phone. You know, it was -- it was a strange dynamic. 11 Q. There is nothing -- okay. Just so I'm clear:
12 Q. Okay. 12 My question was, Is there anything that's occurred
13 MR. SMITH: I'm going to turn this off, 13 since the date of that conversation that suggests to
14 because this will happen like 45,000 times per day. 14 you that Mia could hear or has been described the
15 (Off the record.) 15 conversation on that date?
16 MR. SMITH: Okay. Okay. Let me go back on 16 A. No.
17 the record and say that I apologize. I had my iPhone 17 Q. Was anyone else present in the home, at the
18 watch. So, it -- it rings when my phone rings. And 18 time of the incident between you and Mia in April of
19 so | gave that outside to my office so it wouldn't 19 2019, that witnessed any portion of what had occurred?
20 interrupt us. Sorry about that. 20 A. No.
21 BY MR. SMITH: 21 Q. Okay. So, after the incident with Mia in
22 Q. So, going back, you had indicated what you 22 April, what was the time share between you and Mitch
23 characterized as defensiveness with Amy. 23 in regard to Mia?
24 Was there anything that you can specifically 24 A. The exact same.
25 recall she said during the time of the conference in 25 Q. Okay. So, there was never a time in which
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1 Mitch had Mia in his care for an extended period 1 A. No, unless I e-mailed it to myself. So, I
2 between April and the time of -- I believe it was 2 have to -- I didn't find it, but I'll look again. I
3 September or so, maybe August, when the second 3 may have it.
4 incident occurred. 4 Q. Okay. So, you recollect that in the request
5 A. There was no deviation in the schedule. I 5 for production of documents that you were served, you
6 believe Mitch did exercise a vacation -- an extra 6 had indicated -- or we had requested all tape
7 vacation week in May. 7 recordings of any kind between you and Mitchell or you
8 Q. Okay. So, when was the next time that you can 8 and the children.
9 recall having Mia in your care after the April 9 A. Uh-huh.
10 incident? How long was it? 10 Q. And you indicated something about your phone
11 A. One week. One week on, one week off. So, the 11 changing in October?
12 Friday was the -- the exchange day, and I got her back 12 A. Yes. I gotanew phone.
13 the next Friday. 13 Q. Okay. And so is it your recollection that on
14 Q. And how would you describe your time with Mia 14 your previous phone there would be recordings and/or
15 during that week that you had her in your care 15 documents responsive to that request?
16 following the April incident? Did it affect your 16 A. A recording. And I believe the request was
17 relationship in any manner? is my point. 17 for videos. So, I have to download all the baseball
18 A. We had a talk when she first came back. She 18 videos and music videos but no --
19 apologized for hitting me. I told her she cannot do 19 Q. Okay.
20 that again. And we proceeded, you know, regularly 20 A. If that's what was requested.
21 without incident. 21 Q. Ifyou read the preamble to the request for
22 Q. Do you recall whether, after the conversation 22 production -- and it's pretty standard that it
23 you described at your home on the date of the incident 23 includes videos and all kinds of recordings, whether
24 in April, you had any additional conversations either 24 audio through your phone, et cetera.
25 orally or through writing with Mitch or Amy regarding 25 With that understanding, were there other
14 16
1 the incident? 1 recordings, other than just videos, that were on your
2 A. Not that I recall. 2 previous phone that would be responsive to that
3 Q. Did at that time you seek any counseling for & question?
4 either you or Mia in regard to the incident? 4 A. No.
5 A. Not specifically, although my request to Mitch 5 Q. And you understood in my last question that
6 for counseling for Mia has been longstanding. So, I 6 question being the request for production of documents
7 don't know if it resurrected after the April incident. 7 that asked you to produce all of those types of
8 I know we did discuss it during that May Starbucks 8 recordings. Correct?
9 meeting. 9 A. Yes.
10 (Whereupon, Mr. Stipp exited the deposition 10 Q. Okay. Have you ever prepared a transcript of
11 proceedings.) 11 the recording that occurred at the Starbucks meeting
12 BY MR. SMITH: 12 with Mr. Stipp?
13 Q. Okay. Did you tape that meeting? I may have 13 A. Yes.
14 asked you that, but did you tape that meeting of -- 14 Q. And when did you prepare that transcript?
15 A. Yes, a portion of it. 15 A. Idon't recall exactly, maybe a few months
16 Q. Okay. And have you produced that tape? 16 ago.
17 A. Thave not yet. I gota new cell phone. So, 17 Q. AndIdon'trecall. So, forgive me. But was
18 I'm trying to get access to it. 18 that transcript provided as part of your pleadings?
19 (Whereupon, Mr. Stipp entered the deposition 19 A. No.
20 proceedings.) 20 Q. So, have you, to your knowledge, ever provided
21 BY MR. SMITH: 21 that transcript in any way to Mitch or anyone as his
22 Q. Okay. So, you're saying that you do not 22 representative: Amy, me --
23 presently have a copy of any kind of that recording 23 A. No.
24 that you took in the Starbucks in May available to you 24 Q. --anyone else? Is there a reason you have
25 or in your control. Correct? 25 not?
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1 A. T gave it to my attorney. 1 reviewed the response to request for production of

2 Q. Okay. So, you expected her to produce that as 2 documents. The only things that was provided were

3 part of the request for production of documents 3 certain e-mails that had been chosen after

4 response? 4 October 5th, I believe, and that's it. There were no

5 A. Idon't know what -- what she was going to do. 5 other documents other than a reference to pleadings

6 Q. You're a lawyer. 6 that were on a file, which, by the way, is

7 A. Yeah. I amalawyer. Yeah. 7 inappropriate. You have to provide documents, not

8 Q. So, you had to have some understanding of what 8 references to other documents.

9 she -- or what you were required to do as regard to 9 So, I'm not sure why, since we had notices of
10 the request for production of documents. 10 the deposition pending for now almost forty or fifty
11 MS. FUJIL: And just -- my only interruption 11 days, that I don't have the documents that are -- that
12 is, our response was, discovery is continuing, and 12 you indicate are part of the ongoing discovery.

13 this response may be supplemented as additional 13 MS. FUIIL: T disagree with that statement.
14 information becomes available herein. 14 MR. SMITH: But what do you disagree with?
15 So, it's not nonresponsive. I --so, I would 15 We're under a duty -- you understand -- look, we're
16 object to the form. 16 now in the deposition.
17 MR. SMITH: Not either a form objection or an 17 MS. FUIIL: If you want to go off the
18 appropriate objection. 18 record --
19 The -- in regard to the document, Ms. Fujii, 19 MR. SMITH: No. I don't want to go off the
20 if you have it and you haven't produced it prior to 20 record. I want this discussion to be on the record,
21 this deposition, is there a reason why? 21 because it's our duty to resolve discovery disputes
22 MS. FUJIL: Counsel, I -- I was -- I received 22 that exist in a case and in this instance.
23 a multitude of documentation in a short period of 23 MS. FUIIL: With an EDC or 2.34 conference.
24 time. I Bates stamped and organized as best I could. 24 MR. SMITH: That is what we're having right
25 And discovery is continuing. 25 this second.

18 20

1 And so if you're asking me for it and I have 1 MS. FUJII: No. It has to be noticed.

2 it, you'll definitely get it. 2 MR. SMITH: No. It doesn't have to be

3 MR. SMITH: I would like it now. You knew 3 noticed.

4 this deposition had been scheduled for weeks, and 4 MS. FUJIL: T really don't want to interrupt

5 you've responded to the discovery request after thirty 5 this time, but if you want to show us any specific

6 days of having the request. And the standard -- 6 questions that you feel were nonresponsive, I would be

7 MS. FUJIL: I timely responded. There is a 7 more than happy to address that.

8 multitude of documents in this case. The deposition 8 MR. SMITH: You're the one with the -- I don't

9 was reset to December 20th prior to a long, long 9 have the documents. You've now indicated you have a
10 vacation. 10 multitude of documents that were provided to you by
11 So, if you're asking me -- if she says she 11 Ms. Calderon, who, as I pointed out, is a lawyer. So,
12 gave it to me, it's not something that strikes my 12 she felt that they were significant or responsive to
13 memory off the top of my head, but I'll be more than 13 the request for production, and now I'm being told
14 happy to provide it. 14 that, even though she's sitting for her deposition for
15 MR. SMITH: This concerns me, Ms. Fujii. Not 15 the second time after a twenty-day hiatus, that we
16 only did you just leave at the last deposition, but 16 still don't have those documents. That is completely
17 now you're telling me that you've received, in your 17 unacceptable.

18 words, a multitude of documents that you have not 18 It now leaves me in the position where I don't

19 produced, knowing that the last twenty days -- 19 have relevant documents, documents that you may, for
20 MS. FUJIL: I did not say -- 20 all T know, present as evidence in this case at the

21 MR. SMITH: Please allow me, as I will allow 21 time of hearing, and I don't have the opportunity to

22 you to make your statement -- 22 ask the witness about those documents. It's just

23 MS. FUJIL: Sure. 23 completely unacceptable.

24 MR. SMITH: You've indicated that you didn't 24 How in the world do you think that that's

25 provide a multitude of documents. Because I've 25 okay?
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1 MS. FUJII: I'm not responding. You chose 1 documents that you had assembled for that purpose?

2 when -- when to notice this deposition. You chose 2 MS. FUJII: And then my objection is,

3 when to continue this deposition. I'm kind enough to 3 specificity. We don't know what question you're

4 allow you to continue this deposition today when I was 4 referring to.

5 not required and we could have found another date to 5 You just mean generally?

6 provide this deposition. 6 BY MR. SMITH:

7 Her response to the request for recordings, 7 Q. Youreceived -- Ms. -- yeah. You received

8 which she was going to provide those to me, I do not 8 the --

9 have those recordings. That's why I said discovery is 9 MR. SMITH: If you're saying that the question
10 continuing. 10 is vague and ambiguous -- is that what you're saying?
11 MR. SMITH: But you've indicated you have a 11 MS. FUJIL: Yes.

12 multitude of documents. That was your words. 12 BY MR. SMITH:
13 MS. FUJIL: It is the pleadings that you also 13 Q. Youreceived a request for production of
14 are privileged to as well that were referenced, that 14 documents. Correct?
15 you said were referenced improperly. But it's not a 15 A. Yes.
16 big secret or conspiracy. Nobody is hiding any 16 Q. And you reviewed those request for production
17 documents. 17 of documents.
18 Counsel, if you would like a copy of this 18 A. Yes.
19 transcript and she gave it to me, you can have it. 19 Q. And in the course of your practice of law,
20 MR. SMITH: Okay. Great. How can you -- can 20 you've seen and responded or helped respond to request
21 you forward that to my e-mail so I can use it today to 21 for production of documents in the past. Correct?
22 go over with Ms. -- 22 A. Yes.
23 MS. FUJII: And -- and I will note, it's my 23 Q. And you understood the questions the -- that
24 understanding you did not request transcripts. But if 24 were provided in the request for production of
25 you want that, I can ask my office. I don't know how 25 documents. Correct?
22 24

1 it's saved or where it was sent, but I would ask 1 A. Yes.

2 Christina to look on break where she sent it and I 2 Q. Did you assemble documents that you believed

3 will provide it. 3 were -- were responsive to the request for production?

4 MR. SMITH: You know, Ms. Fujii -- 4 A. Yes.

5 MS. FUJII: And we can attach it to this depo. 5 Q. And did those documents include the transcript

6 MR. SMITH: I've rarely been to the discovery 6 of the -- the statement that -- the recording that you

7 commissioner over the course of many years. This time 7 took in Starbucks meeting with Mitch in May of 2019?

8 I'm very likely to go to the discovery commissioner, 8 A. No.

9 because these responses are not acceptable. You 9 Q. Didyou --

10 can't, first of all, leave a deposition. And, 10 A. You did not ask for a transcript. So, it

11 secondly, you can't not produce documents that were 11 wouldn't have been responsive to a request for

12 due prior to this -- this deposition when you indicate 12 production.

13 you have them in your presence. 13 Q. Did you provide other documents -- or did you
14 MS. FUIJIIL: 1 disagree. 14 assemble other documents that would have been

15 MR. SMITH: I mean in your -- in your office. 15 responsive to the request for production of documents
16 MS. FUJII: 1 disagree that we failed to 16 other than the e-mails that you provided as your

17 provide documents that were requested. 17 response?

18 MR. SMITH: Your client has just testified and 18 A. They weren't e-mails. They were text

19 you've acknowledged that you received a multitude of 19 messages.

20 documents. I just find this -- now you're backing off 20 Q. Text messages. Excuse me.

21 of that statement. And I understand why you would be. 21 A. No. What I produced was -- what I -- what |
22 But let's get to the bottom of this. 22 produced to Ms. Fujii was produced to you. There is
23 BY MR. SMITH: 23 no hidden documents.

24 Q. What did you provide, in response to the 24 Q. Okay. The -- in regard to the -- so, when

25 request for production of documents, in the form of 25 Ms. Fujii was referring to a multitude of documents,
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1 she was referring to the text messages that you -- 1 A. To assist with the relationship dynamics.
2 that's the only documents that you could believe that 2 Though the kids were -- it was at the end of six years
3 she would be referring to, because that's all you 3 of litigation that we started seeing Mr. Ponzo. The
4 provided. 4 kids had been through that whole tension of conflict.
5 A. Correct. 5 And we were transitioning to a new schedule in terms
6 Q. Okay. Let's talk about Mr. Ponzo. I think 6 of time share. And the kids were resistant to the
7 that you had indicated previously -- or let met just 7 idea of me being their mom. Like that was one of the
8 ask the question. 8 weirdest parts of the therapy. Nick would say, "You
9 Did you select Mr. Ponzo to provide family 9 have one mom." And they would say, "No. We have two
10 therapy at any time? 10 moms."
11 A. Yes. 11 So, it took about a year and a half before
12 Q. When was that? 12 they stopped being angry and antagonistic about that
13 A. When I first selected him? 13 basic concept.
14 Q. Yes. 14 Q. So, the -- the two moms they were referring to
15 A. Ibelieve it was 2015. 15 is that they believed that they had a mother in Amy
16 Q. And when did that therapy end? 16 Stipp and a mother, you, their natural mother.
17 A. Ibelieve it was 2017. 17 Correct?
18 Q. How -- how many sessions do you recall 18 A. Yeah. And Nick would tell them, "Yes. You
19 attending -- or what is your best estimate of the 19 have a mom and a stepmom." And they would say, "No."
20 amount of sessions that you attended with Mr. Ponzo 20 Q. And I assume you explored the reasons why that
21 between 2015 and 2017? 21 occurred. Correct?
22 A. It wasn't consistent. So, it would be hard to 22 A. What, I explored it in therapy or Dr. -- or
23 estimate, but I would say -- I mean, I was just 23 Mr. --
24 guessing. At least once a month maybe. 24 Q. All of you explored it. In other words, there
25 Q. And so I don't want you to guess. I want your 25 were sessions related to their statements that they
26 28
1 best estimate. 1 felt they had two moms.
2 Is your best estimate that it occurred once 2 A. Idon't know that Nick explored that
3 per month? 3 explicitly or just talked about like the
4 A. Your question is going to require me to guess. 4 functioning -- the relationship. So, I don't think he
5 Q. So, you don't know. The answer is, "I don't 5 said directly, "Why do you feel that way?"
6 know." 6 Q. And you don't recall them ever saying why.
7 A. Idon't know. 7 A. No.
8 Q. Okay. 8 Q. No, you do not.
9 A. Okay. 9 A. Tdonot.
10 Q. So -- but you do recall having multiple 10 Q. Did family therapy with Mr. Ponzo resume after
11 sessions with Mr. Ponzo between 2015 and 2017. 11 August of 2019?
12 A. Yes. 12 A. Yes.
13 Q. Correct? And were the children involved in 13 Q. When?
14 those sessions? 14 A. In October.
15 A. Some, yes. 15 Q. Why?
16 Q. Okay. Were both children or just Mia or just 16 A. We agreed on the record during a court hearing
17 Ethan? 17 to use Mr. Ponzo as a family therapist.
18 A. Sometimes it was both. Sometimes it was one. 18 Q. At the same time you were also involved in
19 Sometimes it was just me. 19 therapy October 2019 with Ms. Wilburn.
20 Q. Did you feel like you made progress in those 20 Is that correct?
21 sessions? 21 A. Yes.
22 A. Some. 22 Q. And 1 think we've established that Ms. Wilburn
23 Q. What was the -- without telling me the content 23 has never met your children. Correct?
24 of the sessions, what was the general goal of the 24 A. No. We established that she did.
25 sessions from having family therapy with Mr. Ponzo? 25 Q. Okay. And when was that?
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1 A. Idon'trecall exactly. It was between 2014 1 Mr. Ponzo October 2019 and subsequent, those meetings
2 and 'l5. 2 were family therapy. Correct? That's how you
3 Q. Okay. After 2015 she was -- she never met 3 understood them?
4 your children. 4 A. Yes.
5 Is that correct? 5 Q. What did you provide Ms. Wilburn as part of
6 A. Correct. 6 her preparation of the letter that she provided to the
7 Q. Did you see Ms. Wilburn even after commencing 7 court?
8 or re-commencing family therapy with Mr. Ponzo? 8 A. Tdon't recall specifically what I gave her.
9 A. Idid. ) I didn't leave any documents with her. We discussed
10 Q. What was the purpose of those meetings? 10 the litigation and the facts leading up to it.
11 A. As I said in the first deposition, I used 11 Q. Do you know whether she ever reached out to
12 Donna for conflict. She specialize in high-conflict 12 Mr. Stipp to get his understanding of the facts that
13 co-parenting. And at the time Mitch had withheld the 13 were the basis for her report?
14 kids from me since August. So, we were discussing -- 14 A. Tdon't know that.
15 or I met with her to discuss that. 15 Q. Did you ever ask her to reach out to Mr. Stipp
16 Q. And you had solicited from her a letter to 16 or Amy Stipp regarding the facts that you had related
17 provide to the court. Correct? 17 to her as part of her report?
18 A. T asked her to provide a letter. 18 A. 1did not.
19 Q. Okay. And you generally agreed with the 19 Q. So, you don't recall giving her a single
20 contents of that letter. Correct? 20 document that you left with her in her office or --
21 A. Yes. 21 A. No.
22 Q. And you would identify the statements by 22 Q. -- at any other time. Correct?
23 Ms. Wilburn as the correct psychological analysis, in 23 A. No.
24 your mind, of what is occurring in regard to your 24 Q. And you don't recall -- you don't -- well,
25 children. Correct? 25 you're saying that is correct, that you did not
30 32
1 A. Yes. 1 provide her any documents.
2 Q. At the October 2019 court hearing why did you 2 A. Ididn't leave her any documents. Correct.
3 agree to Mr. Ponzo providing therapy if you were 3 Q. Did you show her documents at the meetings?
4 continuing to use Ms. Wilburn? 4 A. Yes.
5 A. Because Mitch refused to allow Donna Wilburn 5 Q. What did you show her?
6 to be our family therapist. 6 A. Idon't recall specifically.
7 Q. So, it was just a way to get family therapy 7 Q. Do you have any recollection of any documents
8 with someone that you were familiar with. 8 you showed her?
9 A. It wasn't family therapy. Oh, you mean with 9 A. Trecall -- I -- I think it was the motion,
10 Nick? 10 Mitch's motion, initial motion for teenage discretion.
11 Q. Yes. 11 Q. At the time of the filing of Mitch's motion
12 A. Yes. 12 what did you understand the relief that he was
13 Q. So, your sessions with Ms. Wilburn you would 13 seeking?
14 not describe, in your mind, as family therapy. 14 A. Justification for withholding the children and
15 Correct? 15 violating the court order.
16 A. Correct. 16 Q. Well, what was the relief that he was actually
17 Q. Okay. That was therapy or analysis that was 17 requesting, if you recall, in his motion?
18 being done by Ms. Wilburn as part of this case. 18 A. He was requesting what he had already taken
19 A. I wanted her to be the family therapist and 19 for himself. So, he was requesting that the children
20 Mitch said no. 20 get to choose where they want to be, when they want to
21 Q. But the answer is, you did not perceive 21 be. He said it was within the parameters of joint
22 Ms. Wilburn as a family therapist in this context. 22 physical custody. But that hasn't proven to be the
23 Correct? 23 case.
24 A. Correct. 24 Q. Do you recall -- do you recall any other
25 Q. Okay. The meetings that you had with 25 relief that he requested?
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1 A. That the kids be interviewed at FMC. 1 Q. And the questions in the request for
2 Q. And you oppose that. Correct? 2 admissions were both directed at both children and
3 A. Yes. We filed an opposition. 3 they said the same thing, that they believed that they
4 Q. Why did you oppose that, personally, not 4 had the -- well, actually why don't I just get the
5 through your lawyer? 5 questions. That would be the simplest way.
6 A. Why did I oppose the motion? 6 MS. FUJIIL: 1 --do I have them?
7 Q. Why -- no. Why did you oppose having the 7 MR. SMITH: Do you have the request for --
8 children interviewed at FMC, you personally? Why did 8 MS. FUJII: No. Ihave his. Sorry.
9 you oppose that? 9 MR. SMITH: No worries. I might have them
10 You did oppose it personally. Right? 10 here.
11 A. Yes. 11 BY MR. SMITH:
12 Q. Okay. Why? 12 Q. So, one of the factors under our law that the
13 A. 1didn't see a benefit to it. 13 court must make written findings on in relation to
14 Q. What do you mean by that? What would be the 14 this manner is whether or not the children are of
15 detriment or the -- the -- I think you -- it's fair to 15 sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent
16 say that Mitch wanted them to have an opportunity to 16 preference as to their custody.
17 tell their story. Correct? 17 Are you aware of that?
18 MS. FUJIL: I'm going to object: calls for 18 A. Yes.
19 speculation. 19 Q. Do you believe that Mia is of sufficient age
20 BY MR. SMITH: 20 and capacity to form an intelligent preference to her
21 Q. But why do you think the interview with -- 21 custody?
22 Mitch had requested an interview? Was there any clues 22 A. No.
23 in his -- his motion, to your recollection? 23 Q. Why not?
24 A. 1don't recall. 24 A. Idon't think that she is mature enough to
25 Q. Okay. Why do you think -- independent of any 25 form that -- to form that opinion.
34 36
1 motion, why do you think Mitch wanted the children to 1 Q. You don't believe -- I'm sorry?
2 be interviewed by FMC? 2 A. That she's mature enough to form that opinion.
3 MS. FUJII: Same objection. 3 Q. Okay. What -- what factors would you point --
4 THE WITNESS: I don't know why Mitch wanted 4 what facts would you point out to -- to the court that
5 them to be interviewed. I -- 5 suggest that Mia is not of sufficient maturity to
6 BY MR. SMITH: 6 form -- or has the capacity to form an intelligent
7 Q. But you have an idea about that. I'm not 7 preference to her custody?
8 asking why he did. I'm asking you what your notion 8 A. Iwould direct the court to what was really
9 was about why he did. 9 going on. Mia is a teenager, testing boundaries. She
10 A. He wanted documentation of what he believed to 10 had a boyfriend. And she did not like me taking away
11 be statements they would make to support his request 11 her cell phone when she was late -- up late talking to
12 for relief. 12 her boyfriend. She did not like that I contacted the
13 Q. His request for relief was -- was not to 13 boyfriend's mom. Mitch did not like that.
14 change custody; correct, at that time? 14 So, instead of co-parenting with me, he made a
15 A. It was to change custody. 15 mountain out of a molehill. And we're sitting here
16 Q. Okay. So, your recollection is that his 16 today. I have not had one overnight visit in six
17 initial motion sought a change of custody. 17 months with either child, either child.
18 A. Yes. 18 Q. And you believe that the -- the reason that
19 Q. And what was the change that he was seeking in 19 you haven't had the contact with the child all stems
20 that initial motion, to your recollection? 20 from this incident on August 13, 2019.
21 A. To ignore the court order and allow the kids 21 A. All stems from Mitch's reaction to that
22 to choose where they want to be, when they want to be. 22 incident.
23 Q. The -- we -- do you recall that we had sent to 23 Q. Nothing else.
24 you request for admissions? 24 A. No.
25 A. Yes. 25 Q. No, there is nothing else from which the
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1 children's stated preference to live with Mitch arises 1 by the time share.
2 from, other than the August 13, 2019 incident, in your 2 A. Ttalk to Nick about that.
3 mind. Correct? 3 Q. Right. You never talk to the children about
4 A. Correct. 4 that.
5 Q. So, when you indicate that Mia does not have 5 A. No.
6 sufficient maturity to form an intelligent preference 6 Q. You've never talked to Mia or Ethan about
7 as to her custody, you're referring to the incident of 7 their not abiding by the time share.
8 August 13, 2019. Correct? 8 A. Thaven't. Nick has talked to them --
9 A. The incidents leading up to it: getting a 9 Q. Okay.
10 boyfriend; testing boundaries; being caught after 10 A. --in therapy.
11 school with the boyfriend; wanting to be alone with 11 Q. So -- but -- and your testimony is, you've
12 the boyfriend; Mitch's own admissions that Mia is 12 never talked to them directly, either Mia or Ethan,
13 testing boundaries, we got to be on her, she's 13 about their not going or following the time share that
14 manipulating us. It was a function of her development 14 you currently have in the orders.
15 as a teenager and testing boundaries. 15 A. Correct.
16 Q. So, if I understand your -- your thoughts 16 Q. Did you ever suggest to them either directly
17 about her lacking maturity, it's that the incidents 17 or indirectly that their failure to abide by the time
18 you've just described demonstrate that her preference 18 share was wrong or inappropriate?
19 does not arise from a mature determination of -- or 19 MS. FUJII: And my objection is, ambiguity.
20 intelligence or capacity. It comes from specific 20 Counsel, when you say discuss, does that
21 incidents associated with this boyfriend and the 21 include e-mails and texts, or do you mean verbal
22 taking away of the phone. Correct? 22 conversations?
23 A. A desire to avoid me parenting her. 23 MR. SMITH: Let me rephrase the question.
24 Q. Okay. That's a little broader. Are you 24 MS. FUJII: Thank you. Because I -- she's so
25 saying that the preference that Mia has expressed for 25 little. My gosh.
38 40
1 to spend more time with Mitch arises from her desire 1 BY MR. SMITH:
2 to not have you parenting her? 2 Q. Have you ever communicated to the children in
3 A. Yes, because Mitch has for years talked to Mia 3 any form, either orally, written, e-mails, texts, that
4 about challenging the time share and living with him 4 you believe their not following the court-ordered time
5 full time. 5 share is wrong --
6 Q. And what evidence that you have of that? 6 A. No.
7 A. Thave an e-mail from Mitch saying that. 7 Q. -- or words to that effect?
8 Q. And you've provided that e-mail as part of 8 A. No.
9 this discovery process? 9 Q. Why not?
10 A. T1think you guys filed it. I would have to 10 A. Because kids shouldn't be put in the middle of
11 look at your exhibits, but you have filed many e-mails 11 situations like this. That's what causes them anxiety
12 where he has indicated that he has talked to the 12 and resistance. That -- that is Fundamental Rule
13 children, including as recently as his December e-mail 13 No. 1.
14 where he said, "Your relationship with the kids is not 14 It -- I don't blame the kids for not following
15 going to survive trial. I have talked to them. It 15 the order. It's Mitch's responsibility to follow the
16 took a lot of convincing. And this is what they're 16 court order.
17 willing to take." 17 Q. Well, what is your responsibility to cause
18 He directly talks to them about what kind of 18 them to abide by the court order?
19 time share would they be willing to have and 19 A. To do what I'm doing now, to -- to tell them
20 negotiates with them. 20 that I love them, that I welcome them into my home; to
21 Q. So, you talk with the children about the time 21 not blame them; to not put them in the middle of
22 share. Correct? 22 conflict; to not fight with them; to reassure them
23 A. No, I don't. 23 that -- that having a mother in their lives and having
24 Q. Okay. So, in your discussions with Mr. Ponzo 24 a healthy relationship with their mom is a good thing,
25 you never discussed the fact that they're not abiding 25 something to be desired.
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1 I'm doing everything I can to facilitate that, 1 (Whereupon, Defendant's Exhibit B was marked for
2 but the difficulty I have is a co-parent that is 2 identification.)
3 against that. 3 BY MR. SMITH:
4 Q. Have you ever told anyone else -- and 4 Q. Okay. Showing you what's been marked as
5 Ms. Stipp -- or Calderon, let me just state for the 5 Exhibit B for the purposes of the deposition, do you
6 record that you continuously look at your phone. 6 recognize that document?
7 A. Well, someone was calling. Sorry. 7 A. Yes.
8 Q. Okay. 8 Q. Did you review this document before it was
9 MS. FUJII: Don't. Don't. 9 sent to Mr. Stipp?
10 THE WITNESS: Okay. 10 A. Yes.
11 BY MR. SMITH: 11 Q. Without telling me about any communications
12 Q. The -- in regard to the -- the time share that 12 between you and your counsel, did you have any role in
13 the children are keeping, didn't you think it made 13 preparation of this document?
14 sense to talk with them as to why they're not coming 14 A. Yes.
15 to see you? 15 Q. Let's look at Request No. 4.
16 A. No, not specifically that. 16 MS. FUJIL: Can I see it with you real quick?
17 Q. No, you don't believe that that makes sense. 17 BY MR. SMITH:
18 A. No. 18 Q. Okay. It indicates, "Please produce copies of
19 Q. And you've never talked to them about why 19 any and all e-mails, text messages, and/or written
20 they're not coming to see you. 20 correspondence between you and/or Amy Stipp and Ethan
21 A. We've talked about it in therapy. 21 from December 10, 2017 to the present.”
22 Q. Okay. So, have you gained a better 22 A. Wait. Three or four?
23 understanding of their motivations as to why they're 23 Q. I'msorry. Excuse me. "Please produce copies
24 not seeing you? 24 of any and all e-mails, text messages, and/or written
25 A. Yes. 25 correspondence between you and/or Amy Stipp and
42 44
1 Q. And those motivations, to your knowledge, at 1 Nicolas Ponzo from 2015 to the present."
2 least from Mia's standpoint, are solely related to the 2 You recognize that Nicolas Ponzo has provided
3 August 13th incident and the -- your inability to 3 family counseling. Correct?
4 allow her to have her phone and the boyfriend. 4 A. Correct.
5 Correct? 5 Q. Are you aware -- you're a lawyer,
6 A. Yes. 6 Ms. Calderon.
7 Q. And Ethan: What is your understanding of his 7 Are you aware of any privilege that's
8 reluctance or refusal to spend time with you according 8 associated with family counseling?
9 to the time share? 9 A. Just what's articulated in our stip and order.
10 A. Ethan is essentially being held hostage. He 10 Q. So, what is your understanding of what's
11 has no issues with me. He has communicated that to 11 articulated in your stip and order?
12 Nick Ponzo. But he can't stand up to his dad. He 12 A. That a family therapist that we jointly select
13 can't tell his dad, "What you're doing is wrong. 1 13 can't be used for litigation.
14 want a relationship with my mom." He just goes with 14 Q. Okay. So, if you were -- if I advised you
15 the flow. 15 that there is an absolute privilege regarding any
16 Q. So, to your knowledge, you've done nothing 16 family counseling and any participant in counseling
17 toward Ethan or toward Mia other than your statement 17 with their communication with the family counselor,
18 about the August 13th incident and the actions leading 18 would that surprise you?
19 up to it that you took that has affected their 19 MS. FUJII: I'm going to object to form.
20 preference to have -- spend time with Mitch. 20 Go ahead.
21 A. Correct. 21 MR. SMITH: Okay. And let me just restate,
22 Q. Allright. 22 and I'll continue to restate this objection.
23 MR. SMITH: Let's mark -- Madam Court 23 Ms. Fujii, the reason why you can't just
24 Reporter, let's mark this as the next in order. 24 object to form is because I have to know the nature of
25 Which would that be? 25 the objection so I can try to meet it.

Western Reporting Services, Inc.

11 (Pages 41 to 44)
(702) 474-6255

www.westernreportingservices.com

092

AA001427



1/7/2020 Deposition of Christina Calderon, Volume 2
Calderon v. Stipp
45 47
1 So, the idea is that you have a duty to 1 A. No.
2 identify the objection so that we can work it out. 2 Q. -- without --
3 MS. FUJIIL: 1It's an improper hypothetical, and 3 A. Just what you've told me.
4 it assumes facts not in evidence. 4 Q. Allright. Very good. Thank you. And number
5 MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you. 5 12 also, you would agree, asks for specific
6 BY MR. SMITH: 6 communications or payments made to Mr. Ponzo for his
7 Q. So, notwithstanding that objection, let me 7 family therapy. Correct?
8 repeat. 8 A. Correct.
9 Would it surprise you to learn that there is 9 Q. Okay. Let's look at Request No. 6 in
10 an absolute privilege regarding any communication 10 Exhibit B.
11 between a family therapist and a -- participants in 11 How is -- who is Ms. Connie Warling?
12 family therapy? 12 A. Mia's music teacher.
13 MS. FUJII: Same objection. 13 Q. Okay. And why do you believe that
14 THE WITNESS: I don't agree with that. 14 communications with Mia's music teacher that Mr. Stipp
15 BY MR. SMITH: 15 or Amy Stipp has made are relevant to this proceeding?
16 Q. Let's look at Request No. 9. So, again you 16 A. Tdon't know what they have said to
17 have a request for communications or documents that 17 Ms. Warling. I know it's been difficult to get
18 have been provided directly to Nicolas Ponzo as part 18 information about Mia's past music performances.
19 of this request. 19 So...
20 Do you see that? 20 I don't see why that would not be relevant,
21 A. Yes. Uh-huh. 21 how they communicate to third parties.
22 Q. And you're not aware of any privilege that 22 Q. Okay. So, do you believe that Amy and
23 would preclude Mr. Stipp from either having to or 23 Mitchell have influenced Ms. Warling not to provide
24 being permitted under law to provide that information. 24 information to you about Mia's music lessons or
25 Correct? 25 performances?
46 48
1 A. He's not permitted to withhold that 1 A. T'won't know until they produce the documents.
2 information. Nicolas Ponzo did family therapy for me 2 Q. Do you believe that to be true, based upon
3 and the kids. And Mitch was very specific with Nick 3 your communications or lack of communication with
4 Ponzo. I'm not involved in that therapy. 4 Ms. Warling?
5 So, the identified client for Nicolas Ponzo is 5 A. No. It's a point of inquiry.
6 me and the kids. So, communications that Mitch has 6 Q. Have you ever communicated with Ms. Warling
7 written to Nick Ponzo or Amy has written to Nick 7 about Mia in relation to her behavior as opposed to in
8 Ponzo, they should be produced or that's a violation 8 relation to her musical achievements or lessons?
9 of his own ethical duties. Right? 9 A. Thave.
10 Q. So, you know -- you don't think that they were 10 Q. And when did you first do that?
11 part of the family that was the subject of the family 11 A. Tdon'trecall specifically when.
12 therapy. 12 Q. So, give me a year.
13 Is that what you're -- your testimony is? 13 A. At least a year ago.
14 A. I'would say that the privilege you're talking 14 Q. Okay. And what was the -- what caused you to
15 about does not apply to Mitch sending harassing 15 reach out to Ms. Warling about Mia's behavior?
16 e-mails to Nick Ponzo saying "I think Christina is 16 A. Mia misbehaved and did not earn music lesson
17 erratic, | think Christina is this, look at this" -- 17 that week. So, I wanted to reach out to Ms. Warling
18 he -- Mitch even sent Nick Ponzo these discovery 18 to let her know why we were -- why Mia was missing the
19 requests. 19 lesson and to communicate that -- that to her.
20 Q. So, now you -- 20 Ms. Warling shared with me that she had struggles of
21 A. That's not family therapy. 21 her own with her own teenage daughter for years and
22 Q. So, now you are aware of a -- a privilege. 22 wished me the best on that.
23 A. And I said the one you're talking about does 23 Q. Did -- so, as a punishment for behavior to
24 not apply. 24 Mia, you would withhold her having the ability to
25 Q. Are you aware of that privilege -- 25 participate in music studies. Correct?
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1 A. That's a consequence. So, if -- if she was 1 consequence to bad acts?
2 not respectful or disrespectful, she did not earn the 2 A. Tdon'trecall that I did.
3 privilege of having music. 3 Q. Do you believe that that would be consistent
4 Q. And what is your experience with Mia in 4 with your duty as a joint legal custodian?
5 relation to music? Is it -- is it something that she 5 A. To the extent that I'm parenting the children
6 enjoys or -- or desires to participate in? What -- 6 in my care, I don't run everything by Mitch, but I do,
7 A. Yes. She likes it. 7 as a co-parent, reach out to him on fundamental issues
8 Q. Okay. Is it just simply a like, that she has 8 involving the kids. So, when we didn't have a
9 a preference to do that, or is it something more than 9 consensus on electronic -- use of electronic
10 that, in your view? 10 agreements, I reached out to him, and I got roadblocks
11 A. She enjoys music. 11 every single time.
12 Q. Okay. So, it's just a -- she enjoys it. It's 12 Q. Based on your last answer, you see the use of
13 not important to her beyond that. 13 electronics as a fundamental issue in relation to the
14 A. That's not what I said. 14 care of the children but not Mia's participation in
15 Q. Okay. Well, I'm asking you what your thoughts 15 music. Correct?
16 are. 16 A. As a fundamental issue? Is that what you
17 Is music important to Mia? 17 said?
18 A. Yes. 18 Q. That was your words. You had indicated that
19 Q. Is it something that, when you take it away 19 you reached out to Mitch about electronics because
20 from her, she reacts well? 20 that was a fundamental issue.
21 A. No. 21 But my question was, Didn't you think it was
22 Q. And have you thought of any other consequences 22 your duty to reach out to Mitch to talk to him first
23 that could -- that could substitute for her losing her 23 about depriving the child of her participation in
24 participation in music lessons or the music that she 24 music?
25 engages in? 25 A. No. He's done the same thing. So, he -- he
50 52
1 A. Yes. 1 took away baseball from Ethan for four years. He
2 Q. And have you used those consequences now, 2 didn't ask me about "could I do this, should I do
3 other than preventing her from going to music, at 3 this." He said, "I'm going to do it."
4 least prior to the time that you were not seeing the 4 Q. Okay. And that was the -- you recall the
5 children? 5 discussion we had in the first deposition about the
6 A. Thave been unable to because it's the cell 6 time frame that you had indicated that he had
7 phone. So, I don't have access to her cell phone. 7 prevented Ethan from participating in baseball.
8 Q. So, do you believe it was a reasonable 8 A. Yes, several years.
9 consequence to -- of behaviors that she showed, to 9 Q. You're not saying that's four years.
10 prevent her from participating in music? 10 A. Yes.
11 A. Yes. It's like Judge Ritchie said at the 11 Q. Okay. Inregard to the -- the -- so, you saw
12 first hearing: You choose something that motivates 12 Ethan's nonparticipation in baseball -- or Mitch
13 the kid, and you motivate -- use it to persuade good 13 unilaterally saying that he wouldn't take the child to
14 behavior. Right? So, yes. 14 baseball during his time as the same as you not having
15 Q. Did you have discussions with Mitch in regard 15 Mia participate in music as you saw fit during the
16 to your contacting Ms. Warling or in regard to not 16 time that you have her. Correct?
17 allowing Mia to participate in music? 17 A. Yes.
18 A. Idon't know that I told Mitch -- I think I 18 Q. So, isn't one the choice to have somebody
19 may have in an e-mail or two. -- that there would be 19 participate in an event at all versus the choice to
20 consequences for that, but I don't recall 20 punish the child as a means of -- or using the event
21 specifically. 21 as a means of punishing the child?
22 Q. So, my -- my question was, Did you -- let me 22 A. Tdidn't say punish. It's a consequence.
23 ask the question this way: 23 That's parenting.
24 Did you ever advise Mitch that you were using 24 Q. Well, I mean, she didn't like it. Right? She
25 preventing Mia from participating in music as a 25 felt it was painful not to go to music. She wanted to
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1 go. Correct? 1 when I would see Donna, say what normal interactions
2 MS. FUJII: Objection: calls for speculation, 2 would occur and what the kids would say to me. But [
3 argumentative. 3 don't recall specifically what I shared with Donna on
4 THE WITNESS: Yes. 4 that particular occasion.
5 BY MR. SMITH: 5 Q. Well, you're not talking about a single
6 Q. Well, that's what -- well, you're not 6 occasion. Right? You met with Ms. Wilburn many
7 answering the question because -- just because she 7 times. Correct?
8 objects doesn't mean you cannot answer. 8 A. Yes.
9 A. --what Mia felt. 9 Q. And you cannot recall a single instance in
10 MS. FUJII: Don't speak over one another. 10 which you described statements that -- that would
11 BY MR. SMITH: 11 have, in your mind, caused her to write, quote, The
12 Q. Okay. So, no, I'm asking you what you felt 12 children are being given information designed to
13 about Mia's nonparticipation that caused you to use 13 inflame their anger toward you rather than resolve
14 that as a, what your word is, consequence of bad acts. 14 conflict.
15 A. It's to motivate good behavior. 15 A. Tthink it was communications that Mitch
16 Q. Okay. Well -- 16 admitted to talking to the kids about, resisting the
17 A. Right? So, she losses one lesson. Then she 17 time share, et cetera.
18 knows she should not be disrespectful to me, and then 18 Q. That's your best recollection of what you
19 she will -- it will motivate good behavior. 19 would have -- have told her that caused her to make
20 Q. Right. It motivates good behavior, because 20 that statement.
21 those lessons are very important to her. She doesn't 21 A. Yes.
22 want to miss them. She likes being in music. 22 Q. You don't have any other recollection of
23 Correct? 23 anything you told her that would have resulted in that
24 A. Yes. 24 statement.
25 Q. And so the way to motivate her, the 25 A. No.
54 56
1 consequence, is to make her unhappy about missing her 1 Q. No, you do not.
2 music lesson. Correct? 2 A. No, I do not.
3 A. Okay. 3 Q. Are the kids angry towards you?
4 Q. Is that correct? 4 A. They are angry. Yes.
5 A. Correct. 5 Q. How do they express that anger?
6 Q. Okay. You started this line of answers with 6 A. By being rude and disrespectful.
7 answer to my question, Have you ever reached out to 7 Q. And what have they said that you would define
8 Ms. Warling in regard to behavior of Mia. You had 8 as rude and disrespectful as expressing their anger?
9 indicated that you recall doing that one time about a 9 A. Just like a negative tone. They will say, "I
10 year ago. 10 don't want to be here." But when --
11 Was that the only time that you had restricted 11 Q. I'mnot asking you about specifically
12 Mia from participating in music? 12 in therapy.
13 A. Yes. 13 A. Oh, sorry.
14 Q. Was Mia's reaction to missing music what you 14 Q. I'masking you about what you have experienced
15 had expected, that she started behaving better? 15 in the children outside of therapy that suggest to you
16 A. Yeah, because she earned it the following 16 that the children are angry toward you, if anything.
17 weeks. 17 MS. FUJII: I'm just going to say, I'm going
18 Q. So, what information did you supply to 18 to object to ambiguity and time frame.
19 Ms. Wilburn that, to your knowledge, caused her to 19 Are you talking about current, or are you
20 write, "Children are being given information designed 20 talking about historically?
21 to inflame their anger toward you rather than resolve 21 BY MR. SMITH:
22 conflict." The "you" in that sentence was you, 22 Q. Let'suse 2019. So, in 2019 what have you
23 Ms. Calderon. 23 recalled the children saying to you that expresses
24 A. 1think I shared with her responses like -- I 24 that they're angry toward you generally?
25 can't remember specifically, but I would routinely, 25 A. Mia -- since Mitch started withholding them,
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1 Mia says you're not my mother, a mother doesn't have 1 when she said that your parenting strategies are not
2 to be by blood, I wish you would die, and things of 2 supported?
3 that nature. 3 A. Use of electronic equipment, including cell
4 Q. Anything else you can recall? 4 phones.
5 A. Oh, they will say -- they -- they regurgitate 5 Q. Okay. What else?
6 Mitch's line: "You need to take responsibility for 6 A. Phone -- being -- being in their rooms all the
7 your actions. You're never going to change. You're a 7 time, Mia specifically.
8 liar." 8 Q. How is that your parenting strategy, that you
9 Q. And why do you call that Mitch's line? 9 want them in their rooms?
10 A. Because they repeat exactly what's in Mitch's 10 A. No, that I don't want them in their rooms.
11 pleadings. 11 Q. And what is it about -- what is Mitch doing to
12 Q. Other than your statement about you need to 12 undermine that parenting strategy of not having them
13 take responsibility for your actions and that you're a 13 always in their rooms?
14 liar, is there anything else that you can recall in 14 A. How Donna explained it is that Mitch is
15 Mitch's pleadings that suggest to you that the 15 sabotaging my parenting by not abiding by an agreement
16 children have repeated something in those pleadings? 16 to restrict service and access to cell phone. So, Mia
17 A. Yes. Like Nick Ponzo will share with me 17 lock herself in her room with her cell phone. And
18 discussions he has with Mitch and it's the same -- 18 when I ask Mitch don't send the cell phone this week,
19 he -- he -- Mitch has met with Nick Ponzo and asked 19 he does anyway.
20 him, "Has she taken responsibility? What has she 20 So, it's just like saying, I don't respect you
21 admitted?" things to that effect. And then the kids 21 as a parent, communicating that by words and/or
22 repeat the same thing: "You're -- you're not 22 actions to the kids and that just going on for years.
23 changing. You're not learning from therapy. You have 23 Q. Well, how long has it been since you have
24 to take responsibility for your actions." 24 requested him -- well, first of all, how long has she
25 Q. What evidence did you supply Ms. Wilburn that 25 had a cell phone: Mia?
58 60
1 confirms that, quote, your parenting strategies are 1 A. Since elementary school.
2 not supported? 2 Q. Okay. And have you at various times, prior to
3 A. The cell phone. The cell phone has been an 3 the incident in April of 2019, attempted to restrict
4 ongoing issue. 4 her use of her cell phone?
5 Q. Anything else? Any -- what are your parenting 5 A. Yes. Uh-huh.
6 strategies that you believe are not supported by 6 Q. And in those circumstances it's your statement
7 Mitch, other than the cell phone? 7 that Mitch has never allowed you to restrict her cell
8 A. Anything. I mean, what he says to the kids 8 phone?
9 about me being a bad parent, not believing me, it -- 9 A. No. He has not.
10 just the dynamic that -- parenting dynamics I've 10 Q. No, he has not.
11 discussed with Donna. Donna says that, "It appears 11 A. He has not.
12 that Mitch is relegating you to the level of a child 12 Q. Has he ever explained to you why he has not
13 and parenting you." So, you can't have a co-parent 13 allowed you to -- to restrict the cell phone?
14 parent the other parent. And that's what Mitch tries 14 A. He just says, "Get it -- get it yourself. Go
15 to do. 15 ahead and take it from her." He has said that in
16 And so since August he has decided "I am not 16 e-mails.
17 going to even try to co-parent. I'm just going to 17 And Donna's suggestion was, go to court, get
18 keep the kids, and I'll give you whatever visits I 18 an order. And I've wanted to avoid court for as long
19 deem appropriate." 19 as possible, given the history.
20 Q. Well, the question started with, What are your 20 Q. Okay. So, are you -- as part of the relief,
21 parenting strategies that are not supported? So -- 21 you're seeking in this action to have absolute
22 A. Isaid anything, any parenting. 22 authority over the cell phone in your home.
23 Q. Okay. So, what -- what are your parenting 23 A. I want normal parenting, co-parenting from
24 strategies that were -- were -- that -- as you 24 Mitch. I don't know that that's possible.
25 understood them, that Ms. Wilburn was referring to 25 Q. That's not my question.
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1 A. So, yes, to the extent that access to 1 e-mails, court documents, or the substance of that
2 electronic equipment is normal parenting, 2 information.
3 co-parenting, yes, that's what I would like. 3 Q. Has she actually stated that she's reviewed
4 Q. So, the second part of that is that you want 4 any e-mails or court documents: Mia?
5 him to restrict her using the cell phone in your house 5 A. No.
6 when you tell him to do so. 6 Q. Has she denied that she has been exposed to
7 A. Or allow me to have the phone. I'll pay for 7 any e-mails or court documents?
8 the phone. I'll pay for the service provider. I've 8 A. No.
9 offered this. 9 Q. Did you ask her?
10 Q. So, which is it that you're seeking here? 10 A. No.
11 A. Either one. 11 Q. Why not?
12 Q. So, you want him to either withhold the phone 12 A. I'mnot going to get into an adult fight with
13 when she comes to your home or to -- at your -- 13 Mia. If she's been exposed to court documents and
14 A. There is options. 14 e-mails, that's not right for her. But what am I
15 Q. --direction, or you want to pay for the phone 15 going to tell her, your Dad shouldn't be doing that?
16 and being able to turn it off at any time. 16 I mean...
17 A. Right. There is options, and I've gone over 17 Q. But you understand she's going to testify at
18 them with him. So, if he doesn't want to work with me 18 this hearing if we proceed forward.
19 on access to the phone, don't send it and I'll provide 19 A. That's fine.
20 her one when she's in my care. 20 Q. And you understand that almost certainly she's
21 Q. So, this -- them being in their rooms, | 21 going to be asked by your counsel as to whether or not
22 assume, is -- you've only indicated that it applied to 22 she has been -- she's read or -- any e-mails or court
23 Mia and it was solely related to the cell phone. 23 documents. You know that. Right?
24 A. Yeah. 24 MS. FUJII: Objection: assumes facts not in
25 Q. Is there any other parenting strategy that you 25 evidence.
62 64
1 could identify that Mitch has undermined? 1 Go ahead.
2 A. No. 2 THE WITNESS: Mitch put --
3 Q. So, the only parenting strategy is the cell 3 BY MR. SMITH:
4 phone use and the consequence of the children staying 4 Q. Your opinion.
5 in their room to use their cell phone. 5 A. --the kids will be prepared to testify. It's
6 A. Well -- and keeping them in the middle of 6 directly in his e-mail.
7 parenting decisions; right, like exposing Mia to adult 7 Q. Okay. But you understand that she's going to
8 issues and conversations? 8 be asked that.
9 Q. Okay. So, when did that happen? 9 Why not ask her prior to the time so you can
10 A. For the last twelve years. 10 work out whether or not her motivations for these
11 Q. Let's -- let's deal with since April of 2019. 11 things that you're claiming are the problems have come
12 What adult conversations, to your knowledge, has Mitch 12 from documents?
13 exposed the children to? 13 A. Because I'm her mother, not her lawyer. My
14 A. The litigation. 14 job is not to cross-examine her. My job is to be her
15 Q. Ibelieve it's your contention that Mitch has 15 unconditional support and love, not to put her in the
16 had the children read the pleadings that he's filed or 16 middle of litigation like her co-parent does.
17 that you filed. Correct? 17 Q. I'm glad you raise that issue, because these
18 A. 1don't know about Ethan, but Mia has been 18 children are going to be asked to testify.
19 exposed to things in writing. She -- she's insisted 19 Do you think it would be appropriate for them
20 that, "Who was the first to file the motion? Who 20 to have legal counsel to aid them in that process?
21 started this?" And she'll say, "It was you. Iknow 21 A. No.
22 it was you." And -- and she'll -- or she'll say -- 22 Q. Why not?
23 while we're in therapy she'll ask Nick Ponzo, "Let me 23 A. They don't need it.
24 see it in writing. Let me see what she wrote or" -- 24 Q. So, you would object to them having legal
25 like she talks as if she is regularly exposed to 25 counsel or a guardian ad litem act as legal counsel.
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1 Correct? 1 like a little parent and said, "Amy is pissed that you
2 A. Yes. 2 let Ethan spend the night at Allison's. Allison is a
3 Q. So, you've explained the parenting strategies 3 bad parent." And I brought that to Mitch's attention,
4 as the cell phone and the spending time in their room 4 that why is Mia getting involved in this.
5 and exposing them to what you indicated are -- at 5 So, on December 25th, Christmas Day, after
6 least Mia being exposed to the pleadings and e-mails 6 twenty or more e-mails back and forth about whether or
7 in this case. 7 not I was going to have a visit with the kids, Mitch
8 Are there any other parenting strategies that 8 ultimately brought the kids to my home, parked in
9 you believe that Mitch has undermined? 9 front of my house. Allison's car was in front of my
10 A. Yes, access to friends, like overnights with 10 house. Mia text me from outside. I opened the garage
11 friends. Mitch objects when I allowed Ethan to spend 11 door. And she said, "It appears you have company. Is
12 the night at Allison's house. But when Ethan is in 12 this a good time?" And I said, "Absolutely it's a
13 Mitch's care, he allows it. 13 good time. Allison was just leaving." She said,
14 Q. Is Allison a boy or a girl? 14 "We'll come back when Allison is gone." And Mitch's
15 A. Girl. But Allison is the mom of Ethan's best 15 car took off with the kids.
16 friend, Nicholas. 16 I text Mia back immediately, five minutes
17 Q. When did that occur? When did Ethan -- or did 17 later: "Allison is gone. Are you coming back?" No
18 Mitch object to Ethan staying at Allison's house? 18 response. I e-mailed Mitch. Mitch says, "We're
19 A. Inthe summer of 2019. 19 already home. Ethan is uncomfortable with Allison
20 Q. Did Mitch explain why he objected? 20 being there and you sharing information with Allison."
21 A. Yes. 21 Then guess where Ethan spent the night on the 26th.
22 Q. And what was his explanation? 22 Allison's house.
23 A. He said that Ethan reported to him that 23 So, what message does that communicate to the
24 Allison allows her teenage son to vape and have sex 24 kids? Right? You can't even see your own mother on
25 freely. 25 Christmas Day, but go ahead and spend the night at
66 68
1 Q. Do you think it was unreasonable for him, with 1 Allison's the next day. It's a game.
2 that knowledge, to object to the child spending the 2 Q. Allright. So, so far in your parenting
3 night there? 3 strategies you've identified the cell phone, not in
4 A. Yeah, but then he lets him spend the night 4 the room, the exposure to litigation, and access to
5 there. That's what's unreasonable, like why -- why 5 Allison's house or concerns about access to Allison's
6 are you going to raise concerns about a parent and 6 house and the allowing him to spend the night at
7 then allow the child to spend the night there during 7 Allison's house later.
8 your time but not my time? 8 A. Restricting access to friends' houses when
9 Q. When was the time, in relation to your request 9 they're in my care, that the same restrictions don't
10 to have Ethan spend time at Allison's house, that you 10 apply when they're in Mitch's care.
11 had knowledge that Mitchell -- Mitch allowed Ethan to 11 Q. And are there other friends that he's
12 spend time at Allison's house or overnights at 12 indicated to you that he would like you to restrict
13 Allison's house? 13 access to other than Allison's house?
14 A. 1didn't request permission from Mitch to have 14 A. No.
15 Ethan spend the night. Mitch brought to my attention 15 Q. So, it's just Allison's house.
16 in the summer of 2019 that he had concerns about 16 A. Idon't think -- I don't know that Ethan spent
17 Allison's parenting, specifically vaping and sex. 17 the night at anybody else's house, that I know of.
18 It -- as a result of his concerns to me, I did not 18 Q. So, other than those parenting strategies:
19 allow Ethan to go on a trip with Allison in the 19 allowing Ethan to stay at Allison's house, the use of
20 summer. 20 the children and their cell phones, staying in their
21 Then after that trip, Ethan spent the night at 21 rooms, and access of Mia to e-mails and pleadings, is
22 Allison's house. I believe it was August of 2019. 22 there any other parenting strategies that you believe
23 And Mitch sent me an e-mail saying, "I question why 23 Mitch has undermined?
24 you're letting him spend the night when we talked 24 A. No.
25 about it." And my -- and -- and Mia came to me at -- 25 Q. Whatare...
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1 MR. STIPP: I'm not so sure. 1 Q. And you think that's what happens at Mitch's
2 BY MR. SMITH: 2 house.
3 Q. So, how are your parenting strategies 3 A. 1don't know what happens at Mitch's house. 1
4 different than Mitch's? 4 just said it.
5 A. Idon't know what his are. 5 Q. Okay. But you're indicating that he said
6 Q. So, you know what his -- his notions are about 6 that's what happens.
7 cell phones. Correct? 7 A. He doesn't say what happens. He just says,
8 Does he believe that children need to stay in 8 "Mia wants to be in her room all the time. I think we
9 their rooms? 9 should force her to exercise."
10 A. Tdon't know. 10 Q. Okay. And you don't see that as him
11 Q. Have you ever discussed that issue with him? 11 supporting your position that you don't want the
12 A. Yes. 12 children in the rooms all the time.
13 Q. And has he responded to you as to what he felt 13 A. Tdon't know. Ifhe's allowing Mia to be in
14 about the children spending time in their rooms to use 14 her room all the time at his home, that's his
15 their cell phones? 15 strategy. I don't -- he's not -- he's not assisting
16 A. Yes. 16 me in my home, because I don't have access to what's
17 Q. And what was his expression to you? 17 keeping her in her room.
18 A. It was in the same e-mails where he was saying 18 Q. The -- does Mia staying in her room or Ethan
19 Mia is testing boundaries and we need to be on her; 19 staying in his room have anything to do with the
20 she wants to be in her room all the time. 20 conflict that you have with Mia on a regular basis?
21 Q. So, he supported your position. 21 A. Tdon't know, because she's staying in her
22 A. Yes, but he was allowing her to do it. 22 room all the time at Mitch's house, too. Right?
23 Q. Athis home. 23 Q. I'mnot asking you that. I'm asking you, do
24 A. Yes. 24 you believe that in your home, when the children seek
25 Q. And that's information you received from Mia. 25 to stay in their room, does it have anything to do
70 72
1 A. No, Mitch, via e-mail directly from Mitch. 1 with the fact that you are in conflict with Mia?
2 Q. Okay. So, Mitch was saying that he doesn't 2 A. Ethan doesn't stay in his room.
3 believe that it's appropriate, but he's allowing her 3 Q. So, it's just Mia.
4 to stay in her room. 4 A. Yes.
5 A. Yeah. He said, "I think we should force her 5 Q. Okay. So, do you believe that Mia stays in
6 to exercise." 6 her room because there is, in her words or words to
7 Q. Okay. But wouldn't that be consistent with 7 the effect of "constant conflict between you and her"?
8 why -- one of the reasons why you don't want them to 8 A. No.
9 spend all the time in their room, is that they might 9 Q. You don't believe that's the reason.
10 want to exercise? 10 A. No.
11 A. Idon't think forcing them to exercise is a 11 Q. No, you do not.
12 good thing. No. 12 A. No, I do not.
13 Q. So -- so, there is a difference in your 13 Q. Okay. So, Mitchell -- Mitch -- excuse me.
14 e-mails -- in your strategies, in that Mitch doesn't 14 Did -- did he say anything about Mia's use of
15 believe that staying in the room by the children is a 15 cell phones that was consistent with your desire to
16 good idea, because he would like to see them exercise 16 restrict the cell phone use?
17 or, in your recollection, force them to exercise. 17 A. In May at the Starbucks meeting, yes, he did.
18 A. That's what he said. 18 Q. Did he express any concerns about restricting
19 Q. Okay. So, your -- that's a difference, that 19 that use?
20 you're not asking that they come out of their room to 20 A. No. He, in fact, said, "It will help improve
21 exercise. You're just asking that they come out of 21 Mia's behavior towards you."
22 their room to do something at all. 22 Q. Did he at any time, upon your request,
23 A. Tdon't think it's appropriate for Mia to have 23 restrict her access to cell phone, at any time?
24 unrestricted, unlimited access to her cell phone and 24 A. Not that I can recall. No.
25 stay in her room all the time. 25 Q. Do you recall, after May of 2019 and before
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1 the August 13th incident, that you asked Mitch to 1 A. Ethan said he never told his dad that.
2 restrict Mia's cell phone? 2 Q. So, you've never expressed a notion to Allison
3 A. Yes. 3 that Mitch said words to the effect that she allows
4 Q. When was that? 4 vaping and sex in her home.
5 A. August 13th. 5 A. Nope.
6 Q. Okay. Then I said before August 13th. So, 6 Q. No, you have not had that conversation.
7 from the May meeting at Starbucks until August 13th 7 A. No.
8 you never asked him to -- 8 Q. Do you know if Amy's parenting strategies
9 A. Tdid not need him to. Correct. 9 toward the children are any different than yours?
10 Q. Okay. So, to finish my question: Between May 10 A. No.
11 of two thousand -- or excuse me, the May meeting at 11 Q. Do you know anything about Amy's parenting
12 Starbucks in 2019 through August 13, 2019, you did not 12 strategies of your children?
13 ask Mitch to restrict Mia's cell phone use. Correct? 13 A. No. Oh, other than she told me, "If you take
14 A. Correct. The first time I asked him to was 14 her phone away, it will help. All you need to do is
15 August 13th, and his response was, "I'm keeping the 15 take it away for twenty-four hours."
16 kids now." 16 Q. You're talking about taking away Mia's phone.
17 Q. Well, didn't Mitch indicate to you that one of 17 A. Yeah.
18 the reasons he felt that it was -- that he would not 18 Q. So, Amy shared with you that --
19 want to -- to restrict the cell phone use was because 19 A. At the Starbucks meeting. Yes.
20 you and Mia had been in two physical altercations and 20 Q. She was present at the meeting as well.
21 he wanted to make sure that she had access to him in 21 A. Correct.
22 those instances? 22 Q. Just, by the way, did you tell Mitch that you
23 A. No. 23 were taping that meeting?
24 Q. He's never indicated that? 24 A. No.
25 A. No. 25 Q. Did -- why was Allison at your home on
74 76
1 Q. Or words to that effect? 1 Christmas?
2 A. No. 2 A. She was dropping off a Christmas gift.
3 Q. Inregard to the access to Allison's home, did 3 Q. For...
4 you have any discussion with Mitch about your 4 A. Me.
5 statement that Ethan spent the night at Allison's home 5 Q. Have you ever asked for Mitch's assistance
6 on the 26th? 6 with parenting your children?
7 A. No. Ididn't talk to Mitch about that. 7 A. Yes.
8 Q. Okay. How did you -- how did you learn that? 8 Q. And when was that?
9 A. Ethan told me. 9 A. The last twelve years.
10 Q. Did you have any discussion with Ethan about 10 Q. So, moving toward this year, 2019 --
11 his time with Allison or why he spent the time with 11 A. Yes.
12 Allison at her home? 12 Q. --do you recall asking him specifically --
13 A. Yeah. He said he wanted to spend the night 13 Mitch for assistance with parenting the children?
14 with Nicholas. 14 A. Yes.
15 Q. Okay. Have you ever asked for -- well, let me 15 Q. And when was that?
16 ask you this question: 16 A. Throughout the summer of 2019. So, it's
17 Did you ever advise Allison that Mitch had 17 evolved. I would ask him for help routinely, and he
18 indicated that she allows vaping and sex in her home 18 would tell me specifically, "I am not going to use my
19 with the children? 19 parental goodwill on you."
20 A. 1didn't ask that about -- of Allison. No. 20 In the -- so, after the May -- no. What
21 Q. Did you ever advise her of that fact? 21 precipitated the -- the Starbucks meeting in May was
22 A. No. 22 the April incident that we talked about and the one we
23 Q. So-- 23 haven't talked about where Mia, while in Mitch's time
24 A. Italked to Ethan about it. 24 share, came to my home and pulled my Ring doorbell off
25 Q. Okay. 25 the wall.
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1 Q. When did that occur? 1 you tell her.
2 A. Like two days before the Starbucks meeting. 2 A. Not when she's in Mitch's care.
3 Q. What were the events that led to Mia coming to 3 Q. Did she ever or Mitch ever explain to you what
4 your home? 4 it is that she was not able to get in your home?
5 A. Mia text me that morning and said, "I forgot 5 A. Mitch said, "Don't worry about it. We'll just
6 something in -- in the house. I need it for a 6 buy her new supplies," like they -- for some reason
7 project." No. Actually it was like the night before. 7 they didn't want to communicate with me what
8 She was in Mitch's care. I said, "Great. Tell me 8 specifically it is that she needed.
9 what you need. I'll put it on the courtyard before -- 9 Q. Do you believe that there was something
10 on the gate of the courtyard before I leave for work." 10 nefarious to that failure to identify what she had
11 She wouldn't tell me what it was. So, I text Mitch 11 communicated?
12 and Amy, because he can only accept joint texts: 12 A. Thave no idea.
13 "Hey, Mia is asking for something in my house. Let me 13 Q. But you don't have any evidence to suggest
14 know what it is before I leave for work, and I'll put 14 that, and for all you know, it was just simply the
15 it on my courtyard gate. Otherwise, do not bring the 15 supplies. Correct?
16 kids to my house when I'm not there." 16 A. Ifit was simply the supplies, why not just
17 So, of course, after school Grandpa Jerry 17 say it. So, no, I don't have evidence of what it
18 brought the kids to my house. And Mia flipped out, 18 actually is that she needed.
19 because I wouldn't use my app -- the garage door app 19 Q. But you suspected that it was something other
20 to let her in the house. And she sent me several 20 than the supplies, and that's why you refused to allow
21 threatening text messages that I'm going to enjoy the 21 her to go into the house.
22 consequences she's going to leave me if I don't let 22 A. No. Ijust did not want the kids in the home
23 her in the house. I communicated with Mitch: "Hey, 23 when [ wasn't there.
24 what's going on? I already told you don't bring Mia 24 Q. Is that a general rule, that they should not
25 and Ethan to the house when I'm not there. Mia is at 25 show up when you're not there?
78 80
1 my house." And then I sent him pictures of the Ring 1 A. Yes. Well, not that I'm not there but not to
2 doorbell that she pulled off the stucco of the wall. 2 tell me in advance. Right? Like they would routinely
3 And Mitch said, "Oh, there must have been a 3 come in, grab things, or leave throughout the week. 1
4 misunderstanding, because she told us that you allowed 4 wanted to know in advance, "What are you" -- why --
5 her to come over." I said, "No, I didn't. And this 5 "When are you coming to the house? What do you need?"
6 is what she did." 6 Q. When they're in Mitch's care.
7 Q. So, why wouldn't you let her in the house to 7 A. Yes.
8 retrieve her item? 8 Q. But ifthey're in your care, they can come to
9 A. The kids aren't allowed at Mitch's house when 9 the house freely.
10 they're not there. I wanted to be present. 10 A. Yeah. It's their home.
11 Q. So, that's why. 11 Q. Even though you're not there.
12 A. Yeah. No. I wanted to see -- it's routine. 12 A. Yeah, because that's where they live.
13 Right? Like I didn't want the kids -- they would come 13 Q. And you don't think that sends them a bad
14 to my house to -- like Grandpa Jerry would bring 14 message that when they're in Mitch's care, they can't
15 Ethan, and he would go to the pantry and get snacks. 15 come to the home.
16 I wanted to be present when they got home, when they 16 A. They can't go to his house without advance
17 were in my house. 17 approval. And when they forget things, Mitch leaves
18 Q. But in this specific instance she told you 18 things in a bag.
19 that there was something she needed for a project. 19 Q. I'masking you --
20 A. Right. And I very specifically told her, 20 MS. FUJII: Let her finish. Let her finish.
21 "Tell me what you need. I'll put it on the gate." 21 MR. SMITH: Well -- but she's not answering
22 And she chose not to do that. 22 the question. So, I move to strike it.
23 Q. Isn't it her home, too? 23 THE WITNESS: Tam.
24 A. Itis her home. 24 BY MR. SMITH:
25 Q. But she just can't have access to it unless 25 Q. The question is whether or not you have -- you
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1 believe that by not having them be able to come to 1 A. That's not what I said. I have discussed it
2 your home anytime they're in Mitchell's care sends a 2 with her.
3 bad message to the children. 3 Q. Okay. When was the first time that you --
4 A. 1do not think that. 4 A. 1don't recall specifically, probably August
5 Q. Have you ever asked for Amy's assistance with 5 when they stopped coming to my care.
6 parenting the children? 6 Q. So, let me ask my question, and then you can
7 A. Well, to the extent that the e-mails that I 7 answer the question.
8 exchange with Mitch regarding parenting have a joint 8 So, when did you first recall having a
9 signature block and I don't know who's responding, she 9 conversation with Allison about the custody action or
10 might have been responding. She might have been 10 problems that you were having with custody of the
11 receiving the communications. I don't know. 11 children?
12 Q. So, have you ever gone to her directly, not 12 A. After Mitch initiated the custody litigation.
13 through what you describe as joint e-mails? Have you 13 Q. And that was in August of 2019. Correct?
14 ever asked her directly to help you with parenting of 14 A. Yes.
15 the children? 15 Q. And what prompted that conversation with
16 A. Not separate and apart from Mitch. 16 Allison?
17 Q. So, you've never called her and said, "Hey, 17 A. We would coordinate time for Ethan and
18 Amy, can you help me with the children?" 18 Nicholas to spend together, and I couldn't anymore
19 A. No. 19 because I didn't have kids in my care.
20 Q. Okay. Do you speak to her on the phone by 20 Q. And did you explain to her anything else other
21 herself, or is it -- all the communication with Mitch? 21 than the children were not coming to your care? Did
22 A. Mitch will conference her in. He can't have 22 you talk with her about any -- about the -- what's
23 direct -- like he can't have a one-on-one conversation 23 going on in this case?
24 with me. So, she'll be in on all the -- every phone 24 A. Yes.
25 call, every e-mail, every text message. 25 Q. And what did you tell her?
82 84
1 Q. Has -- have you had a direct communication 1 A. That -- just generally that the kids are not
2 with Amy where Mitch wasn't involved at any time? 2 coming to me, that I had court hearings, and that we
3 A. Not that I can recall. 3 were involved in custody litigation.
4 Q. Have you ever thrown water on the children as 4 Q. Did you tell her that Mitchell -- or Mitch was
5 punishment? 5 responsible for having the children not come to see
6 A. No. 6 you or words to that effect?
7 Q. Have you ever thrown water on the children? 7 A. That day?
8 A. TIrecall once I think Mia was a toddler and I 8 Q. Atany time.
9 threw the water from the -- a water bottle and it 9 A. Idon'tknow if I said it like that.
10 splashed on her. 10 Q. Have you ever indicated why to Allison you
11 Q. Other than that incident when Mia was a 11 believe the children are not coming to see you?
12 toddler, you don't recall ever splashing or throwing 12 A. T've told her that Mitch is not following the
13 water on the children? 13 court order.
14 A. No. 14 Q. Anything other than that that you've explained
15 Q. Have you ever had any conversations with 15 to her is the reason why the children aren't coming to
16 Allison about this -- this custody matter? 16 see you?
17 A. Yes. 17 A. Just normal teenage boundary testing by Mia.
18 Q. Okay. When did that occur? 18 Q. And did you describe for Allison what
19 A. When she observed the kids coming to visit me 19 boundaries you referred?
20 and pulling off and never coming back. 20 A. Yes.
21 Q. Was that at Christmas? 21 Q. And what were the boundaries that you
22 A. Christmas Day. 22 described to Allison that were -- she was testing?
23 Q. Okay. Other than the conversation with 23 A. The boyfriend, the cell phone.
24 Allison on Christmas Day, you've never discussed with 24 Q. Anything else?
25 her anything about the custody action. Correct? 25 A. Not that I can recall.
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1 Q. Did you tell her anything about Ethan's not 1 people that have interactions with Ethan and Mia,
2 wanting to come spend time with you? 2 either friends, parents, school officials, or anyone
3 A. She was surprised and saddened that Ethan 3 else involved with them, about this custody action?
4 doesn't get to spend time with me. 4 A. Yeah. Italked to the principal, Scott Fogo,
5 Q. But what did you tell her about that? 5 when he facilitated -- he attempted to facilitate an
6 A. Same thing I said earlier: Ethan is just 6 exchange.
7 going along with the flow. He can't stand up to his 7 Q. And describe your -- when did that occur?
8 dad. 8 A. Tthink it was in September. Yeah, September.
9 Q. Do you believe that that was an appropriate 9 Q. 0Of2019.
10 discussion to have with Allison who is the mother of 10 A. Yeah. He brought the kids in the back office
11 Ethan's friend? 11 to meet with the counselor, and then he brought them
12 A. Yes. 12 in to see me. And then they left.
13 Q. And why? 13 Q. And what was the substance of your
14 A. Because she's my friend. 14 conversation with Mr. Fogo that caused him to bring
15 Q. Were you concerned at all about Ethan's 15 the children in to the back office?
16 feelings in relation to your discussion with Allison? 16 A. He knew that -- he told me that Mitch had
17 A. Yes. 17 given him several e-mails about withholding the kids
18 Q. And what did you do to address those feelings 18 from me. And he told me, "I don't follow e-mails. 1
19 either with Allison, by what you said to her, or with 19 follow court orders." So, he asked for a copy of the
20 Ethan directly? 20 court order. And he said, "Since you're entitled to
21 In other words, did you temper your statements 21 the children via the court order, we can assist by you
22 to Allison so that you didn't think they would affect 22 coming to the front office to check the kids out."
23 Ethan, or what did you do to try to protect Ethan's 23 Q. That was the totality of the substance with
24 concern? 24 Mr. Fogo that you -- that you recall?
25 A. Tused normal adult judgment and discretion to 25 A. The substance of the totality of
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1 realize that Allison was a stable, loving parent who 1 communications with him?
2 could receive adult information and not trickle it 2 Q. With him on that day that resulted in you
3 back to the kids. 3 having the children brought to the back room.
4 Q. Do you know if she's ever advised them of the 4 A. Yes. He was present.
5 conversations that she's had with you? 5 Q. Okay. But you don't recall telling him
6 A. She has not. 6 anything else about the situation. In other words,
7 Q. Did Mia or Ethan express to you what their 7 you didn't say Mia has misbehaved, we had a fight,
8 concern about being Allison -- or having Allison at 8 Ethan has not come home --
9 your home on December 25th was? 9 A. No.
10 A. No. It's sad that when -- 10 Q. -- with his father, nothing --
11 Q. TIs the answer no? 11 A. No.
12 A. No. 12 Q. So, you don't recall anything else that you
13 Q. And did they ever express to you words to the 13 told Mr. Fogo other than the discussion of the fact
14 effect that they believe Allison has been involved in 14 that he told you that -- that Mitchell had sent him
15 or knows about this custody action? 15 e-mails --
16 A. They have not. 16 A. Various, including like counsel e-mails, too.
17 Q. Have you ever asked them about the incident on 17 Q. -- and that -- well, let's hold up there.
18 the 25th, since that time, as to why they didn't want 18 You're saying that he had sent e-mails from his
19 to come to your home when Allison was there? 19 counsel?
20 A. On the 26th I had the kids that morning, and 20 A. No, between he and Val Fujii.
21 Mia said -- I said, "Why didn't you guys stay?" She 21 Q. Okay. And he had provided those e-mails to
22 said because Allison is a bad parent. And then Ethan 22 Mr. Fogo, who then --
23 defended Allison and said, no, she's a good parent. 23 A. The school principal.
24 And that was the extent of that conversation. 24 Q. Did Mr. Fogo provide those e-mails to you?
25 Q. Have you had any discussions with any other 25 A. No.

Western Reporting Services, Inc.

22 (Pages 85 to 88)
(702) 474-6255

www.westernreportingservices.com

103

AA001438



1/7/2020 Deposition of Christina Calderon, Volume 2
Calderon v. Stipp
89 91
1 Q. Did he reference -- 1 children's desire to be with you or not be with you?
2 A. He told me about them. 2 A. Yes.
3 Q. He just told you about them. 3 Q. And you don't think you have that same
4 A. Yes. 4 control.
5 Q. And then he said, we follow court orders, and 5 A. Correct.
6 brought the children to the back office. 6 Q. And you believe that's due to Mitch
7 A. Yes. 7 undermining your relationship with the children over
8 Q. Okay. And you don't recall any other 8 the years by telling them that you're a bad parent and
9 discussion with Mr. -- with Principal Fogo. 9 a liar.
10 A. After the -- after he observed the kids in the 10 A. Systematically.
11 back room, he said he was sympathizing with my 11 Q. So, the answer is, yes, that's why you believe
12 situation and said, "Unfortunately, this isn't the 12 that you can't control the children but he can.
13 first case I've had where this kind of circumstance 13 A. By his words and actions.
14 has arisen." And he said have faith that the truth 14 Q. But don't you have -- bear some responsibility
15 will come to light. 15 to enforce the court order?
16 Q. So, why didn't you take the children that day? 16 A. T follow the court order.
17 A. Because when they were informed that I was 17 Q. But don't you bear some responsibility to
18 there to pick them up, they immediately called their 18 enforce it? In other words, don't you bear some
19 dad and said, "She's here. We don't want to go with 19 responsibility to make sure that the children go with
20 her." And then he and -- 20 you?
21 Q. You heard them call their father and -- 21 A. Yes.
22 A. The principal told me. 22 Q. Okay. So, there are other methods to enforce
23 Q. Okay. But you didn't hear them call Mitch. 23 court orders. Correct?
24 A. Tdidn't hear the conversation. 24 A. Yes.
25 Q. So, why didn't you just go into the back room 25 Q. Okay. What are the other methods to enforce
90 92
1 and say, "I have a court order, kids. You need to go 1 the court order? You can call the police to do that.
2 with me now." 2 Right?
3 A. Because I deferred to the principal on how he 3 A. Yes.
4 was coordinating that. So, he brought the kids to 4 Q. And why didn't you do that at that time?
5 the -- to the counselor. Then he brought me to his 5 A. Atthe school?
6 office. And then he brought the kids to me. 6 Q. At the school or -- or at any other time to
7 Q. Okay. Well, the children were with you. Why 7 enforce your court order?
8 didn't you just take them home? 8 A. Tdid.
9 A. Because I couldn't physically force them to go 9 Q. And what did the police do? Or when was that,
10 with me. 10 by the way?
11 Q. But Mitch can? 11 A. 1think it was the 23rd.
12 A. Yeah. He already -- they already coordinated. 12 Q. Of..
13 Q. Mitch can physically force them. Do you think 13 A. August.
14 that would be the proper move by him to get them to go 14 Q. And where did the police go to?
15 with you? 15 A. Mitch's house.
16 A. He didn't have to. He already undermined the 16 Q. And what happened?
17 exchange. Right? 17 A. Mia was home. Ethan was at baseball. Mia
18 Q. Okay. You think that he has Svengali-like 18 wouldn't come out of Mitch's home. Police went in.
19 control over the children and can tell them when to go 19 They met with Mitch. Mitch showed them a video of Mia
20 and when not to go -- 20 or something. And they did not physically put Mia in
21 MS. FUJII: Objection: argumentative. 21 my car.
22 Go ahead. 22 Q. Did you ask them why they didn't do that?
23 BY MR. SMITH: 23 A. No. I asked them why they didn't follow the
24 Q. Do you -- let me rephrase the question. 24 order or why -- what would they do to enforce the
25 Do you believe that Mitch can control the 25 order. They said they don't physically do that and to
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1 go to court. 1 a blender.
2 And then when [ attempted to go get Ethan, 2 A. Mia says that.
3 Mitch had sent Amy to the park to intercept Ethan from 3 Q. Yeah, but you don't recall ever doing that.
4 my dad, who was there to pick him up. 4 A. No.
5 Q. What is the facts, information, and knowledge 5 Q. So, there is -- there is nothing like that
6 upon which you base the allegation that Amy was sent 6 that you can recall in your history of time with Mia,
7 by Mitch? 7 that you ever threatened to put either stuffed animals
8 A. Well, Mitch was home with Mia, and I was 8 or some other toys in a blender while she was
9 outside of his home, and Amy left in the car to go get 9 watching.
10 Ethan. 10 A. No.
11 Q. At the time you were there. 11 Q. You have never done that.
12 A. Yes. Isaw the car leave. And I saw -- and 12 A. No.
13 my dad was at the baseball field, and Ethan said, "I'm 13 Q. No, you have not.
14 going home with my dad." So, they already had a plan 14 A. No, I have not.
15 that he -- Ethan knew he was going home with his dad. 15 Q. Have you ever locked the children in their
16 Amy showed up, started crying to the coach: 16 rooms at any time?
17 "There is police at my house." And that -- Ethan went 17 A. No.
18 with Amy. 18 Q. Do you have the facility to lock them in their
19 Q. This is information your father told you. 19 rooms?
20 A. Uh-huh. 20 A. No. They can lock themselves in.
21 Q. Isthatayes? 21 Q. Okay. Have you ever placed any kind of
22 A. Yes. 22 restriction on the children coming out of their rooms?
23 Q. And he said that Amy was crying. 23 A. No.
24 A. Yes, that there is police at my house; I have 24 Q. How would you characterize your relationship
25 to leave. Oh, she left the -- Mitchell Junior in the 25 with Mitch?
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1 car. 1 A. In general?
2 Q. And this was also an observation by your 2 Q. Yes.
3 father. 3 A. Poor.
4 A. Yeah, that Amy said, "I left my son in the 4 Q. And poor in what -- in what way?
5 car. I got to get Ethan." 5 A. Mitch is abusive.
6 Q. Okay. So, she got Ethan and took him back to 6 Q. How is he abusive?
7 the house, or did she take him somewhere else? 7 A. Tthink a parent that brings kids to the
8 A. According to the police, they said that she 8 mother's house on Christmas Day and drives away
9 took him to dinner. 9 without letting them go say hi to their mom is
10 Q. So, to your knowledge, he did not return to 10 abusive.
11 the house while the police were there. 11 Q. Any other way that he's abusive?
12 A. No. 12 A. After six years of custody litigation, to
13 Q. No, that he did not. 13 re-engage in custody litigation is abusive.
14 A. No, he did not. 14 Q. So, just the filing of this custody action is
15 Q. And that was the only time you've attempted to 15 abusive.
16 use the police to retrieve the children. Correct? 16 A. And his own admissions, the damage he has
17 A. Yes. 17 already caused to the kids from litigation.
18 Q. Allright. Now, we've already gone over 18 Q. And you don't see your involvement in the
19 the -- the Donna's House. 19 litigation as causing any damage.
20 In regard to the -- your actions toward the 20 A. No.
21 children, I think you indicated at some point in time 21 Q. And including your knowledge that the children
22 that you had actually threatened to put Mia's stuffed 22 will be caused to testify in this action, you don't
23 animals in a blender. Correct? 23 think that that's damaging to them.
24 A. What did you say? 24 A. 1 think what's more damaging is --
25 Q. You threatened to put Mia's stuffed animals in 25 Q. No. No. No. I'm asking you, do you think
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1 it's damaging for them to have to testify in this 1 oftentimes criminal cases ongoing at the same time
2 action? 2 but --
3 A. No. 3 Q. Correct. But you're not handling that aspect.
4 Q. So, do you believe Mitch is a good person? 4 A. Correct.
5 A. No. 5 Q. You're handling the --
6 Q. Why not? 6 A. The dependency.
7 A. Because he knowingly is damaging the children. 7 Q. Do you believe that Mitchell values your role
8 Q. Through this litigation and his actions 8 in Mia's life?
9 leading to the litigation. 9 A. No.
10 A. Correct. 10 Q. Why not?
11 Q. Ona-- you said that he was abusive. He's 11 A. Because he has systematically undermined it
12 never physically abused you. Correct? 12 and is depriving her of contact and a relationship
13 A. There was one incident when he grabbed my arm 13 with me.
14 and bruised it. Yes. 14 Q. And that's your -- depravation is based upon
15 Q. When was that? 15 the notion that he could tell her at any time to go
16 A. When we were divorcing. 16 visit you and she would. Correct?
17 Q. Okay. Other than this incident you're 17 A. And based on his own statement.
18 claiming occurred when you were divorcing, he's never 18 Q. No. No. No. Answer that question.
19 physically abused you. 19 A. Yes.
20 A. No. 20 Q. Has your view of Mitchell changed since your
21 Q. Okay. And in regard to the children, you 21 divorce?
22 don't have any information or knowledge that suggest 22 A. No.
23 he's ever abused the children physically. 23 Q. And you -- when you entered the stipulation
24 A. He had spanked them, yes, with a belt but 24 and order in 2015, you believed that he was a fit and
25 not -- no physical abuse that I know of. 25 proper person to have joint custody of the children.
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1 Q. When was the last time you became aware that 1 Correct?
2 he had spanked the children? 2 A. Yes.
3 A. It's been years. 3 Q. And you presently believe that as well.
4 Q. What was the last time, if you can -- 4 A. Correct.
5 A. Idon't know. 5 Q. Is Amy a good person, in your view?
6 Q. But that's never been a concern of yours, that 6 A. Idon't know her well enough to know if she's
7 he was physically abusing the children. Correct? 7 a good person.
8 A. No. 8 Q. Is she fit to be a parent?
9 Q. No, it has not? 9 A. Yes.
10 A. Correct. 10 Q. Do you think that she's had a positive impact
11 Q. Is Mitch a fit parent? 11 on your children?
12 A. Yes. 12 A. Yes.
13 Q. And what's causing you to say yes? What are 13 Q. Do you believe that Amy values your role in
14 you referring to, or how do you define a fit parent? 14 Mia's life?
15 A. He is able to provide care and support for the 15 A. No.
16 kids. 16 Q. Why not?
17 Q. What is currently your job? What do you do as 17 A. 1 think she supports and encourages Mitch's
18 a-- 18 actions in withholding the children from me and
19 A. I prosecute civil child abuse and neglect 19 undermining my relationship with the kids.
20 cases. 20 Q. Andifl followed your answers to many of
21 Q. When you say civil child abuse and neglect 21 these questions, you believe that Mitch and Amy are
22 cases, these are not the criminal cases that are 22 acting both jointly in regard to all of their actions
23 brought in the criminal courts, but these are what, 23 toward the children.
24 juvenile cases? 24 Is that a fair statement?
25 A. Juvenile dependency. Correct. There are 25 A. Tthink so.
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1 Q. At the time that you entered into the 1 A. Tdon't know what it is.
2 stipulation and order in 2014, you knew that Mitch 2 Q. Okay. So, you don't know whether or not Amy
3 also was a busy lawyer. Correct? 3 is providing care for the children during the time
4 A. At the time I don't think he was working in 4 that Mitch is at work.
5 2014. Was he working with you? I can't remember. He 5 A. Correct, because they have other caregivers.
6 was your partner. Right? 6 Q. Okay.
7 Q. So-- 7 A. They have hired, and they have relatives.
8 A. In2014? 8 Q. Have you ever communicated any disparaging
9 Q. So, this is not my deposition. 9 remark about Mitchell to the children since 2015?
10 A. Okay. 10 A. No.
11 Q. So, at some point in time you understood that 11 Q. Have you ever communicated any disparaging
12 he was working full time as a lawyer. Correct? 12 remark to Amy since 2015 -- [ mean about Amy to the
13 A. At some point in time, correct. 13 children since -- let me rephrase the question.
14 Q. Okay. And that -- you understood during that 14 MS. FUJII: Yeah. Okay.
15 period of time that the children would come home at 15 BY MR. SMITH:
16 least from school or in the summers, be in Amy's care 16 Q. Have you communicated any disparaging remarks
17 for a considerable amount of time. Correct? 17 about Amy to the children since 2015?
18 A. Idon't know about considerable. 18 A. No.
19 Q. Well, okay. Let me use the words "for hours 19 Q. Do you know that -- if any family members of
20 at a time." 20 yours has communicated anything disparaging about
21 A. Tknow that Mitch had a flexible schedule. 21 Mitchell to the children?
22 So, I don't know what their exact time share -- 22 A. No.
23 Q. So, your testimony is that you didn't 23 Q. Have they ever said anything negative toward
24 understand that the children would be spending many 24 Mitchell in the earshot of the children, to your
25 hours with Amy. 25 knowledge?
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1 Is that your testimony? 1 A. No.
2 A. In Mitch's absence? 2 Q. Have you said anything negative about Mitchell
3 Q. Sure. 3 generally to the children since 2015?
4 A. No. I didn't know the exact time. 4 A. No.
5 Q. Okay. Have you ever needed to have someone 5 Q. Same question for Amy: You've never said
6 provide care to the children as a result of your work 6 anything disparaging or negative about Amy since 2015.
7 schedule? 7 Correct?
8 A. Yes. 8 A. No.
9 Q. And I think it's your father that provide that 9 Q. No, you have not.
10 care; is that correct, or did you have others? 10 A. No, I have not.
11 A. Thad others over the years. 11 Could we take a restroom break?
12 Q. So, did it make sense to you that since you 12 Q. Of course, you can. How long do you need?
13 were having the same kind of needs for care, that the 13 A. Just five minutes.
14 children would be in Amy's care for at least the same 14 MS. FUJII: Okay.
15 amount of time, or did you believe that Mitch's 15 MR. SMITH: Okay.
16 schedule was different? 16 (Off the record.)
17 MS. FUJII: And I'm just going to object as to 17 MR. SMITH: Okay. So, in an off-the-record
18 ambiguity. I'm assuming we're talking about 2014 18 discussion I was advised by Ms. Fujii that she will be
19 still. 19 leaving to take the deposition in this case of the
20 THE WITNESS: Yeah. What years are you 20 grandfather. I believe that if you look at the
21 talking about? Because as you know -- 21 transcript of the last hearing, we had agreed that the
22 BY MR. SMITH: 22 grandfather's deposition would be here and that you
23 Q. Let's talk about the -- the last two years. 23 would make arrangements to make that happen.
24 So, for example, what was your understanding of 24 So, I don't think it's appropriate for you to
25 Mitch's schedule for the last two years? 25 take a deposition while an ongoing deposition is -- is
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1 happening in the case. You've indicated to me that 1 course, to be present via telephone if we break before

2 it's your intent to do so. So, I -- 2 Mitch's deposition, which was agreed to conclude at

3 MS. FUJIL: Unfortunately -- and just to make 3 the conclusion of Christina's or Mr. Hernandez's. 1

4 a quick record: The deposition of -- one second. 4 will allow that, of course.

5 Sorry. 5 MR. SMITH: So, I just want to note that --

6 The deposition of Gerardo Hernandez, who is 6 for the record that my statement on the record is,

7 Mitch's step -- father-in-law. Sorry -- father-in-law 7 that was agreed upon at the last proceeding was the

8 was filed on December 10, 2019 and served. But as you 8 next thing that's going to happen in this case is,

9 know, as a witness I had to subpoena Gerardo 9 we're going to complete Christina's deposition. There
10 Hernandez. The clerk of the court had to issue that 10 was never any discussion that we would -- there would
11 subpoena, which was electronically issued on 11 be an ongoing deposition of Amy's father. In fact, I
12 December 11th. And then that was filed and served. 1 12 said Amy's father -- we will talk to him to -- and
13 then had to pay -- schedule with Oasis scheduling 13 she -- you said that is part -- it has to be part and
14 reporting that would be at my office. In addition, I 14 parcel. I said we will be there at the time for his
15 had to pay a legal process server a hundred and fifty 15 deposition; I know Nick -- Mitch does not think that
16 dollars to personally serve him. 16 that's his responsibility. Itisn't. And if he
17 At our discussion on December 20th, which was 17 refuses, of course, we can't do anything about that.
18 a Friday before Christmas, we discussed doing all 18 MS. FUJII: Right.

19 depositions here, which would be very convenient for 19 MR. SMITH: But he's under subpoena.

20 counsel and I, as I did not think Mr. Stipp's 20 MS. FUJII: And what I indicated on the record

21 deposition nor the deposition of the grandfather would 21 was, I did not mind continuing Christina's deposition.

22 take a while, would take more than a few hours. So, 22 We could have arranged to do it at any time, because

23 that was my understanding. 23 we had her present right there.

24 I did not believe reissuing a notice for a 24 ‘What is more difficult is to reschedule a

25 subpoena for service would be necessary nor pay an 25 subpoenaed witness for which we've already paid a
106 108

1 additional legal process invoice of another hundred 1 process server to serve. And being that we could not

2 and fifty dollars to try and serve him over the 2 reach him and no efforts were made by Mitch to help

3 Christmas holiday just to change locations. And we 3 assist in that regard, we have no choice but to be at

4 were doing it at the same time. 4 two places at the same time.

5 So, I had a phone log of contact to 5 MR. SMITH: Do you really think that the judge

6 Mr. Hernandez and texts to him as well which he 6 is going to think that after you have agreed that

7 ignored, which means, unfortunately, I am forced 7 we're going to complete the deposition here, that

8 that -- to -- to take his deposition at the location 8 it's -- and we did so because you had to go to your

9 previously agreed to, which was at my office, because 9 hair appointment.

10 no one spoke to him, and he refused to respond to me. 10 MS. FUJII: That is --

11 So, I -- T have to now incur, because of e-mails from 11 MR. SMITH: -- that that was -- that that's an
12 Mr. Stipp -- I sent numerous e-mails regarding this, 12 appropriate thing to do, is to proceed forward with a
13 giving deadlines, because I didn't want it to be 13 deposition of a witness who is, by any means,

14 inconvenient, and did not receive a response only from 14 peripheral? I mean, the judge has made that -- over
15 Mr. Stipp, the client, saying that he -- that I have 15 and over indicated that the -- the -- he wants to hear
16 to make alternative arrangements with Mr. Hernandez 16 from the parties and the children. And we have

17 when I had subpoenaed him and gone to great lengths to 17 what --

18 perfect that service when in -- in truth, we agreed to 18 MS. FUJII: Counsel, that's -- counsel, that's

19 all depositions being here on one location so all 19 your opinion.

20 counsel could attend. 20 MR. SMITH: One day.

21 Because I could not reach the witness, who [ 21 MS. FUJIL: The truth is, we have depositions
22 guess Mr. Stipp is attesting he couldn't talk to 22 scheduled and set and timely noticed. Those were to
23 either, and my attempts, you know, were unsuccessful, 23 occur at certain times. If yours was cut short,

24 I have to then be at two places at one time. If 24 arrangements could have been made with Christina right
25 necessary, I can make it possible for Mr. Smith, of 25 there as to another day -- let me finish. -- as to
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1 another day we could have done it. 1 MR. STIPP: I understand.
2 What I couldn't do is re-serve a witness. So, 2 MS. FUJII: -- issuing a subpoena signed by
3 I made every attempts I could and -- 3 the court clerk, not lawyer --
4 MR. STIPP: Valarie, you could have sent a 4 MR. STIPP: One day.
5 server -- a notice out on December the 20th. You 5 MS. FUJII: -- by the court clerk --
6 could have sent a notice on December the 20th. 6 MR. STIPP: One day.
7 MS. FUJIL: -- here December 20th. And if -- 7 MS. FUJII: -- and serving it personally.
8 Radford, you say I leave for a hair appointment. I 8 MR. STIPP: You had no problem serving the
9 said I had a party. 9 first subpoena.
10 MR. STIPP: You said you had a hair 10 MR. SMITH: I thought subpoenas could be
11 appointment. It's on the record. 11 issued by the lawyers. Or has that changed? 1
12 MS. FUJIL: And you indicated you were going 12 thought --
13 to leave at 12:30 in the beginning of the deposition. 13 MR. STIPP: You don't need a court clerk to
14 MR. SMITH: No. I told you very clearly I had 14 sign the subpoena. You can sign it yourself.
15 made arrangements to cancel that meeting. 15 MS. FUJII: You do when you personally
16 MS. FUJIL: I never expected a deposition of a 16 serve -- you do when you personally serve and you
17 witness in a custody case like this, where she has not 17 issue a check to the witness, for the witness.
18 had contact with her kids, to last eight hours, nor 18 MR. STIPP: That's not true. I regularly
19 is -- is -- is Mr. Stipp's. 19 serve subpoenas without a -- without --
20 So, unfortunately, I'm trying to work with 20 MR. SMITH: I don't think the court clerk is
21 everyone here, but | have to incur -- 21 required. I could be wrong, unless they changed the
22 MR. STIPP: When did you contact 22 rule. I don't look at these --
23 Mr. Hernandez? 23 MR. STIPP: It's not required. Trust me. I
24 MS. FUJIL: T have a phone log. 24 issue subpoenas all the time.
25 MR. STIPP: When? 25 MS. FUJIL: Can we --
110 112
1 MS. FUJII: And I also have e-mails, and I 1 MR. SMITH: Yeah. We need to finish this, but
2 have -- invoice. 2 I'm telling you, Counsel, I -- I don't know that his
3 MR. STIPP: When did you contact him? 3 deposition is going to be any use for you, because
4 MS. FUJII: And I have text messages as well. 4 we're going to move to strike it.
5 MR. STIPP: When did you contact him? 5 MS. FUJIL: That's fine.
6 MR. SMITH: Have you shared those with us? 6 MR. SMITH: Okay. All right.
7 MS. FUJII: 1 will at the deposition. I'm 7 MR. STIPP: And we have a right to be there.
8 marking every single one of them. 8 Right?
9 MR. SMITH: We're going to see for the first 9 MR. SMITH: Definitely have a right to be
10 time a document you're going to use at the deposition 10 there.
11 at the time that you actually take the deposition 11 MR. STIPP: And we made it very clear that it
12 across town during the time that you've agreed to 12 was your obligation to make those arrangements.
13 finish Ms. Calderon's deposition. 13 MS. FUJIL: I move to strike your client's
14 MS. FUJII: That's your opinion. I feel very 14 comments unless he's commenting as counsel.
15 confident about the fact that I made clear that the 15 MR. SMITH: He's co-counsel. So, he can -- he
16 only way I would continue her deposition the morning 16 was -- that's why he arranged -- and the reason why is
17 is if I had the opportunity to take my 17 because we knew that this would result in costs
18 already-subpoenaed witness and my -- and Mr. -- 18 associated that really should not have ever been
19 MR. STIPP: You do. 19 incurred.
20 MS. FUJIIL: -- Stipp's deposition. 20 MS. FUJII: I agree a hundred percent with
21 MR. STIPP: -- re-notice your -- the 21 you.
22 deposition, you serve the subpoena, and you schedule 22 MR. SMITH: I agree.
23 it in the afternoon and -- 23 BY MR. SMITH:
24 MS. FUJII: Okay. I don't think Mr. Stipp 24 Q. Allright. So, in regard to the -- let's go
25 understands -- 25 back on to your deposition, Ms. Calderon.
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1 Let's look at -- have you ever referred to Amy 1 from which I receive checks for the kids.

2 to -- to -- as Mexican trash? 2 Q. And by checks for the kids, what type of

3 A. Yes. 3 checks are you referring to?

4 Q. When did you do that? 4 A. Reimbursement checks.

5 A. Before the divorce, in an e-mail to Mitch. 5 Q. So, do you -- so, you're going to ask about

6 Q. And were -- have you ever referred to Amy in 6 his banking with Amy?

7 this manner or anything else disparaging her ethnicity 7 A. I'mnot going to.

8 to the children? 8 Q. Okay. But that was your intent, is to ask him

9 A. No. 9 about the banking.
10 Q. Do you know if the children ever saw that your 10 A. It's been asked in discovery.
11 phone included Amy text messages as identified as 11 Q. Allright. Anything else that you can tell me
12 bruja, b-r-u-j-a? 12 that you're taking his deposition for?
13 A. Mia did. 13 A. No.
14 Q. And when did she see that? 14 Q. Okay. What is your understanding to the time
15 A. Shortly after the divorce. 15 that he takes care of the children?
16 Q. Okay. And you don't think that that was still 16 A. Tbelieve it's a lot.
17 on your phone this past summer. 17 Q. Imean, what's a lot? What is your
18 A. No. 18 understanding that he takes care of the children?
19 Q. Andif-- 19 A. He picks them up and takes them to school. He
20 A. Tknow it wasn't. 20 takes Ethan to physical therapy. He picks them up
21 Q. Okay. And if -- if Mia had indicated that she 21 from school. He takes Mia to music. He takes Ethan
22 saw it on your phone prior to your changing of the 22 to the majority of baseball games, practices,
23 present phone in October, that she would not be being 23 tournaments.
24 truthful. Correct? 24 Q. What do you think -- what do you anticipate
25 A. Itwould be a lie. That would be a lie. I 25 his testimony is going to be in regard to how this
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1 know that, because I didn't save Mitch or Amy as any 1 arrangement is affecting the children --

2 contact until after the Starbucks meeting. 2 MS. FUJIL: Objection: calls -- I'm sorry.

3 Q. Have you ever asked Amy's father for help with 3 BY MR. SMITH:

4 child care? 4 Q. --to your -- I'm just interested in your

5 A. Not that I recall, no. 5 opinion as to whether or not you think that he'll

6 Q. What, to your understanding, is your purpose 6 testify that it's helpful or not helpful to have the

7 for taking his deposition? 7 children not see you.

8 His name is Jerry. Correct? 8 MS. FUJII: Objection: calls for speculation.

9 A. That's how the kids refer to him as: Grandpa 9 Go ahead and answer.
10 Jerry. 10 THE WITNESS: I think if he's honest, he will
11 Q. What do you understand his name to be? 11 say that depriving them of their mom is not good for
12 A. Gerardo Hernandez. 12 them.
13 Q. Okay. And so why have you -- what is it that 13 BY MR. SMITH:
14 you hope to -- what information do you hope to -- to 14 Q. Do you consider Amy a parent to the children?
15 find out in Gerardo Hernandez's deposition? 15 A. Yes.
16 A. The extent to which he takes care of the kids. 16 Q. Have you objected to Amy signing a consent
17 Q. Anything else? 17 form for either child that is required to be signed by
18 A. His thoughts on how this is affecting the 18 a parent?
19 kids. 19 A. Ibelieve I did.
20 Q. Anything else that you want to inquire of 20 Q. Why?
21 Mr. Hernandez? 21 A. Mitch and Amy have historically deprived me of
22 A. What are their arrangements for the 22 knowledge of basic information regarding the kids.
23 caregiving, in terms of financial support. 23 So, to the extent that Amy signs up for information or
24 Q. Anything else? 24 gives consent without informing me, I have an issue
25 A. Why he and Amy have a joint banking account 25 with that.
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1 Q. When was the last time you can recall Amy 1 view, that would be a different role that she would
2 giving permission for the children to do something 2 have in the lives of the children?
3 without your consent or knowledge? 3 A. She doesn't reside in my household. I don't
4 A. Tknow that she signed up for Mia's PSAT 4 reside in hers. She works with her -- their dad to
5 college board account, and she and Mitch refused to 5 parent the children when they're in his care.
6 provide me information regarding her test scores. 6 Q. Okay. Have you communicated that there is a
7 Q. When did you ask for that? 7 difference between you and Amy, when it comes to
8 A. Jan -- December and -- December 2018 and 8 parenting the children, to the children?
9 January 2019. 9 A. No.
10 Q. And in both of those instances they refused to 10 Q. Have you ever discussed Amy's role, in
11 provide you information regarding Mia's PSAT score. 11 parenting them, with the children?
12 A. Correct. 12 A. No.
13 Q. Did you subsequently use -- learn what those 13 Q. What is Mia's relationship with Amy, to your
14 scores were? 14 knowledge?
15 A. Yes. 15 A. Good.
16 Q. And were they -- how did you learn about that? 16 Q. Okay. And does that concern you?
17 A. Thad to call the college board to find out 17 A. Only to the extent that Amy is not supportive
18 why I could not get information regarding Mia's 18 of Mia having a healthy relationship with me.
19 scores. They informed me that Amy Stipp had signed up 19 Q. And this goes back to the idea that she's in
20 as the parent and that only she could provide that 20 lockstep with Mitch in regard to what has occurred in
21 information to me. The multiple requests I made to 21 this litigation. Correct?
22 Mitch and Amy on that joint e-mail account, the 22 A. Yes.
23 responses were, "I have no information," even though 23 Q. Do you consider Amy insecure?
24 they both knew that the information was within their 24 A. Yes.
25 control. 25 Q. And why is that?
118 120
1 Q. How were you aware that the time of your 1 A. About a year ago it was suggested that it
2 inquiries that that information was within their 2 would be helpful for the kids for Mitch and I to
3 control, based upon your conversation with somebody at 3 interact as normal human beings during the school
4 the board, did you say? 4 functions and kid activities.
5 A. College board, yeah. 5 So, during a baseball game I went up to Mitch
6 Q. And you don't have any independent knowledge 6 and asked him how did Ethan bat. Mitch was sitting
7 other than what this person told you? 7 next to Grandpa Jerry. Mitch told me about Ethan's
8 A. Correct. 8 performance when I wasn't at the game. We shared
9 Q. Did -- did you ever advise Mitch and Amy that 9 information about Ethan's thoughts on the baseball
10 you had gained access to the board scores? 10 team. Mitch was upset that they didn't put Ethan in
11 A. Yes. Itold them -- as soon as the college 11 the infield, that they had him in the outfield. And I
12 board allowed my information to be used as the contact 12 went back to my seat. We had a normal conversation.
13 information, I not only told them that, but I shared 13 Right after that baseball game Mitch rushed
14 with them the PSAT scores. 14 over to me with a weird expression on his face and he
15 Q. Do you object to Amy being listed by Mitchell 15 said, "Amy said that she saw you walk over and talk to
16 as a parent on forms -- Mitch as a parent on forms 16 me, and she thinks you did it to make her jealous.
17 required by the children's schools to be completed? 17 So, I can no longer communicate with you in person.
18 A. No. 18 All communications between us have to be in e-mail."
19 Q. Do you believe that you and Amy have different 19 And Amy was circling, circling, watching us. And then
20 roles in the children's lives? 20 Mitch waved her over. She came over to both of us,
21 A. Yes. 21 and she said, "You shouldn't talk to people who don't
22 Q. And what is that, the difference in those 22 like you."
23 roles? 23 Q. And when did these events occur?
24 A. Amy is the stepmom. I'm the mom. 24 A. About a year ago. It was before Ethan started
25 Q. So, what is it about being a stepmom, in your 25 Club Baseball, so maybe the winter -- no, fall of
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1 2018. 1 A. 1 think he does it unnecessarily much.
2 Q. Since that fall 2018 you have had 2 Q. And what would be his motivation for doing
3 communications with Mitch in person. 3 that, in your mind?
4 A. Yes. 4 A. To attempt to get sympathy.
5 Q. Many of them. 5 Q. Do you believe that when you reference
6 A. No, not many. 6 Mitchell, that your intent was to say that you want to
7 Q. Well, you're -- okay. 7 take the other children because they don't have
8 A. Starbucks and the day after. 8 Mitchell's special needs? Correct?
9 Q. That's it. Those are the only in-person 9 A. Yes.
10 communication you've had with Mitch -- 10 Q. What -- what is it, in your knowledge, about
11 A. Oh, and the garage. 11 Mitchell Junior's medical conditions?
12 Q. --is the garage and Starbucks. That's it. 12 A. Tonly have the knowledge that Mitch has
13 A. And the next day at the park. 13 articulated --
14 Q. All other communications have been through 14 Q. But again, what is your knowledge?
15 e-mail? 15 A. Oh, that he has a rare genetic condition.
16 A. E-mail, text message, some phone calls. 16 Q. And what is the manifestation of that
17 Q. Is there any other reason why you would 17 condition? What are the -- the symptoms?
18 describe Amy as insecure? 18 A. He has autism, epilepsy. He's nonverbal. He
19 A. No. 19 doesn't go to school. He has multiple therapies.
20 Q. Have you suggested to Mitch that Amy is trying 20 Q. Anything else?
21 to take your kids because she did not have a normal 21 A. That's all I know.
22 child with Mitch? 22 Q. Do you have any reason to believe that any of
23 A. That's not what I said. 23 that is not true?
24 Q. Do you recall a statement to that effect? 24 A. No.
25 A. Trecall speaking to Mitch outside of his home 25 Q. Did you ever communicate to the children that
122 124
1 when he was withholding Mia from an exchange, and I 1 you expected that Mitchell Junior would die as a
2 speculated with him, What is the source of your desire 2 result of his condition?
3 and Amy's desire to keep the kids from me. 3 A. No. Ethan communicated to me that Mitch and
4 Q. And what was your speculation? 4 Amy told him they did not expect Mitchell Junior to
5 A. Tsaid, "Does it have to do with Mitch 5 live past 50 years old or something like that.
6 Junior?" 1 didn't say he wasn't a normal child. 6 Q. So, that's not something that you ever
7 Q. What did you mean by that? 7 initiated as a statement to the children. It's
8 A. T was speculating as to what was the root 8 something that you claim that Ethan told you that
9 cause of why Mitch and Amy would want to essentially 9 Mitch and Amy had stated about Mitchell Junior.
10 exclude me from the lives of the kids. 10 A. Yes.
11 Q. Well, what was it about Mitchell, the child, 11 Q. So, when they indicate that you made the
12 that caused you to speculate that he had something to 12 statement that you believe that Mitchell would die,
13 do with why they would want to preclude you from 13 that's not true.
14 having contact with -- 14 A. Correct.
15 A. Icouldn't figure out -- 15 Q. So, they lied about that.
16 Q. --the other children? 16 A. That's a misstatement.
17 A. Icouldn't figure out why, what would the 17 Q. Yeah, butit's a lie. I mean, they would know
18 source and the genesis of all of this be. 18 whether or not you said that, it was stated. Right?
19 Q. That I get, but why would Mitchell come to 19 A. Yes.
20 your mind about -- as the source for that action? 20 Q. And this is apparently a conversation you had
21 A. Because of all the special needs that Mitch 21 with Ethan on Mother's Day.
22 documents repeatedly in every pleading. 22 A. When he told me that? I don't recall when he
23 Q. So, do you think it's excessive that he 23 told me that.
24 documents the special needs of Mitchell in his 24 Q. Do you recall it in or about May of 2019?
25 pleadings? 25 A. No, it wasn't.
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1 Q. 2018? 1 A. Tbelieve that her not wanting me to be a part
2 A. Idon't think it was '18 either. 2 of her life will affect her long term more than what
3 Q. So, it was sometime earlier than that. 3 she thinks it will.
4 A. I think so. 4 Q. Anything else that you think is her view that
5 Q. When you discussed the possible death of 5 would be characterized as a child's view of right and
6 Mitchell Junior, how did the children react? 6 wrong?
7 A. Ididn't discuss it. Ethan told me and he 7 A. No.
8 cried about it. 8 Q. Is she an honest person?
9 Q. How would you characterize Mia's relationship 9 A. Not always.
10 with Mitchell Junior, to your knowledge? 10 Q. What has she been dishonest about that you
11 A. Very good. 11 believe is important in this matter?
12 Q. And what's very good about that relationship? 12 A. What has she not been honest?
13 A. She seems loving and affectionate towards him. 13 Q. Correct, dishonest?
14 Q. How would you characterize Ethan's 14 A. About me hitting her and like the different
15 relationship with Mitchell Junior? 15 boundary testing that she's done in terms of saying
16 A. Very good as well. 16 she was at a club meeting and not being at a club
17 Q. Is there value to the children spending time 17 meeting, in fact being with the boyfriend in a park.
18 with Mitchell Junior? 18 That's about it.
19 A. Yes. 19 Q. You understand that she describes the events
20 Q. What is the value? 20 of the incidents in April and August very differently
21 A. That they have a bond with their sibling. 21 than you do. Correct?
22 Q. Would Mitchell Junior's death affect the 22 A. Yes.
23 children, to your knowledge? 23 Q. She indicates that you struck her as well.
24 A. Yes. 24 A. She said that, but she's also said different
25 Q. Adversely. Correct? 25 versions where she's admitted to hitting me.
126 128
1 A. Yes. 1 Q. And when did she say those -- are -- are you
2 Q. Is Mia a good person? 2 referring to she said that in her interview with --
3 A. Of course. 3 she said that you had struck her in the interview with
4 Q. Isshe a good student? 4 FMC. Correct?
5 A. Yes. 5 Is that your recollection?
6 Q. What kind of grades does she receive? 6 A. Tdon't know if she said it at FMC. I don't
7 A. A'sand Bs. 7 remember.
8 Q. Would you characterize her as intelligent? 8 Q. But you're saying she's given different
9 A. Yes. 9 versions of the same story.
10 Q. Does she understand the difference between 10 A. Yes.
11 right and wrong? 11 Q. Well, we know we have one version in the FMC
12 A. As achild, from a child's perspective, yes. 12 report.
13 Q. What's the -- the qualification of a child's 13 Where were the other versions that you're
14 perspective -- please allow me to complete my 14 referring to given?
15 question. 15 A. Tdon't think it's an FMC report. Is it?
16 A. T'msorry. 16 Q. [Ithink it is but --
17 Q. What is the qualification that you've made as 17 A. Oh.
18 the difference between an adult's and a -- and a 18 Q. Let's assume that I'm right just for purposes
19 child's view of right and wrong? 19 of my questions --
20 A. Twould be saying that based on her -- based 20 A. Okay.
21 on maturity level. So, what you perceive to be right 21 Q. -- that she describes what occurred on the
22 and wrong at 14 is different than when you're 44. 22 incident of August or May or that she's described you
23 Q. What is it that she perceives to be right or 23 striking her at least at the very least.
24 wrong that you would suggest to -- is a child's view 24 You're saying you never have struck her. So,
25 of right and wrong? 25 you're saying that she's -- she's made different
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1 statements of the August 23rd account. 1 Q. Yes.
2 When did she do that? 2 A. Idon't recall.
3 A. August 13th. 3 Q. Do you believe that Mia respects you?
4 Q. Excuse me. August 13th. 4 A. At times, but most times, no.
5 A. In family therapy she said, "I hit my mom and 5 Q. And why do you believe that she does not
6 I'm proud of it." 6 respect you at other times?
7 Q. Okay. You have been handed -- okay. Has she 7 And again, I don't want you to relate to me
8 ever indicated that you did not hit her in any other 8 anything that's based on communications you've had
9 context? 9 with her in family therapy.
10 A. Has she -- can you repeat that? 10 A. Idon't know why she doesn't. I can speculate
11 Q. So, Mia -- 11 why.
12 A. Uh-huh. 12 Q. What is your belief?
13 Q. -- has stated that in the August 13th incident 13 A. Tbelieve it's a systematic undermining of my
14 you hit her. 14 role as her mom.
15 Has she ever said otherwise? 15 Q. By Mitch?
16 A. That she didn't -- that I didn't hit her? 16 A. By Mitch.
17 Q. Correct. 17 Q. And Amy?
18 A. Not that I recall. 18 A. And Amy. By words and actions.
19 Q. Has Mia's -- well, has Mia's school ever 19 Q. Why do you believe that -- well, first of all,
20 reported that Mia has behavioral issues? 20 do you believe that Mia acts differently in your care
21 A. No. 21 than she acts while in Mitch's care or Amy's care?
22 Q. Has Mitchell ever -- or Mitch ever told you 22 A. Not completely. I think there is
23 that Mia's been physically violent with him? 23 similarities.
24 A. He has described a meltdown. So, I don't 24 Q. What are those similarities?
25 know -- that's all he said. It was a meltdown. They 25 A. 1-- from what [ understand, Mia has similar
130 132
1 had to take her phone away. 1 reactions like to smacking noises. Iheard of an
2 Q. Okay. So, the answer is, he's never described 2 incident where Mitch was chewing gum loudly and Mia
3 her being physically violent with him. Correct? 3 freaked out, because she doesn't like to hear those
4 Mitch -- 4 noises. And apparently she slammed his car door and
5 A. Not towards Mitch. Correct. 5 she lost her phone for it.
6 Q. Mitch has never described Mia being physically 6 I know that she's had meltdowns about blood
7 violent with him. Correct? 7 work. Amy has shared with me that her own mother has
8 A. Correct. 8 had to take away Mia's phone for being disrespectful.
9 Q. Mitch has never reported Mia calling him 9 Q. That is Amy's mother.
10 names. Correct? 10 A. Yes, Grandpa Jerry's wife, Martha. So, there
11 A. Not to me. 11 are similarities in her behaviors that are indicative
12 Q. And Amy has never reported to you that Mia has 12 of normal teenage hormonal female behaviors.
13 been physically violent with her. Correct? 13 Q. Has -- are there differences in the way
14 A. Correct. 14 that -- that -- to your knowledge, that Mia treats
15 Q. And Amy has reported that -- never reported 15 Mitch versus treats you?
16 that Mia has called her names. 16 A. Tdon't reside in their home. So, I don't
17 A. Not to my knowledge. 17 know how she acts with them.
18 Q. Do you believe that Mia hates you? 18 Q. The answer could be "I don't know" if you
19 A. No. 19 don't know.
20 Q. Has Mia communicated to you that she hated 20 A. Yeah. Idon't know.
21 you? 21 Q. So, you -- you haven't -- what have you
22 A. Yes. 22 witnessed in your interactions when you see Mia and
23 Q. And was -- outside of your communication 23 Ethan with Mitch? Do they ever treat him
24 with -- in family therapy, has that ever occurred? 24 disrespectfully?
25 A. That she's communicated that she hates me? 25 A. Thaven't seen them.
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1 Q. Okay. And same with Amy: They have never 1 Q. Idon't know that Mitch has the -- well, all
2 treated her disrespectfully in your presence. 2 right.
3 Correct? 3 So, in regard to the -- the order, you're
4 A. Not in my presence, no. 4 expecting some sort of liquidated damages clause for
5 Q. Do you -- you love Mia. 5 the children not coming to see you as a method for
6 A. Yes. 6 enforcement?
7 Q. What is the -- what do you -- do you want what 7 A. The judge already ruled against that.
8 is best for her? 8 Q. I'masking what you are asking for.
9 A. Yes. 9 A. Yeah. That's what we asked for.
10 Q. Has -- has Mia communicated to you, outside of 10 Q. Okay. Is there anything else that you're
11 the family context, your preference for her living 11 asking for for the enforcement of the order?
12 arrangements? 12 A. No.
13 A. Yes. After Mitch sent that settlement e-mail, 13 Q. How do you anticipate that the children will
14 Mia wanted to negotiate the time share. 14 act if they're forced to go visit you?
15 Q. Did -- what do you think -- I mean, one of the 15 A. T1think initially they will challenge it,
16 questions that's going to be raised here is, What do 16 because they have been given this impression, by Mitch
17 you think would happen if the court orders -- well, 17 keeping them for six months, that -- that it's okay
18 first of all, what are you asking the court to order, 18 and it's good for them. But when Dad has to actually
19 I mean, that Mitch do what? 19 facilitate a healthy relationship with their mom, they
20 A. Follow the court order. 20 will benefit from that.
21 Q. But, I mean, what does he do to make them go? 21 Q. One of the things that you requested in this
22 Just tell them? 22 case is that you be provided essentially sole care of
23 A. Yeah, just like he did this last Sunday: Come 23 the children without Mitchell's interference.
24 pick up the kids at eleven. Guess what. The kids got 24 Correct?
25 in my car. 25 A. If he's unable to comply with joint, that
134 136
1 Q. Okay. The -- in regard to the -- the -- the 1 was -- yes. That's my position.
2 order of the court, you're expecting the order to 2 Q. And do you think that would be something that
3 simply say abide by the current time share. 3 the children will react well to?
4 A. Yes. 4 A. Not initially, but eventually, yes.
5 Q. So, how would that be different than what's 5 Q. What do you base that on? What do you base --
6 occurred presently? 6 is it some sort of reading that you've done? Is it
7 A. The court will enforce it this time. Right? 7 somebody that's told you this? Or is it just your own
8 He said he wants to hear from the kids and then he'll 8 notion that by forcing the children to be in your
9 enforce it. 9 care, that would be what's best for them?
10 Q. And how do you expect the court to enforce it, 10 MS. FUJII: I'm going to object:
11 putting Mitch in jail? 11 argumentative.
12 A. Tdon'tknow. If that is one of the 12 THE WITNESS: Yes, just my own belief.
13 options -- 13 BY MR. SMITH:
14 Q. Is that something you're requesting? 14 Q. As part of your work in the juvenile area, do
15 A. Thaven't requested it. We requested 15 you read psychological studies associated with the
16 contempt. 16 alienation of children?
17 Q. Okay. And what were you seeking in contempt? 17 A. Not in abuse and neglect, no.
18 A. Fees, a thousand dollars a day. 18 Q. Because there is always some sort of
19 Q. So, some sort of liquidated damage type clause 19 systematic problem with the abuse or neglect that
20 where every time the children didn't want to go see 20 results in the difference between the children being
21 you, he would pay a thousand dollars. 21 with one parent or the other. Correct?
22 A. Right. But the court said I'm not going to 22 MS. FUJII: Objection: argumentative, assumes
23 give him custody and let him pay for it. Right? The 23 facts not in evidence.
24 court said I'm going to change custody if I can't 24 THE WITNESS: We don't deal with custody.
25 follow it. 25 ...
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1 BY MR. SMITH: 1 example.
2 Q. Okay. But you deal with placement. 2 A. Yeah, or just back off.
3 A. Yes. 3 Q. Okay. Does it -- the disputes you had with
4 Q. Which is sort of the same, don't you think? I 4 Mia, did they help or hurt her level of anxiety?
5 mean, eventually the court will have to make a 5 A. Tthink it's a manifestation of her anxiety.
6 determination of custody, based upon your findings, 6 Q. Explain that to me.
7 but the courts defer to what you do -- 7 A. Like I think her anxiety causes her to react
8 A. --donot do custody. 8 the way she does.
9 Q. The courts defer to what you do. Correct? 9 Q. So, more react in a manner or in the intensity
10 The district courts and the custody courts defer to 10 of her action?
11 what the DA and the outcome of the juvenile court is 11 A. Both.
12 in regard to the care of the child. 12 Q. So, you believe she may overreact, compared to
13 A. Incorrect. 13 someone who doesn't suffer anxiety, in circumstances
14 Q. So, you're saying that you had circumstances 14 associated with her care.
15 in which you -- the juvenile court has ordered that 15 A. Tt could be her disposition, too, her general
16 the children have to follow a certain plan where 16 disposition.
17 they're in -- unable to have contact with a particular 17 Q. So, is Mia simply overreacting here by not
18 abusing parent but the district court has granted that 18 wanting to spend time with you?
19 parent custody. 19 A. No.
20 Has that ever happened to you? 20 Q. No. This is something more than that. And [
21 A. Our cases, the court doesn't grant custody. 21 think you've described earlier that it's caused by
22 That's specifically excluded from the jurisdiction of 22 Mitch's not supporting you in your -- as a parent.
23 our courts. 23 Correct?
24 Q. But the court does placement. Otherwise, 24 A. Correct.
25 the -- 25 Q. Ts there any other like congenital reason? Ts
138 140
1 A. Placement with like victim kin or foster 1 there any anxious reason? Is there anything about Mia
2 parents. 2 that causes her to want to be with Mitch?
3 Q. Okay. So, if there is another parent involved 3 A. I wish we could have gotten her another
4 in the abuse and neglect that is not abusing or 4 evaluation or treatment, like any type of therapy.
5 neglecting the children, they can place it with -- 5 But Amy said she was her therapist.
6 they can place the child with that parent. Correct? 6 Q. When did Amy say that she was Mia's therapist?
7 A. Yes. 7 A. At the Starbucks meeting.
8 Q. Do you believe that Mia continues to suffer 8 Q. Did you understand Amy to be saying that they
9 from anxiety? 9 would not support Mia having a therapist but that they
10 A. Yes. 10 would only support Amy being her therapist?
11 Q. And you've -- have indicated in your previous 11 A. Amy's position was such, but Mitch made her
12 testimony that you understand that condition has been 12 agree to consider private third party. So, after the
13 diagnosed. Correct? 13 Starbucks meeting, well, actually and before, I told
14 A. Tdon't think it's been officially diagnosed. 14 them my insurance covers therapy; it would be
15 No. 15 beneficial. I shared with them that other teenagers I
16 Q. Okay. But you do believe she suffers from 16 know of benefit from therapy, especially as she's
17 anxiety. 17 testing boundaries and -- and maturing. And they
18 A. Yes. 18 agreed to consider it.
19 Q. What kind of things cause Mia to be anxious? 19 Q. Okay. So, that Amy statement that she's the
20 A. School, tests, social interactions. 20 therapist for Mia was not the final word on their
21 Q. And what do you do to calm Mia in those 21 position regarding therapy. Correct?
22 circumstances? 22 A. 1don't know, because they never followed
23 A. 1give her her space. I provide her what she 23 through and allowed her to get therapy.
24 asks me for. 24 Q. In between the Starbucks meeting and the
25 Q. By space, allowing her to be in her room, for 25 incident of August 13th did you ask them to place Mia
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1 into therapy? 1 A. Former music teacher.
2 A. Yes. 2 Q. And what is Mia's relationship with
3 Q. And when -- how did you do that, via e-mail? 3 Ms. Yeomans, to your knowledge?
4 A. Yeah, e-mail. 4 A. Since she retired and Ms. Ermeling took over,
5 Q. And what were -- did you propose a specific 5 I don't think she has a relationship with Ms. Yeomans.
6 therapist? 6 Q. What is the ACDA honors choir?
7 A. Ithink I gave them three names or provided 7 A. What is it?
8 them the provider directory for my insurance. And 8 Q. Yes.
9 from my recollection, I remember saying to Amy either 9 A. It's a choir from which kids in the city are
10 verbally at the meeting or in the e-mail, "Why don't 10 invited to participate.
11 you take the lead on introducing therapy to Mia." 11 (Whereupon, Ms. Fujii exited the deposition
12 Q. And did you ever hear back from Mitch or Amy 12 proceedings.)
13 in regard to your request for therapy? 13 BY MR. SMITH:
14 A. No. 14 Q. And do you recall Mia's participation -- I'll
15 Q. So, they just ignored it? 15 wait for the other counsel.
16 A. Yeah. 16 MR. SMITH: Let's take a quick break. Let's
17 Q. What extracurricular activities is Mia 17 go off the record.
18 involved in? 18 (Off the record.)
19 A. Piano, voice lessons. She's part of the 19 (Whereupon, Mr. Page entered the deposition
20 Conservatory of the Fine Arts at Faith. Last year she 20 proceedings.)
21 was in an anime club. I'm not sure that she's in it 21 MR. SMITH: So, we're -- the record will note
22 this year. She used to do swimming, but then the 22 that Ms. Fujii has left at about 11:30 for an 11:30
23 teacher scolded her during a trip and she no longer 23 deposition. And Mr. Page has, I assume at the -- with
24 wanted to be part of that program. 24 the agreement with Ms. Calderon, is now appearing and
25 Q. Do you support Mia's interest in choir? 25 this is counsel in the deposition.
142 144
1 A. Yeah. 1 BY MR. SMITH:
2 Q. I'msorry? 2 Q. Is that correct, Ms. Calderon?
3 A. Yes. 3 A. Correct.
4 Q. Yes. Who is Mia's choir teacher? 4 Q. Allright. We're good. So, we were talking
5 A. Ms. Ermeling (phonetic). 5 about the extracurricular activities and Ms. Yeomans.
6 Q. And who is Mia's hand bells teacher? 6 Do you recall Mia's participation in an event
7 A. Ms. Neuhofer (phonetic). 7 in -- for ACDA honors choir in March of 2018?
8 Q. From whom does Mia receive private singing 8 A. Yes.
9 lessons? 9 Q. And you wanted to be a chaperone for that
10 A. Ms. Warling. 10 event. Correct?
11 Q. Do you pay for those private singing lessons? 11 A. Not a chaperone but take Mia.
12 A. 1did when she was in my care. 12 Q. Okay. And this is the incident that we talked
13 Q. So, when was the last time that you paid for 13 to you at the last deposition about where Amy -- she
14 one of Mia's private singing lessons, to your 14 wanted -- Mia wanted Amy to go and Amy ultimately went
15 recollection? 15 with her. Correct?
16 A. August 2019. 16 A. Yes.
17 Q. And you stopped paying because she's no longer 17 Q. Allright.
18 in your care. 18 (Whereupon, Mr. Stipp exited the deposition
19 A. Yes. 19 proceedings.)
20 Q. How would you describe Mia's relationship with 20 BY MR. SMITH:
21 her teachers? 21 Q. Connie Warling is Mia's singing teacher.
22 A. Good. 22 Correct?
23 Q. And with school administrators? 23 A. Piano and voice.
24 A. As far as [ know, good. 24 Q. Voice. Thank you. What period of time has
25 Q. Okay. Who is Sandra Yeomans (phonetic)? 25 Mia received singing lessons from Ms. Warling?
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1 A. Let's see. A couple -- from Ms. Warling? 1 A. So, maybe 2017 or 2018.
2 Q. Yes. 2 Q. Okay. And in that time frame what was -- what
3 A. A couple of years. Let's see. Maybe two and 3 caused you to contact the school counselors?
4 a half, three, a couple years at least. 4 A. Just the general boundary testing that Mia was
5 Q. And during that period of time have you ever 5 exhibiting in my home.
6 threatened to cancel singing lessons with Ms. Warling 6 Q. What was actually she doing that you're
7 toward Mia or anyone else? 7 describing as boundary testing?
8 A. Entirely? 8 A. Being disrespectful, talking back. That was
9 Q. Yes. 9 about it.
10 A. No. 10 Q. Why did you believe that the best place to go
11 Q. And was the only instance the one we talked 11 for that type of behavior would be a school counselor?
12 about before where you indicated that you didn't want 12 A. Because when Mia started at Faith, we met with
13 her to attend the singing lesson because of her -- as 13 the school counselor, and he said he was open to
14 a consequence of her inappropriate action? 14 meeting with us to discuss any dynamics in the home or
15 A. Yeah, that she had to earn music lessons with 15 affecting the students, that he would be open to doing
16 good behavior. 16 that.
17 (Whereupon, Mr. Stipp entered the deposition 17 Q. Who was that?
18 proceedings.) 18 A. Dr. Knorr.
19 BY MR. SMITH: 19 Q. And is that who you contacted in 2017, 2018?
20 Q. Okay. So, the -- but I just want to be clear. 20 A. No, because he was her sixth-grade teachers --
21 The only music lesson she's ever missed at your 21 or six-grade counselors. I don't recall -- it was a
22 request was in or about August of 2019. Correct? 22 woman, but I don't recall who she was assigned the
23 A. ThatI canrecall. Yes. 23 following year to.
24 Q. Okay. Have you ever indicated to Mia or Mitch 24 Q. And that was again at Faith Lutheran.
25 that you were going to contact anyone employed by 25 Correct?
146 148
1 Mia's school about Mia's behaviors in your home? 1 A. Faith. Uh-huh.
2 A. Yeah. [said that I wanted Mia to meet with 2 Q. And did Mia end up seeing that counselor or
3 the school counselors. 3 anyone other at Faith Lutheran at any time?
4 Q. And did you contact the school in regard to 4 A. No.
5 that issue? 5 Q. Why?
6 A. Uh-huh. Yes. 6 A. She wasn't receptive to it and Mitch was not
7 Q. And did you speak to the school counselors? 7 supportive of it.
8 A. Tgot alist of referrals for counseling, 8 Q. And she wasn't receptive. Are your referring
9 individual counselors. 9 to Mia?
10 Q. Okay. So -- 10 A. Yeah. Mia.
11 A. So,Idid. 11 Q. Did you expect her to be receptive toward your
12 Q. --in answer to my question, did you actually 12 reaction to what you described as her boundary
13 talk to any school counselors? 13 testing, to set her up with counseling?
14 A. Yes. 14 A. 1didn't expect automatically that she would
15 Q. And -- and those discussions that you had with 15 be opposed.
16 the school counselors, did you relate to them the 16 Q. Did she ever express to you words to the
17 behaviors in your home that caused you to give them a 17 effect that caused you to believe that she felt that
18 call? 18 she had an issue that needed counseling?
19 A. Yes. 19 A. No.
20 Q. And that was Mia's behaviors in your home that 20 Q. No, she's never expressed that to you.
21 you found unacceptable, and you thought that she 21 Correct?
22 needed counseling at the school. 22 A. No.
23 A. Not behaviors, because it wasn't about -- it 23 Q. No, she has not.
24 wasn't in 2019. It was before that. 24 A. No, she has not.
25 Q. When was it? 25 Q. Thank you. Have you asked Mia's teachers to
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1 help you with parenting issues you had with -- with 1 A. Yes.
2 Mia? 2 Q. Have you used any other names when referring
3 A. No, I have not. 3 to Mia?
4 Q. Have you ever related to them this what you -- 4 A. Me?
5 what you identify as boundary testing with Mia: any of 5 Q. Yes.
6 Mia's teachers? 6 A. Name-calling her? No.
7 A. No. 7 Q. Have you ever called Mia a bitch?
8 Q. Did you ever threaten to call Mia's teachers 8 A. No.
9 about her behavior toward you? 9 Q. Have you ever called her a whore?
10 A. No. 10 A. Absolutely not.
11 Q. How would you describe Mia's behavior when she 11 Q. What was the context of when you recall Mia
12 was in your care on a regular basis? 12 referring to you as a whore?
13 A. When? 13 A. Idon'trecall.
14 Q. Prior to the commencement of this litigation 14 Q. Was it within the last year, or was it prior
15 after the August event. 15 to that time?
16 A. After August 13th and before Mitch -- 16 A. Prior. Idon't even remember when she would
17 Q. Prior to August, yeah. 17 have said it.
18 A. Wait. 18 Q. Did your mother ever refer to you with
19 Q. Let's -- let's go prior to August 13th. How 19 derogatory names when you were a child?
20 would you describe Mia's behavior when she was in your 20 A. Not that I recall.
21 care? 21 Q. So, she's never used a name like something
22 A. Can you give me a time frame, like -- 22 that would be inappropriate, like bitch or whore or
23 Q. Between April and May -- or April and August 23 any other curse word?
24 of 2019. 24 A. She might have.
25 A. April and May was difficult with the -- the 25 Q. Did you think that that was acceptable to
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1 cell phone incident in April and the doorbell incident 1 parenting behavior?
2 in May. But the summer was relatively calm. And then 2 A. No.
3 school started in August, and she was in my care for 3 Q. But, to your knowledge, you've never referred
4 the first week of school, her first full week of 4 to Mia using any of those epithets or any other type
5 school. Then that cell phone incident happened and I 5 of profane name or derogatory name; correct: stupid,
6 lost the kids. 6 whore, bitch, a-hole, whatever?
7 Q. When you say it was uneventful, was Mia and 7 A. No.
8 you spending time, doing things together, that sort of 8 Q. Nothing like that?
9 thing? 9 A. And I don't recall that she's said I have
10 A. Yeah. So, one week I had Mia all to myself, 10 either.
11 because Ethan was in New York with Mitch at a baseball 11 Q. Who is Mitch's -- Mitchell's biological
12 camp. And we went shopping. We were getting ready -- 12 father?
13 oh, because she was going to a summer camp in Arizona, 13 A. Joseph Robert Troutman.
14 of music camp. So, we would go shopping for little 14 Q. And what do you know about him?
15 things that she needed for camp. 15 A. Tknow that he cheated on his mom and Mitch
16 Q. And you would -- would you -- did you have 16 had no relationship with him after he was 12 years old
17 conflict with Mia during that period of time, or would 17 and that Mitch and his siblings pretended that their
18 you -- 18 stepdad was their actual biological dad for years.
19 A. No. 19 Q. Was your mother aware of this circumstance
20 Q. --describe it as generally conflict free? 20 with Troutman?
21 A. Conflict free. 21 A. Yes. I-- my family and I have known Mitch
22 . Has she ever called you a -- Mia ever called 22 since we were both 12 years old.
23 you a bitch? 23 Q. Okay. And were you aware of your mom's recent
24 A. Tdon't recall if she did. 24 communication to Mia via text referring to Mia as a
25 Q. Did she ever call you a whore? 25 Troutman?
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1 A. Mitch made me aware of communications from my 1 A. 1--whenlI learned that the e-mail from Mitch
2 mom to Mia. I didn't see them. 2 saying that my mom text Mia that -- I had a discussion
3 Q. And did you ask your mother about them? 3 with my mom where I was upset and told her that she
4 A. Yes. 4 should not have communicated that with Mia if that's
5 Q. And what was her response? 5 what she said.
6 A. She had deleted them, but she generally 6 Q. And did you ask them not to communicate with
7 communicated the sentiment to me that she was upset 7 Mia in the future?
8 with how the kids were treating me. 8 A. Tasked my mom not to --
9 Q. Okay. And why do you believe that your mother 9 Q. So, the answer to that question is yes or no.
10 referred to them -- how did she explain that she -- 10 You asked them not to communicate with her or you
11 why she referred to them as a Troutman? 11 didn't.
12 A. Tdon't know why. 12 A. No. No.
13 Q. Well, it was to insult them. Correct? 13 Q. What did you ask your mom to do or not do in
14 A. Okay. 14 regard to communication with Mia?
15 Q. Well, you tell me. 15 A. Not to send communications like that in the
16 A. Tdon'tknow. Ididn't see that. Mitch told 16 future.
17 me that. 17 Q. Communications that were designed to be
18 Q. So, did you ask your mom, "Mom, did you say 18 insulting?
19 that" -- you know, "text something to Mia that said 19 A. To say -- to restrict access, to say when
20 she was a Troutman?" 20 they're not to contact them in the future. But my dad
21 A. No. 21 I didn't -- I never said anything to my dad about
22 Q. Would you want your mother to refer to Mia as 22 communicating or not communicating to Mia. He still
23 a Troutman? 23 reaches out to Mia.
24 A. No. 24 Q. How do you communicate with the children when
25 Q. Do you think that if she used that, assuming 25 they're not in your care?
154 156
1 that she used that phrase, that she was attempting to 1 A. Ttry to call and e-mail them.
2 vex or annoy or harass Mia? 2 Q. Do you have their phone numbers?
3 A. Tdon't know. 3 A. Yes.
4 Q. Do you recall whether Mitch told you that in 4 Q. You have their e-mail addresses?
5 the communication in which your mother referred to Mia 5 A. Note-mail. Sorry. Text.
6 as a Troutman, she also advised her that -- not to 6 Q. Text. Do you have their e-mail addresses?
7 contact her, being your mother, or her family again? 7 A. They have a couple.
8 A. Tdon't recall that Mitch communicated to me 8 Q. Do you have them?
9 the Troutman thing. The latter part I believe he did 9 A. Yes.
10 say. 10 Q. And do you have the ability to post on their
11 Q. And did you ask your mother about that? 11 social media accounts?
12 A. Yes. 12 A. No.
13 Q. And is that when she said that, well, she was 13 Q. Do you communicate with them via text or
14 just upset? 14 e-mail?
15 A. Yes. 15 A. Text.
16 Q. And she doesn't really mean that, even though 16 Q. And do you ever call them?
17 she said it in a text. 17 A. Ttry, but they block me. So, it goes
18 A. Tdon't know that she said she didn't mean it. 18 straight to voicemail. They don't pick up.
19 Q. Okay. Does she -- is it her intent to have -- 19 Q. So, in regard to the texts, do you have
20 or is her desire that Mia not communicate with her or 20 regular contact with them via text?
21 her family again? 21 A. Tt's 90 percent unilateral. So, it's me
22 A. No. 22 reaching out to them and them not responding.
23 Q. Have you ever had any conversations with your 23 Occasionally they will respond.
24 mom and dad in which you've asked them not to 24 Q. What has been your time share or time that
25 communicate with Mia? 25 you've seen the children over the course of the
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1 last -- since the last time that we were in court? 1 mom, my brother. We've gone to BJ's for dinner. He's
2 A. Outside of family therapy or including family 2 fine.
3 therapy? 3 Q. Have you talked with either of them about
4 Q. Both. 4 spending more time with you?
5 A. So, I would say a handful of times. So, with 5 A. Talways keep that door open. Yeah. I've
6 Mia -- let's see. With Mia only once alone, twice 6 told them.
7 with Ethan; with Ethan probably about two or three 7 Q. And what -- when you've mentioned that to
8 times and then -- 8 Ethan or whatever words you kept to keep that door
9 Q. Alone? 9 open, what was his response?
10 A. Alone. And that includes time outside of 10 A. Hesaid, "No. I'm fine. I'm good. I'm good
11 therapy. So, like I'll take them to therapy, and then 11 with the way it is."
12 I'll take Ethan to eat after. 12 Q. But he doesn't express to you anything about
13 Q. Okay. 13 why or what his concerns are or how you can get past
14 A. One time that they both were in my house for 14 his concerns, or is that conversations that you have
15 four hours. 15 in therapy?
16 Q. How would you describe the visits that you've 16 A. When Mia is around, he'll start saying, "You
17 had with -- or visit you've had with Mia outside of 17 need to take responsibility." Like he changes his
18 therapy? 18 persona when in front of Mia. I believe he -- like
19 A. Good. 19 it's like they play off each other and he knows that
20 Q. What did you do? 20 it's going to get reported back to Mitch.
21 A. One, we went to Cheesecake Factory with my 21 And then in therapy he'll -- for the most
22 nieces. And then we went back to my house and made 22 part, he's fine. And sometimes he'll say, "You need
23 cookies. Another one I took the kids, both Mia and 23 to take responsibility." But then when asked, "Do you
24 Ethan, to Yard House. The other one was at my house. 24 have a good relationship with your mom," Ethan says
25 We played games that I had purchased, like cornhole 25 yes.
158 160
1 and horseshoe indoor. They opened up Christmas gifts. 1 Q. So, you -- you've described the two occasions
2 They ate their favorite dishes. 2 in which you attempted or did attempt or did take away
3 Q. So, it was -- you would describe it as a 3 Mia's phone.
4 pleasant meeting? 4 Were there other occasions other than the
5 A. (No audible response.) 5 April and August confrontations or altercations?
6 Q. Do you want to take a break? 6 A. No.
7 A. It was beautiful. 7 Q. And how about Ethan? Does he have a phone
8 Q. The -- in regard to the times that you've been 8 that you've taken away?
9 with the children together and had time with them, has 9 A. He has a phone. I don't recall that I have
10 that been -- did that go okay? 10 taken away his phone.
11 A. It went okay. 11 Q. And ]I believe it's implied in your statements,
12 Q. Okay. Has there -- any sort of arguments or 12 but you believe that taking away the children's cell
13 any kind of problems? Communication was okay? 13 phones is a good tool to punish them for what you
14 A. Like all teenagers, they're addicted to their 14 believe is bad behavior. Correct?
15 phone. So, I have to restrict -- like I'll have to 15 A. No.
16 say, "Okay, guys. Let's talk. Let's interact. 16 Q. No, you do not?
17 Food's here or" -- and that's been a little bit of a 17 A. No, Idon't. I don'tsee it as a punishment.
18 struggle. Sometimes they're more receptive to 18 It's a motivation. So, in order to earn the privilege
19 conversation than others. But for the most part, I 19 of having a phone --
20 try to keep it lighthearted, you know. 20 (Whereupon, Ms. Fujii entered the deposition
21 Q. You've said you've taken Ethan by himself two 21 proceedings.)
22 other times to dinner. 22 MS. FUJII: I'm back.
23 Has that gone well? 23 MR. SMITH: That was quick.
24 A. Yeah. Ethan doesn't have -- I don't have any 24 MS. FUJII: Yes. Sorry to interrupt, counsel.
25 issues with Ethan. I took him to see my dad and my 25 You can note for the record I'm back in --
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1 MR. SMITH: Okay. 1 if the children dispute your account of their
2 MS. FUJIIL: -- tapping out Mr. Page, who has 2 behaviors in your home?
3 been present. 3 A. What would be my response to Mitch?
4 Thank you so much. 4 Q. Yes. In other words, if -- if Mitch -- Mitch
5 MR. SMITH: It was short and sweet, Fred. 5 is operating under a different set of facts that are
6 MR. PAGE: Yeah. It was short. I took notes. 6 told to him by you and by the children.
7 MS. FUJII: Thank you so much, my dear. Just 7 A. Yes.
8 e-mail. Thank you. 8 Q. How do you think he should resolve those --
9 (Whereupon, Mr. Page exited the deposition 9 those questions of fact?
10 proceedings.) 10 A. The way that Nick Ponzo recommends is that
11 MR. SMITH: Okay. So, we just have a few 11 Mitch not just accept as fact what the children report
12 minutes here. 12 to him and that as an adult he should communicate with
13 What time is it presently? 13 me if he has issues that are of concern to him.
14 THE WITNESS: Twelve. 14 Q. Was there ever a time that you believe that
15 MR. STIPP: 12:01 15 there was an incident between you and the children
16 MR. SMITH: Okay. So, we got about fifteen 16 that you brought to Mitch's attention that he didn't
17 minutes. So... 17 communicate with you or refused to communicate with
18 BY MR. SMITH: 18 you about?
19 Q. Do you believe the children have a right to 19 A. Yeah.
20 privacy? 20 Q. What was that?
21 A. Yes. 21 A. August 13th.
22 Q. And when the children were in your care, did 22 Q. Well, on August 13th he believed the story
23 you review their phone logs from their cell phones? 23 that was told to him by his daughter in which included
24 A. No. 24 you striking her.
25 Q. Did you ever review their text messages from 25 Do you understand that to be the truth of
162 164
1 their cell phones? 1 that?
2 A. 1didn't have access to their phone logs or 2 A. He didn't come up with the "I struck Mia"
3 text messages. 3 until a week later. The -- the communications he said
4 Q. So, the answer is, no, you did not review 4 to me throughout that week were that he was mad that I
5 either of those things on the children's phone when 5 contacted Joey's mom and he was going to keep the
6 they were with you in your care. Correct? 6 kids.
7 A. Correct. 7 Q. Okay.
8 Q. Did the children ever prevent you from 8 A. He didn't actually say that I struck Mia, I
9 accessing those items? 9 think, until his August 26th pleading.
10 A. Yes. 10 Q. Okay. And, in your mind, you believe that the
11 Q. How? 11 delay in bringing to your attention that Mia was
12 A. They would not provide their password, and 12 claiming that you had struck her was evidence that it
13 they would ask Mitch and Amy to cut service from their 13 really didn't happen. In other words, he and Mia made
14 phone. 14 itup. Correct?
15 Q. Do you have any reason to believe that the 15 A. You're asking two different questions. Did --
16 children are communicating with others 16 did -- is it evidence that it didn't happen? Yes.
17 inappropriately? 17 Q. Okay.
18 A. I fear that. Yes. 18 A. Did -- did Mia make it up? If that's what she
19 Q. And you would like to monitor their phones to 19 said to him, then yes.
20 make sure that they're not communicating with somebody 20 Q. Okay. And -- okay. So, the -- you believe
21 inappropriately. 21 that Mitchell should have believed you in that
22 A. Yes. 22 circumstance when you denied that you had struck Mia.
23 Q. Correct? 23 Correct?
24 A. Uh-huh. 24 A. Tdidn't even deny it to him, because he
25 Q. What would be your request of Mitch if he -- 25 didn't say I hit her.
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1 Q. Well, there was a time in which you indicated 1 BY MR. SMITH:

2 that he had brought to your attention that Mia had 2 Q. Here's the form of the question. The form of

3 indicated that you had struck her. 3 the question is this.

4 A. In his court pleadings was the first time he 4 A. Okay.

5 had made the allegation that I struck her. 5 Q. That I had advised Ms. Fujii that you could --

6 Q. Okay. And based upon the fact that he filed a 6 we could avoid all this litigation by simply having

7 pleading and it said "I think that -- that the 7 you go to counseling and work your way back into a

8 children should have teenage discretion and should go 8 relationship with your children.

9 to therapy, I believe, with their mother," did you 9 Were you aware -- are you -- have you ever
10 think that that was an inappropriate response to his 10 heard that concept before at all?

11 understanding that you had struck Mia? 11 A. Not --
12 A. Yes. 12 Q. Let me ask the question this way.
13 Q. And why? 13 MS. FUJII: Ask her if she --
14 A. You were privy to six years of custody 14 BY MR. SMITH:
15 litigation. 15 Q. Would you -- would you believe that that would
16 Q. That's true. 16 have been a better way to approach this action than to
17 A. Idon't think that re-initiating custody 17 file additional pleadings?
18 litigation between the two of us after five years of 18 A. No.
19 peace was a great idea to help the situation. 19 Q. Why not?
20 Q. Okay. But he wasn't seeking custody. He 20 A. Because having my custody dependent on the
21 was -- you're saying he was. 21 discretion of Mitch, when he deems it appropriate, is
22 A. Yes. Everyone knows he was. 22 not something advisable to me.
23 Q. Okay. We did -- and you're aware that both 23 Q. He placed that responsibility in the people
24 Mr. Stipp and our office communicated to your counsel 24 that you had decided in your stipulation would be
25 that his desire was to have you go to counseling and 25 responsible for that kind of counseling.
166 168

1 that we should actually cease the litigation. 1 He was faced with two children who did not

2 Correct? 2 want to go to the counseling, and so he proposed -- or

3 A. Still withholding the kids, though, until he 3 did not want to go to your home. So, he proposed that

4 deemed it appropriate. 4 you go to counseling and try to work it out.

5 Q. Well -- 5 Do you think that was wrong?

6 A. Yes. 6 MS. FUJII: Objection: lacks foundation,

7 Q. You're -- your understanding of the 7 compound, assumes facts not in evidence.

8 communication was that I had expressed to Ms. Fujii 8 BY MR. SMITH:

9 that we should continue this litigation until -- or we 9 Q. Okay. I'm going to ask you to assume that we
10 should continue to withhold the children, as you have 10 proposed, we thought, to you that you go to counseling
11 indicated to Mitch, until he deemed it appropriate. 11 and you avoid this litigation and we see how that
12 A. Idon't know what your communications to Val 12 counseling turns out so that you can restart your
13 were. 13 relationship with the children.

14 Q. She didn't express those to you? 14 Do you believe that that -- is that something
15 A. No. 15 that you believe would have been better than

16 MS. FUJII: I'm going to object to any -- 16 proceeding forward in litigation in this matter?

17 MR. SMITH: That's a fair objection. That's a 17 MS. FUJII: And I'm going to object to the use
18 fair objection. 18 of the word "we." And it assumes facts not in

19 MS. FUJIL: Attorney-client privilege. 19 evidence, lacks foundation.

20 BY MR. SMITH: 20 MR. SMITH: I'm giving her a statement that I
21 Q. Inregard to -- to -- let me just tell you 21 want her to expect -- to act as true.

22 this. So -- 22 MS. FUJII: To assume something that hasn't
23 A. Okay. 23 occurred?

24 MS. FUJII: And I'm -- now I'm going to object 24 MR. SMITH: TI'll just pull out the e-mail if
25 to the form, because you're not going to tell -- 25 you need me to, Ms. Fujii
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1 MS. FUJIIL: Yeah. I think that would be 1 deposition proceedings.)
2 helpful. 2 MS. FUJII: One second. The court reporter.
3 MR. SMITH: Okay. Let's do that. T'll be 3 Is it my court reporter?
4 right back. 4 UNIDENTIFIED WOMAN: Yes. The other reporter
5 THE WITNESS: Okay. 5 is here.
6 (Off the record.) 6 (Whereupon, the unidentified woman exited the
7 BY MR. SMITH: 7 deposition proceedings.)
8 Q. We'll -- as soon as she grabs that e-mail 8 MR. SMITH: All right. So, we can continue
9 we'll discuss it. 9 after 12:15 using your court reporter?
10 Has -- has either Mia or Ethan refused to 10 MS. FUJII: No. No. I'm going to start with
11 remain in your physical care once you have them in 11 Mitch, but I'll tell you, I don't think I'll be long.
12 your physical care? 12 And if -- if Christina plans on staying, I have no
13 In other words, did -- when you take them to 13 issue if you have additional questions, Radford, while
14 dinner and so forth or when you've taken them to these 14 we're here.
15 times, have they refused to remain in your physical 15 MR. SMITH: Well, okay. Let me just ask these
16 care? 16 last questions, and we'll get you out of here so you
17 A. Yes. 17 can -- let's mark this as the next -- an exhibit.
18 Q. Have you asked them to remain? 18 (Whereupon, Defendant's Exhibit C was marked for
19 A. Yes. I've invited them to spend the night or 19 identification.)
20 stay longer. 20 BY MR. SMITH:
21 Q. And they have indicated they didn't want to. 21 Q. Showing you what's been marked as Exhibit C,
22 A. They said, "No. We're good with the way it 22 have you ever seen this document before?
23 is." 23 A. No.
24 Q. Okay. All right. When Mia returned to your 24 Q. Okay. You'll see in this document that my
25 physical care after the Starbucks meeting in May of 25 suggestion was that you go to counseling before we
170 172
1 2019, did you make her any promises as to what would 1 ever engage in additional litigation, because then, I
2 change, if anything? 2 put in the second paragraph, having a good therapist
3 A. Oh, yeah. Thatreminds me. The promise that 3 and family counseling is a good way to resolve issues
4 Mitch extracted from me in Starbucks in order to start 4 without court intervention and I propose that we go
5 helping with the phone was that I had to promise not 5 to --
6 to punish Mia for destroying the Ring doorbell and 6 A. Oh, I might -- I'm sorry. I might have seen
7 hitting me in April. 7 this e-mail. It might have been forwarded to me from
8 So, I wasn't allowed to, when she returned to 8 Val.
9 my home, in exchange for Mitch promising to support my 9 Q. Okay.
10 parenting finally -- was not to give her any 10 A. It's just so long ago.
11 consequences. 11 Q. Let me ask the question differently, though.
12 Q. And that would have been something that was 12 Do you believe that going to counseling would have
13 expressed in this communication you had at Starbucks. 13 been a better choice rather than proceeding forward
14 A. Yes. 14 with litigation?
15 Q. Which you have a transcript you prepared, but 15 A. No.
16 you don't have the tape. 16 Q. And why not?
17 A. It's not the whole conversation. 17 A. The premise that you keep asking me this
18 Q. So, it's just a portion of the conversation 18 question is that the kids refuse to go with me when,
19 that you pulled out. 19 in fact, the reality was, Mitch kept them, expressed
20 A. The only portion that it recorded. 20 that that was what he was going to do. And now you're
21 Q. Okay. So -- and -- but you don't have the 21 saying, a month after he kept them, do I want to go to
22 recording. 22 counseling and maybe when Mitch determine it's
23 A. I'm going to get it. I'll get it for you. 23 appropriate, I can have my kids back. No. I don't
24 Q. Okay. Allright. 24 think that is a great option.
25 (Whereupon, an unidentified woman entered the 25 Q. But where did you think that I was indicating
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1 that it would only be when Mitch thought it was 1 Q. You understand the difference between
2 appropriate for you to have contact with the children 2 assessment and therapy. Correct?
3 that that therapy would be completed? 3 A. Yes.
4 A. When else would I get the kids back? Who 4 Q. And have you ever had to deal with that issue
5 would determine when I get them back? Nick Ponzo? 5 in regard to your own professional work: the
6 Q. Your relationship with the children would 6 difference between assessment and therapy?
7 determine that. 7 A. Yes.
8 A. Okay. 8 Q. Okay. And you know that one is -- is a
9 Q. The children would -- would have a 9 different role, that no person can have the same role.
10 relationship with you that would -- would through 10 In other words, they can't be a therapist and somebody
11 counseling resolve the issues that you had that led to 11 that provides an assessment. Correct?
12 them indicating that they didn't want to have time 12 A. Yes.
13 with you. 13 MR. SMITH: All right. Well, I should let you
14 A. So, I've had four months of counseling. That 14 g0 so you can be on time, Madam Court Reporter. So,
15 still hasn't happened. So, they would be what, 18? 15 thank you very much for hanging in there.
16 Q. One of the issues that has been raised over 16 MS. FUJIL: Yeah. Thank you.
17 and over again in your statements is there -- the 17 THE WITNESS: Thank you.
18 statement of the children that have stated to you 18 MR. SMITH: I appreciate it.
19 outside of any kind of counseling that you need to 19 THE COURT REPORTER: Ms. Fujii, copy?
20 take responsibility for your own actions. 20 MS. FUJIL: No.
21 Has that statement ever been made in relation 21 * ok ok ko
22 to Mia's or Ethan's statements to you that you 22 (Whereupon, the deposition was concluded at
23 actually did engage in physical discipline of them? 23 12:18 p.m.)
24 A. No. 24
25 Q. So, Mia has, for example, never indicated to 25
174 176
1 you that you're not being truthful about what happened 1 CERTIFICATE OF DEPONENT
2 on either the May -- or excuse me, April or August 2 .
3 incidents and you need to be truthful about that. 3 I, CHRISTINA CALDERON, deponent herein, do
4 A No. hereby.ce_mfy and declare thg _w1tl_11n a_nd forpgomg
. 4 transcription to be my deposition in said action,
5 Q. Okay. So, your notion was that, at least as subject to any corrections I have heretofore
6 expressed to me and as referenced in this letter or 5 submitted; and that I have read, corrected, and do
7 this e-mail -- was that you wanted Mr. Ponzo to do a hereby affix my signature to said deposition.
8 brief focused assessment. 6
9 Do you recall that? It's in the third ;
10 paragraph of Exhibit 8 CHRISTINA CALDERON, Deponent
11 A. This was a text message and an e-mail from Val 10
12 to you. 11
13 Q. Did -- I assume that she would not have 12 STATE OF NEVADA )
14 expressed this to me unless she had your approval. ) ss.
15 Or are you suggesting that nobody received any 13 COUNTY OF CLARK ) .
16 approval from you to have Mr. Ponzo do a brief focused 12 Subscribed and swom to before me this
17 assessment? 16 day of
18 A. 1don't know if she had it before or after. I 17 ’
19 trust my lawyer. I don't have to control every 18
20 communication or recommendation she makes. So -- 19
21 Q. Well, it's -- did you ever consider -- let me 20 .
22 just say, outside of any communication with your g% Notary Public
23 lawyer, did you ever consider having an assessment 23
24 done of your relationship with the children? 24
25 A. Yes. 25
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1 CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2
3
1, Janice David, a Certified Court
4 Reporter licensed by the State of Nevada, do hereby
certify:
5
That I reported the deposition of the witness,
6 CHRISTINA CALDERON, commencing on January 7, 2020, at
the hour of 8:18 a.m.;
7
That prior to being examined, the
8 witness was by me first duly sworn to testify to the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth;
9 that I thereafter transcribed my related shorthand
notes into typewriting and that the typewritten
10 transcript of said deposition is a complete, true, and
accurate record of testimony provided by the witness
11 at said time.
12 I further certify (1) that I am not a relative
or employee of an attorney or counsel of any of the
13 parties, nor a relative or employee of any attorney or
counsel involved in said action, nor a person
14 financially interested in the action, and (2) that
pursuant to Rule 30(e), transcript review by the
15 witness was not requested.
16 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand
in my office in the County of Clark, State of Nevada,
17 this 13th day of January, 2020.
18
19
20 Janice David, CCR No. 405
21
22
23
24
25
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks
transcript

Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2020 15:54:18 -0800

To file.

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Courtney Janson <cjanson@radfordsmith.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 12:02 PM

Subject: FW: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks transcript
To: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

Cc: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>

Mitch,

See attached and below.

Regards,

Courtney Janson, Paralegal
Radford J. Smith, Chartered
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, NV 89074

T: 702-990-6448

F: 702-990-6456
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“*NOTICE**

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain attorney/client information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email or by telephone

(702) 990-6448, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

From: theresa@fujiilawlv.com <theresa@fujiilawlv.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>; Courtney Janson
<cjanson@radfordsmith.com>

Cc: Val and Theresa <VIP@fujilawlv.com>

Subject: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks transcript

Good morning Radford and Courtney,

Attached is the Starbucks transcript. As you discussed with
Val, please vacate Mitch's Motion to Compel set for March

6, 2020, as Mitch did not comply with EDCR 5.602 by having a
personal discussion with me prior to filing his Motion.

Thanks and take care,

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal

Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

704 South Sixth Street
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Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034

Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in
this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law
firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-
client privileged. The information is intended for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it.
If you are not the intended recipient, or have received
this e-mail in error, you are hereby instructed to return
this e-mail to the sender unread and delete it from your
inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, use or copying of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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May 17, 2019 (Starbucks Meeting)

Mitch: So we had some issues and we talked
about um our conversation at your house and then um
and then we talked to Mia about (inaudible) and
then talked about many things about what happened
yesterday

Christina: Ok

Mitch: Uh.with regard to the her (inaudible) the
doorbell issue

Here..here..here’s overall the way I see it. The way
I see it is that given the choice I think both Mia
and Ethan would both prefer to live with
us..but..(inaudible) and and and I'm not saying that
is even a question whether it be..[long pause]

And so so I'm not I’'m not speaking as to uh
(inaudible) want to live (inaudible)

Number two..uh..ocbviously, you’re their mother, you
love them

Number three, there’s clearly a difference of how
they act at your house versus at our house because
you primarily have issues with Mia. Um. I think
Mia’s anxiety has a lot to do I think with the way
that she acts and..um.whether the anxiety is a
product of the nature of her personality,
environmental factors, age, the divorce, the way
that she’s been treated by you or your family, or
me and our family, there’s a number of reasons and
and no one can pinpoint specifically with one-
hundred percent certainty as to why. Right?

We can all have beliefs. You can have your

belief..uh that...you know..and I'm just ..I want you
to hear me out..
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Christina: Yeah. That’s fine.

Mitch: your belief may be you know uh that um
she’s afraid of me that and so she she doesn’t act
the way she does at your house and she Amy doesn’t
have a relationship with her like a parent, 1it’s
more of a friendship, so there’s a different
dynamic there and uh I brainwashed the kids and my
family brainwashed the kids and so therefore
(inaudible) so uh...

The issue is..is that I..I don’t want to speak to why
I think the kids act the way they do but I want to
move past that..I don’t want either child to be
cursing at your house either at each other or uh to
you or I whether (inaudible) in general I think
that you should curse at them, if you curse, it’s
your house, and you’re a parent, you can do what
you want, calling them names and things of that
nature.Now I’'m not saying whether you do or you
don’t..I'm not speaking to that..I’'m just..I wouldn’t
want a parent-child relationship where your
daughter calls you..whatever. Or you call her a
whore, bitch, cunt or this and that. And Ethan,
you know, doing the same..

Number two is that you do need some mechanism in
which to enforce your rules..and it doesn’t appear
that is Mia respected you in that regard. Uh..if
you..1f Mia does something that’s
inappropriate..you..and you want to uh uh punish her
appropriately by taking away her phone then..it
appears that you’re not able to do that..either
because—and for whatever reason—

As a general matter, uh you..you uh should have the
ability to impose some punishment for you know bad
behavior, whatever it is, bad grade, um um the kids
fighting, um Mia acting inappropriately, whatever
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there has to be some kind of..I don’t think there
should ever be I'm going to call your friends, I'm
going to call your friend’s parents, I'm going to
call the school, I'm going to call the counselor,
I’'m going to call the teacher, (inaudible) um uh..

Should you be able to take Mia’s phone away? Yes.
Christina: Uh huh

Mitch: We have. Um. We’re ok with that. We
will work with you to ensure that that is the case.
Um. And. So..I don’t..those are just a lot of
thoughts...

Christina: Sure.
Mitch: that we have come up with..
Christina: Sure.

Mitch: We’re not um I'm not here to tell you that
they prefer (inaudible) I’'m not here to tell you
that we’re planning (inaudible) have I thought of
all of those things? Yes. Uh. Do I think that is
the potentially better off in the short term but
maybe in the long term with us ? Uh. Do I think
you should have the opportunity to repair your
relationship with Mia? Or to the extent that it
needs to be repaired with Ethan? Under the right
circumstances? Yes.

Christina: OKk.
Mitch: And the circumstances that I am talking
about are the circumstances that I am suggesting.

So. What I want..what I want from you .. is..is it
possible to clean slate?
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I don’t think it will benefit you to punish Mia for
what has transpired over the last couple of weeks.
Even though I think..from your point of view and
based on the facts and circumstances..she likely
deserves punishment. There’s no question. Um..

Christina: Well there’s the consequences..
Mitch: Consequences.
Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: I think Mia..as I talked about before..she
has substantial anxiety.

Christina: Yes.

Mitch: And that anxiety..um..that anxiety 1is
claimed..um..by the nature of your relationship with
her..and so..as it turns out..personality..or whatever
there’s a conflict there in terms of..of the way you
in which you interact with her that heightens her
anxiety.

Christina: I didn’t hear the last part.

Mitch: Heightens her anxiety.

Christina: ok.

Mitch: Um. And her anxiety has obviously been
substantial over the last two weeks because of
finals, performances, trips, travel, all of that
stuff

Christina: Correct.

Mitch: Um. And so..is that your fault? Like I
said we’re not getting into why she has anxiety..
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Christina: I think we’ll never agree. I think we
need to agree to disagree..

Mitch: Right. Exactly.

Christina: ..OTN...

Mitch: It’s not worth..

Christina: ..on why. On the question of why.
Mitch: It’s not worth it.

Christina: We are here now.

Mitch: Right.

Christina: Got 1it.

Mitch: So. The thing is is..the thing is..is that

we don’t want Mia to act that way to you or anybody
else.

Christina: Right.

Mitch: Regardless of how I feel or Amy feels or
we feel about each other, it shouldn’t happen.

Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: Uh. Even if what you’re doing..uh..you
know..Mia doesn’t agree with, or we don’t agree
with, I can’t imagine a set of circumstances where
what you are doing is going to be..you know.. SO
extreme that it results in (inaudible)..it should
have. You know. Um. There should be no contact
(inaudible) either you or her or vice versa. She
shouldn’t be. You shouldn’t be. Nobody should be
destroying anybody’s property. It shouldn’t..it
shouldn’t happen.
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Christina: Right.

Mitch: And if these things do happen. (inaudible)
There’s really a problem. Regardless of whether
it’s Mia’s fault or not. Um. All that stuff needs
to be worked to try to resolve it.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Um. So. We want to help you. We want to
help you as best and to the extent that you want us
to.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Uh. We want to support you, um, but we
want you to, um, I'm going to trust you, you have
to trust us..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: There’s things that we don’t like we want
to be able to say and vice versa

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Um. We..we want both the kids to see that
we’ re communicating, we are on the same page, and
we, uh..i1f they do something there that’s
(inaudible) that you call or text us and to the
extent that you can’t take Mia’s phone away because
she won’t give it to you, then, at least initially,
I’11 come and get it. Uh..

Christina: Or cut service.
Mitch: Huh?

Christina: Or cut service.
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Mitch: But..and that’s what we were talking about.
The idea would be that if I have to do that they
are not getting it back.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: And I don’t think it makes a difference,
at least initially..

Christina: Yeah.

Mitch: ...in terms of the consequences. Whatever
the circumstances, that if I have to pick up a
phone...

Amy: We don’t want to have to turn them on and
off, on and off, on and off with Mia..

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: If T take it, I'm just going to take it
away.

Christina: Ok.

Mitch: Uh. And, and that will..and..and..that will
motivate Mia to, you know, behave appropriate.

Christina: Uh huh.

Mitch: I mean. Obviously she has a lot of trust
and anger issues, lot of anger, she feels it
(inaudible) she doesn’t like you, and things of
that nature..whatever the source but the bottom line
is that Mia still is (inaudible) she can’t act
inappropriate
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From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Stipp SAO re Discovery
Hearing

Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2020 15:55:51 -0800

To file

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp

T:702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

From: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:42 AM

To: val@fujiilawlv.com

Subject: RE: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

Valarie,

This is a perfect example of no good deed goes unpunished. Mitch and | spend
the time to answer interrogatories by citing information that is already in a
deposition (something that | am confident is not required under the current
standard in Rule 26), and provide additional responses that frankly ignored the
significant problems and rationale objections to your requests, yet you insist on
more litigation.

No one is going to the hearing because of the stipulation to vacate. Please
provide us any proposed recommendation you intend to submit to the court; we
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do not agree that you were awarded fees.

Further, your creation of a transcript yesterday that you claimed was already
created is troubling at best. We would like the copy of the transcript that both you
and Christina claimed was in your office at the time of her deposition. Moreover,
our deal on our Motion to compel was based upon the stipulation we sent that
would have dismissed your motion. Consequently, because you have not
complied with either part of the offer (no authentic transcript and no vacation of
the motion), you will need to supplement your discovery responses consistent
with the terms of the letter sent to you from Mr. Stipp pursuant to EDCR 5.602.
We believe that we have met the requirements of that rule, but if you want to
discuss the problems with Christina’s responses to discovery identified in the
letter, please let me know. Moreover, | am not aware of any rule that prevents a
party from seeking to enforce the discovery rules after the close of discovery for
discovery that was served prior to the deadline.

| suspect that you will incur more in fees proceeding with this course, so you may
want to consider taking the first deal, vacating the motion and request for fees,
but that is up to you. | look forward to hearing from you.

Radford

Radford J. Smith, Esq.

Board Certified Family Law Specialist
Radford J. Smith, Chartered

2470 St. Rose Parkway — Ste. 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448

*NOTICE**
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This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain attorney/client information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email or by telephone (702) 990-6448, and immediately delete this
message and all its attachments.

From: val@fujiilawlv.com

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 8:04 PM
To: Courtney Janson

Cc: theresa@fujiilawlv.com; Radford Smith
Subject: RE: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

Attached hereto is my signature vacating the hearing scheduled for tomorrow. | disagree
however, as the Hearing Master ordered fees. "l am going to grant attorneys fees to her
because EDCR 5.602(d) was met ." (See VC 3:53:20), and it is in her affidavit." Ms. Fujii
argued fees are mandated and not discretionary pursuant to NRCP Rule 37(a)(4)(a) unless an
exception applies. See State Emps. Ass'n, Inc. v. Daines 108 Nev. 15, 19, 824 P.2d 276, 278
(1992) Hines v. Nat'l Default Servicing Corp. (Nev. 2015) even making a good faith effort to
obtain the discovery responses before filing of the Motion will not preclude the award of fees.
See NRCP 37(a)(4) setting forth sanctions where the "requested discovery is provided after the
motion to compel was filed. Okada v. Eight Judicial Dist. Court of Nevada., 408 P. 3d 566
(Nev. 2018). (VC 4:09:50)

| see no reason o appear tomorrow just to ensure fees when it was already ordered. If Radford
disagrees with the Report and Recommendation for fees awarded, he can file an objection, but
why go again and expend additional money.

Valarie l. Fuijii, Esq.

LAW OFFICES OF VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

"Justice For All"
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704 S. 6th Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

vip@fujiilawlv.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this e-mail is from VALARIE I.
FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-
client privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed and others who have been specifically authorized to receive it.
If you are not the intended recipient, or have received this e-mail in error, you are
hereby instructed to return this e-mail to the sender unread and delete it from your
inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution, use or copying of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Steven D. Grierson

. ) CLERE OF THE COU
1 ||RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

2 IRADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkwag Suite 206

Henderson, Nevada 8 074

Telephone: 702.990.64438

rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION

L2

=

NI 1 Sy A

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z

10 Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H/ Discovery
SIS

12 [|MITCHELL STIPP.
13 Defendant.

16 STIPULATION AND ORDER VACATING FEBRUARY 7, 2020 HEARING

17 BEFORE THE DISCOVERY COMMISIONER

18 DATE OF HEARING: N/A

19 TIME OF HEARING: N/A

20 COME NOW Plaintiff Christina Calderon (“Chuistina™), by and through her
2 attorney, Valarie 1. Fujii, Esq. of Valarie I. Fujii & Associates, and Defendant Mitchell

23 || Stipp (“Mitchell”), by and through his attorney, Radford J. Smith, Esq. of the firm of]
Radford J. Smith, Chartered, hereby stipulate and agree, as follows:

1. On January 14, 2020, Christina filed her Motion To Compel Defendant’s
Discovery Responses, Including Answers to Interrogatories and Responses to Requests

for Production of Documents; Failure to Make NRCP 16.2 Disclosures and]

1
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Productions; and for an Award of Attorney’s Fees and Costs, and Mitchell filed his

2 || Opposition to Christina’s Motion on the same day.

[P ]

2. Ono January 31, 2020, Mitchell served Supplemental Responses. Upon

.

review of those Supplemental Responses, Christina agrees, as does Mitchell, that there
is no need for the return hearing before the Discovery Commissioner, presently set on
February 7, 2020 at 3:00 p.m.

IT 18 SO STIPULATED.

e -l Gy WL

10 I/RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED VALARIE 1. FUIIL &.%SSOCIATES

" j; g H a% fB;arr#7531 ”j,@@uaq's'

12 ' RADFORD I. SMITH, ESQ. VALARIE 1. FUTILASQ.
13 || Nevada State Bar No, 002791 Nevada Bar No.: 005955
(702) 9906448 (702) 341-6464
14| Attorneys for Defendant Attorney for Plaintiff
15
16 ORDER
17
13 Having reviewed the foregoing Stipulation of the parties and for good cause

19 Y appearing therefore, the Discovery Commissioner hereby finds and orders as follows:
IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that the Return Hearing before the Discovery

27 (| Commissioner on February 7, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. is hereby vacated.

IT IS SO ORDERED this V%y of Fff:bt'v.lary,/?>
24 '
25 % lt’t\

DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER PRO TEM
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Respectfully Submitted by:

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
Bar No. 7531

for

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No, 002791
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448
Attorneys for Defendant
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Electronically Filed
2/12/2020 1:14 PM
Steven D. Grierson

OPP CLERE OF THE cougg
VALARIE 1. FUJIL, ESQ. '

Nevada Bar No. 005955

VALARIE L. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vip@fujiilawlv.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON,
CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, DEPT. NO.: H/RIC CR 3G
Vs. Date of Hearing: March 6, 2020
Time of Hearing: 1:00 p.m.
MITCHELL STIPP,
ORAL ARGUMENT
REQUESTED: YES: XX NO:_

DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER

Defendant.

N Nt Mt e e e N N S

PLAINTIFE’S OPPOSITION TQ DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL
RESPONSES TO DISCOVERY AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND
COSTS; AND COUNTER-MOTION FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES

COMES NOW, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and through her
attorney, VALARIE I. FUJII, ESQ., of the law firm of VALARIE L. FUJNI &
ASSOCIATES, and files her Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Compel
Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs; and Countermotion
Jor Attorney’s Fees.

This Opposition and Countermotion is made and based upon all the papers

and pleadings on file herein, the Affidavit of VALARIE L. FUITI, ESQ., the

AA001501
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Memorandum of Points and Authorities contained herein, and any oral argument

which this Honorable Court may entertain at the time of the hearing of this matter.

DATED this | ‘Qﬁﬁy of February, 2020.

VALARIE 1. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

&ﬁﬁm e

VALARIE 1. FUJI, ESQ. ./
Nevada Bar No: 5955

704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Plaintiff

CHRISTINA CALDERON

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Defendant MITCHELL STIPP’s Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery
and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs is improper pursuant to EDCR 5.602(d) for the
following reasons:

1. Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to send correspondence to
Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii identifying which of Plaintiff’s discovery
requests he believed were insufficient and the reasons for the
deficiency;

2. Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to schedule a Conference with
Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii and Notice the same; and

3. Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to personally discuss the

alleged deficiencies in Plaintiff’s discovery responses with Plaintiff’s

-2
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counsel Ms. Fujii prior to the filing of Defendant’s Motion to
Compel.

Defendant’s Motion to Compel was filed on January 29, 2020, which was
16 days beyond the Discovery Cut-Off of January 13, 2020, and 27 days following
Defendant’s receipt of Plaintiff’s discovery responses. If Defendant had truly
found Plaintiff’s discovery responses insufficient, he had ample opportunity
between receipt of the same on January 2 and the DCO on J anuary 13, 2020, to
address the same with Plaintiff’s counsel. No such communication occurred until
the filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel on January 29, 2020. Defendant’s
Motion to Compel was obviously retaliatory in nature, since Plaintiff’s own
Motion to Compel had just been granted by the Discovery Commissioner in this
matter on January 24, 2020, and Plaintiff was awarded fees for the same.

Further, following the filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel, Defendant’s
counsel Mr. Smith and Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii reached an agreement that
Defendant’s Motion would be vacated if Ms. Fujii provided a transcript of the
parties’ conversation with occurred at Starbucks which Plaintiff had recorded. See
Exhibit 1, text messages between Mr. Smith, Ms. Fujii and Ms, Fujii’s paralegal
Theresa Locklar on Wednesday, February 5, 2020, confirming the agreement. See
also Exhibit 2, email from Ms. Fujii’s paralegal Ms. Locklar to Mr, Smith dated
Thursday, February 6, 2020, with the attached Starbucks transcript and requesting

that he vacate the hearing pursuant to the agreement.
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Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith sent an email to Ms. Fujii on Friday,
February 7, 2020, which stated in part, “Further, your creation of a transcript
yesterday that you claimed was already created is troubling at best. We would like
the copy of the transcript that both you and Christina claimed was in your office at
the time of her deposition.” Ms. Fujii responded with an email to Mr. Smith on
February 7, 2020, as follows: “I have neither the time nor the desire to recreate a
transcript or falsify or amend documents. I gave you what I got, which is the same
thing we had, which was mentioned at the depo.” Mr. Smith’s responsive email
also on February 7, 2020, was as follows: “The metadata associated with the
document shows that it was created by your client the day it was produced.” See
Exhibit 3 for the three emails referenced in this paragraph.

Unbelievably, Defendant’s counsel Mr, Smith was accusing Plaintiff’s
counsel Ms. Fujii of creating the transcript of the parties’ conversation at
Starbucks on February 6, 2020. For some unknown reason, Mr. Smith and/or his
client Defendant STIPP searched the “properties” of the Starbucks transcript file
that was emailed to Mr. Smith in the February 6, 2020, email by Ms. Fujii’s
paralegal Ms. Locklar, and “discovered” that it had been “created” on February 6,
2020, thereby causing Defendant and Mr. Smith to presume some nefarious
dealings on the part of Plaintiff CHRISTINA and her counsel Ms. Fujii. Of
course, none such existed.

See Exhibit 4, the email from Ms. Fujii’s paralegal Ms. Locklar to Mr,

Smith dated February 7, 2020, which stated the following:

4.
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Hello Radford,

Before we sent you the Starbucks transcript yesterday,
Christina corrected two misspellings of the word "hear™
to "here" and she saved it in pdf format. She did not
want the MS Word "docx" version of the document sent
over. However, because Mitch believes that his foray
into the metadata proves that the transcript was created
yesterday, we are sending over the MSWord document
which we received from Christina on 09-09-19. Please
note that it contains two misspellings of the word "hear”
which should have been "here". Otherwise, the
document is the same.

Valarie states that she sincerely hopes that Mitch looks
into taking some medication for his OCD.

Following that February 7, 2020, email, Plaintiff CHRISTINA and her
counsel Ms. Fujii believed that the issue of Defendant’s baseless Motion to
Compel was resolved, and that his counsel Mr. Smith would be vacating the
hearing thereon, especially in light of the fact that Defendant already faced paying
Plaintiff attorney’s fees in her own Motion to Compel which was granted at the
hearing on January 24, 2020, in this matter. Then, on Monday, February 10, 2020,
Ms. Fujii was served with an Ex Parte Application for an Order Shortening Time
on Defendant’s Motion to Compel with Defendant’s request to go forward with his
Motion before the Discovery Commissioner prior to Day #2 of the Evidentiary
Hearing on March 5, 2020.

Therefore, Plaintiff has been forced to file this Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs,

which must be denied for the reasons described hereinabove. Plaintiff is further
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requesting that the Court grant her Countermotion for Fees for being forced to pay
her counsel to file this Countermotion and appear at the hearing in this matter.
18
LEGAL ARGUMENT

A.  Defendant Failed to Comply With EDCR 5.602(d):

EDCR 5.602(d) states the following:

A discovery motion must set forth that after a discovery
dispute conference or a good-faith effort to confer,
counsel were unable to resolve the matter satisfactorily,
detailing what attempts to resolve the dispute were made,
what was resolved and what was not resolved, and why.
A conference requires either a personal or telephone
conference between or among the parties; if a
personal or telephone conference was not possible,
the motion shall set forth the reasons. Such a motion
must be supported by affidavit. (Emphasis added)

At the time that Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith filed Defendant’s Motion to
Compel Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs on January 29,
2020, he had failed to comply with EDCR 5.602(d). That same day, January 29,
2020, Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii e-served a letter on Mr. Smith advising him of
the deficiencies and requesting that he immediately vacate the motion, as follows:

We are in receipt of the Motion to Compel filed today in
this case; however, counsel failed to comply with the
Rules, as you did not do the following PRIOR to filing
said Motion: 1) send a letter to my office identifying
which discovery requests were insufficient and the
reasons for the deficiency; and 2) reach out to my office
and schedule an EDCR 5.602(d) Conference and notice
the same. "A discovery motion must set forth that after a
discovery dispute conference or a good faith effort to
confer, counsel were unable to resolve the matter

-6 -
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satisfactorily, detailing what attempts to resolve the
dispute were made, what was resolved and what was not
resolved, and why. A conference requires either a
personal or telephone conference between or among the
parties; if a personal or telephone conference was not
possible, the motion shall set forth the reasons. Such a
motion must be supported by affidavit." EDCR
5.602(d). The Motion to Compel contained no such
Affidavit. Further, the Motion to Compel was filed
beyond the Discovery Cut-Off of January 13, 2020.

I am willing to supplement Plaintiff's Responses;
however, you must vacate Defendant’s Motion to
Compel immediately. It is dilatory in nature and done in
bad faith, especially based upon our recent appearance
before the Discovery Commissioner. If we are forced to
file an Opposition to Defendant's Motion to Compel, we
will seek an award for fees.

Please call me if you have any questions or wish to
discuss this further. As you know, my direct cell phone
number is 702-525-9968, and my paralegal Theresa's cell
phone number is 702-292-9034. Our shared email
address is vip@fujiilawlv.com. Thank you.

See Exhibit 5.
Defendant STIPP himself responded with the filing of a “Declaration of

MITCHELL STIPP” filed January 29, 2020, which stated:

1. I attempted to meet and confer with Valerie [sic] Fujii
who represents the Plaintiff in this case regarding the
deficiencies in her client’s responses to written
discovery. Ms. Fujii refused to respond to emails or
speak to me via telephone.

2. Radford Smith (co-counsel with the undersigned) and
Ms. Fuji [sic] had a telephone conference on January 14,
2020 regarding these deficiencies and other matters.

3. Plaintiff has not supplemented her responses to written
discovery.
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4, Trial is scheduled to resume on March 5, 2020.

5. A motion to compel is necessary to obtain complete
responses by Plaintiff before trial is completed.

6. I am competent and willing to testify before the
Discovery Commissioner as to the facts contained in the
motion to compel and exhibits filed in support. I have
personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated
upon information and/or belief, and as to those matters, I
believe them to be true,

Defendant STIPP’s Declaration contains FALSE and misleading
information to the Court. First, there were no attempts by Defendant and/or his
counsel Mr. Smith to meet and confer with Ms. Fujii regarding any alleged
deficiencies to Plaintiff’s discovery responses. No proof of any such attempts can
be provided, i.e. no letters attempting to schedule an EDCR 5.602(d) Conference,
no Notice of EDCR 5.602(d) Conference, no telephone records of attempts to
telephone her, etc. Emails do not suffice as communication pursuant to EDCR
5.602(d); the communication must be in person or telephonic. Secondly, the
EDCR 5.602(d) Conference held on January 14, 2020, between Ms. Fujii and Mr.
Smith was as to the deficiencies in Defendant’s discovery responses, not
Plaintiff’s. See Notice of EDCR 5.602(d) Conference filed by Ms. Fujii on
January 10, 2020. The fact that Defendant STIPP sent two emails to Ms. Fujii
regarding Plaintiff’s responses on January 14, 2020, one 13 minutes prior to the
10:00 EDCR 5.602(d) Conference, and one 2 minutes before, does not mean that

those emails were received by Ms. Fujii or Mr. Smith or discussed in the

telephonic conference (See Defendant’s Exhibit F). In any event, nothing

-8-
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contained in Defendant’s January 14, 2020, emails have anything to do with the
subject of Defendant’s Motion to Compel. Specifically, Defendant STIPP’s
emails of January 14, 2020, which he stated is his EDCR 5.602(d) communication
compliance herein, related to the following ONLY:

1. Communications/documents regarding therapy with Nicolas
Ponzo which Plaintiff included in her NRCP 16.2 Disclosures and
which Defendant will seek to have excluded at trial;

2. A transcript of a conversation that the parties had at Starbucks
which Defendant wants Plaintiff to produce; and

3. Confidential settiement communications which Defendant
believes that Plaintiff may want to use at trial and which he will
seek to have excluded. (Emphasis added)

However, in his Motion to Compel, Defendant has raised other issues not
addressed in his January 14, 2020, email to Ms. Fujii, which he maintains is his
EDCR 5.602(d) communication to specifically address the concerns he has
regarding Plaintiff’s discovery responses. Mr. Smith reaffirmed that in his email
to Ms. Fujii on the afternoon on January 14, 2020, which addressed only the
ancillary issues and none of the issues contained in Defendant’s Motion to
Compel, as follows:

When we spoke this morning I advised you that I had
just left court, and that I did not have the file or the
discovery documents in front of me. . . I will address

your claims in my response to your motion and file the
appropriate countermotion relating to the issues that Mr.

-9
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Stipp raised with you (late identification of witnesses,
production of documents containing settlement
discussions, providing confidential communications
with Mr. Ponze, etc.) You did not respond to those
issues in our conference today, so if you believe that
there would be a benefit to discussing those objections,
please let me know. If I do not receive your timely
response to this email, I will understand that your client
believes your identification of witnesses, and production

of documents, is not subject to challenge and that any
further discussion is unnecessary. (Emphasis added)

It is painfully clear that neither Defendant STIPP nor his counsel Mr. Smith
has complied with EDCR 5.602(d) herein, in that: 1) there was no written
communication to Ms. Fujii outlining any alleged deficiencies in Plaintiff’s
discovery responses which are the subject of Defendant’s Motion to Compel on
file herein; 2) there was no scheduling of an EDCR 5.602(d) Conference and no
Notice of EDCR 5.602(d) Conference was filed; and 3) there was no telephonic or
in person conference regarding any alleged deficiencies in Plaintiff’s discovery
responses, prior to the filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel. In addition,

following the filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel, in fact on the same day of

its filing, Plaintiff’s counsel Ms. Fujii advised Mr. Smith of the deficiencies in the

Motion and offered to supplement any inadequate responses, but warned him to

vacate the Motion or Defendant would face additional fees being awarded to the

Plaintiff by the Discovery Commissioner (the DC awarded fees to Plaintiff at the

hearing on Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel on Januvary 24, 2020). See Exhibit 5,
On February 5, 2020, counsel reached an agreement that Defendant’s

counsel would vacate the hearing on his Motion if Plaintiff’s counsel provided the

- 10 -
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transcript to the conversation at Starbucks between the parties. See Exhibit 1 and
Exhibit 2. When the transcript was provided to Defendant’s counsel on February
6, 2020, Mr. Smith accused Ms. Fujii of creating the transcript on that same date
(February 6, 2020), and even after Ms. Fujii provided proof that she did not on
February 7, 2020, Defendant filed an Ex Parte Application for his Motjon to
Compel to be heard on an Order Shortening Time.

1L

ATTORNEY’S FEES

Plaintiff is requesting that she be awarded attorney’s fees from Defendant in
the amount of $5,000.00 for being forced to file this Opposition and Counter-
Motion and have her attorney appear on her behalf at the time of the hearing in this
matter. Defendant STIPP and his counsel Mr. Smith failed to comply with EDCR
5.602(d) prior to the filing of the Motion to Compel, and thereafter reneged on an
agreement to vacate the Motion if Plaintiff’s counsel provided the transcript of the
parties’ conversation at Starbucks, which she did. Further, absolutely nothing
addressed in Defendant’s Motion to Compel was EVER addressed either in writing
or verbally AT ANY TIME between counsel, as the issues contained in
Defendant’s Exhibit F are COMPLETELY DIFFERENT ISSUES and Defendant is
attempting to “pull one over” on this Court to make it believe he complied with the
Rules when it fact he has continued his flagrant disregard of the same.

NRCP 37(a)(5)(B) states the following:

211 -
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If the motion is denied, the court may issue any
protective order authorized under Rule 26(c) and must,
after giving an opportunity to be heard, require the
movant, the attorney filing the motion, or hoth to pay
the party or deponent who opposed the motion its
reasonable expenses incurred in opposing the motion,
including attorney fees. But the court must not order
this payment if the motion was substantially justified or
other circumstances make an award of expenses unjust.

Therefore, Plaintiff is seeking attorney’s fees in the amount of $5,000.00.
Iv.

CONCLUSION

Based upon the above, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON respectfully
requests that the Discovery Commissioner deny Defendant’s Motion to Compel
Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, and grant Plaintiff’s
Counter-Motion for Attorney’s Fees in the sum of $5,000.00 herein.

DATED this @ay of February, 2020.

VALARIE . FUJII & ASSOCIATES

e HL

VALARIE 1. FUIIL, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 005955
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

-12-
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AFFIDAVIT OF VALARIE I. FUJII, ESQ. IN SUPPORT
OF OPPOSITION AND COUNTER-MOTION

STATE OF NEVADA )

} ss:

COUNTY OF CLARK )

VALARIE I. FUJIL, being first duly sworn, deposes and states:

1.

Your Affiant is an Attorney at Law duly licensed to practice in all
courts in the State of Nevada;

Your Affiant is the attorney of record in this action, representing the
Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON.

Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to send correspondence to
Affiant identifying which discovery responses of Affiant’s client Ms.
Calderon he alleged were insufficient and the reasons for the
deficiency.

Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to schedule a Conference with
Affiant and Notice the same; and

Defendant’s counsel Mr. Smith failed to personally discuss the alleged
deficiencies in Plaintiff’s discovery responses with Affiant prior to the
filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel.

Defendant STIPP’s Declaration contains FALSE and misleading
information to the Court. There were no attempts by Defendant and/or
his counsel Mr. Smith to meet and confer with Affiant regarding any

alleged deficiencies to Plaintiff’s discovery responses.

-13 -
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10.

On January 29, 2020, after receiving Defendant’s Motion to Compel,
Affiant e-served a letter on Mr. Smith advising him of the deficiencies
and requesting that he immediately vacate the motion,

The EDCR 5.602(d) Conference held on January 14, 2020, between
Affiant and Mr. Smith was as to the deficiencies in Defendant’s
discovery responses, not Plaintiff’s. Affiant noticed the Conference
after sending a letter to Mr. Smith regarding HIS CLIENT’S discovery
responses, and Plaintiff’s discovery responses were not address, as
Affiant had received no communication regarding the same and had
received no request or Notice of an EDCR 5.602(d) Conference at that
time,

On February 5, 2020, Affiant and Mr. Smith reached an agreement that
Defendant’s counsel would vacate the hearing on his Motion to
Compel if Affiant provided the transcript to the conversation at
Starbucks between the parties. When the transcript was provided to
Defendant’s counsel on February 6, 2020, Mr. Smith accused Affiant
of creating the transcript on that same date (February 6, 2020), and
even after Affiant provided proof that she did not on February 7, 2020,
Defendant filed an Ex Parte Application for his Motion to Compel to
be heard on an Order Shortening Time.

Absolutely nothing addressed in Defendant’s Motion to Compel was

EVER addressed either in writing or verbally AT ANY TIME between

-14 -
AA001514




=R - B B Y

10
11
12
I3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

counsel, as the issues contained in Defendant’s Exhibit F are
COMPLETELY DIFFERENT ISSUES.

1. Plaintiff is entitled to attorney’s fees from Defendant pursuant to
NRCP 37(a)(5)(B) in the amount of $5,000.00 for being forced to file
this Opposition and Counter-Motion and have her attorney appear on
her behalf at the time of the hearing in this matter.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

@cwm F =

VALARIE 1. FUJTT, ESQ.

SWORN an &ﬁUB SCRIBED to before
me this _{ 2¥~day of February, 2020,
by VALARIEI FUJIL, ESQ.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for
Said County and State

THERESA LOCKLAR
Notary Public, State of Nevada

; ¥ Appointment No. 9018581
" My Appt. Expires Aug. 09, 2021

wvwvv-vvwvwvvwvvvv
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the __jg-u_@: day of February, 2020, I served a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs;
and Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees, via electronic service pursuant to the
Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules (NEFCR), addressed as follows:

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP

Mitchell Stipp, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

woa L ocllar

An employee of VALARIE 1. FUJII, ESQ.
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DISTRICT COURTY
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

]a:tlfﬁPeztmaez T Dept. = é . 3G @ rIC
M e 6%—\\9@ MOTION/OPPOSITION

Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHBEET

Notice: Motions and Oppoaltlom filed afier entry of a tinal order issued pursuant 1o NRS 123, 1258 or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312, Additionally, Motions and
Oppositives fifed In cases initialed by joint petition may be subject to an additional {iling fee of $129 or 357 in

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2013 Legislative Session,

Step 1. Sclect either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below,

""" t7 $25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.
R~

P86 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:
B The Motion/Qpposition is being filed before & Divorce/Custody Decree has been
entered,
[Z The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of ¢hild support
established in a final order.
> The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
entered on
L Other BExcluded Motion (must SpCley)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.

B4 80 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the
$5? fee because:
..... I The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition,

ﬁLThe party {iling the Motion/Oppeosition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57.
O

£ $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because if is a motion
te modily, adiust or enforee a final order.
R
7 837 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition fo a motion to modify, adjust or enforee a final order, or it is 4 motion
and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129,

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step | and Step 2.

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition [ am filing with this form is:

AS0 1825 1857 11882 MIS129 (181354

Party filing Motion/Qpposition: %“’1%4{% CQ(GQC#"UY\ Date C}Q—{i e g

Case No. b “’@2)”" %?)q QO%“Z—

Signature of Party or Preparer f[ Q&j G{/UM M
a,ne; T. i-:\;{ "
@M‘S‘d ﬂP‘ lG{t v'\“{'\ ~P€
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Electronically Filed
2/12/2020 1:14 PM
Steven D. Grierson

. CLERK OF THE COU
EXH C&»f ,ﬁk-«—
VALARIE L FUJIL, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 005955

VALARIE 1. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 341-6464 phone

(702) 734-6464 facsimile
vip@fujiilawlv,com

Attorney for Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON, )
) CASE NO.: D-08-389203-7Z
Plaintiff, ) DEPT. NO.: H/RJIC CR 3G
)
VS. )
| ) _
MITCHELL STIPP, ) Date of Hearing: March 6, 2020
) Time of Hearing: 1:00 p.m.

Defendant, g

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF:

PLAINTIFE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL
RESPONSES TO DISCOVERY AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND
COSTS: AND COUNTER-MOTION FOR ATTORNEY'’S FEES

COMES NOW, Plaintiff CHRISTINA CALDERON, by and through her
attorney of record, VALARIE 1. FUJIIL, ESQ. of the law firm of VALARIE 1.
FUJII & ASSOCIATES, and submits her Exhibits i Support of her Opposition
to Defendant’s Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery and for Attorney’s

Fees and Costs; and Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees as follows:
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Exhibit

Bocument Title

1.

Text messages between Defendant’s counsel Radford Smith, Esq.;
Plaintiff’s counsel Valarie Fujii, Esq.; and Ms. Fujii’s paralegal
Theresa Locklar on Wednesday, February 5, 2020, confirming the
agreement between counsel that Defendant’s Motion to Compel
would be vacated if Ms. Fujii provided a transeript of the parties’
conversation at Starbucks which Plaintiff had recorded

Email from Ms. Fujii’s paralegal Ms. Locklar to Mr. Smith dated
Thursday, February 6, 2020, with the attached Starbucks transcript
and requesting that he vacate the hearing on Defendant’s Motion to
Compel pursuant to the agreement between counsel

Three emails between counsel Ms. Fujii and Mr. Smith dated
Friday, February 7, 2020, regarding the transcript of the parties’
Starbucks conversation

Email from Ms. Fujii’s paralegal Ms. Locklar to Mr. Smith dated
February 7, 2020, with the “docx” version of the Starbucks
conversation transcript, proving that it had been in Ms. Fujii’s

possession since September 2019 and not “created” on February 6,
2020

Letter from Ms. Fujii to Mr. Smith e-served on January 29, 2020,
the date of filing of Defendant’s Motion to Compel, advising Mr.
Smith of the deficiencies of the Motion pursuant to EDCR 5.602(d)
and requesting that he immediately vacate the motion or face

attorney’s fees awarded to Plaintiff by the Discovery
Commissioper

s Voo
DATED this “day of February, 2020.

VALARIE 1. FUJII & ASSOCIATES

VALARIE 1. FUJL ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 005955
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Plaintiff

CHRISTINA CALDERON
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that on the iﬂf day of February, 2020, I served a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Plaintiff’s Exhibits in S upport of her
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Compel Responses to Discovery and for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs; and Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees, via

electronic service pursuant to the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion Rules

(NEFCR), addressed as follows:

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHTD.
Radford Smith, Esq.

2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney for Defendant
MITCHELL STIPP

MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.
10120 West Flamingo Road
PMB 4124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

An employee of VALARIE | FUTTL £50.
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Print | Close Window

Subject: Calderon v. Stipp - Starbucks transcript
From: theresa@fujiilawiv.com
Date: Thu, Feb 06, 2020 10:43 am

To: "Radford Smith, Esq."” <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>, "Courtney Janson, paralegal to Radford Smith,
" Esq." <cdanson@racdfordsmith.com>

Ce: "Val and Theresa" <VIP@fujiilawlv.com>
Attach: Starbucks Transcript.pdf

Good morning Radford and Courtney,

Attached 1s the Starbucks transcript. As vou discussed
' with Val, please vacate Mitch's Motion to Compel set for
March 6, 2020, as Mitch did not comply with EDCR 5.602

by having a personal discussion with me prior to filing
his Motion.

Thanks and take care,

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.

VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained
in this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a
law firm which may be confidential and may also be
attorney-client privileged. The information is intended
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others who have been specifically
authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended
recipient, or have received this e-mail in error, you
are hereby instructed to return this e-mail to the
sender unread and delete it from your inbox and recycle
bin. You are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Copyright ® 2003-2020. All rights reserved.
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Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing
From: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 07, 2020 1:41 pm
To: "theresa@fujiilawlv.com” <theresa@fujillawlv.com>

Valarie,

The metadata associated with the document shows that it was created by your client the day it was z

produced. Please cite me the law that suggests that t am prectuded from enforcing discovery deficiencies
after the DCO. Y'll consider it.

Radford §

Radford J. Smith, Esq.

Board Certified Family Law Specialist
Radford J. Smith, Chartered

2470 St. Rose Parkway — Ste. 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448

**NOTICE**

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain attorney/client information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any |
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. z
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email or by telephone (702) 990-6448, and immediately delete this message
and all its attachments.

From: theresa@fujiflawlv.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Radford Smith

Ce: Val and Theresa

Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing

The following was dictated by Valarie Fujiis

- Radford,

AA001528



I have neither the time nor the desire to recreate 3
transcript or falsify or amend documents. 1T gave you

what I got, which is the same thing we had, which was
mentioned at the depo.

As to Mitch's MTC, we never had an EDCR 5.602 (d)
Conference regarding Christina's discovery responses,
nor is it relevant because none of this was done before
the DCO, and you and Mitch had our client's discovery
responses for 26 days prior to the MTC being filed.

You cannot try to back door or correct the untimeliness, :
deficiencies and procedural defects of yvour client's MTC |
now. Vacate the hearing, or I will again request fees.

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.

VALARIE T. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

: Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702 734-6464 %

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained
in this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJIT & ASSOCIATES, a
law firm which may be confidential and may also be
attorney-client privileged. The information is intended
for the use of the individual or entity to whom 1t is
addressed and others who have been specifically
authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended
recipient, or have received this e-mail in error, you
are hereby instructed to return this e-mail to the
sender unread and delete it from your inbox and recycle
bin. You are hereby notified that any disclosure, ;
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of the ;
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: Stipp SAO re Discovery Hearing !
From: "Valarie I. Fujii" <val@fuiiillawlv.com> ;
! Date: Fri, February 07, 2020 11:02 am '
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To: Valarie Fujii <VIP@fuiiilawlv.com>

Valarie I. Fujii, Esq.

"Justice for All"

VALARIE 1. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 S, Sixth St.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464
VIP@fujiilawlv.com

website: FUIIILAWLY .COM

Begin forwarded message:

From: Radford Smith <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Date: February 7, 2020 at 8:42:32 AM PST

To: "val@fujiiiawlv.com" <val@fuiiilawiv.com>
Subjeci: RE: Stipp SAOQ re Discovery Hearing

Valarie,

This is a perfect example of no good deed goes
unpunished. Mitch and I spend the time to answer
interrogatories by citing information that is already in
a deposition (something that I am confident is not
required under the current standard in Rule 26), and
provide additional responses that frankly ignored the
significant problems and rationale objections to your
requests, yet you insist on more litigation.

No one is going to the hearing because of the
stipulation to vacate. Please provide us any proposed
recommendation you intend to submit to the court: we
do not agree that you were awarded fees.

Further, your creation of a transcript yesterday that_
you claimed was already created is troubling at best.
We would like the copy of the transcript that both you
and Christina claimed was in your office at the time of
her deposition. Moreover, our deal on our Motion to
compel was based upon the stipulation we sent that
would have dismissed your motion. Consequently,
because you have not complied with either part of the




offer (no authentic transcript and no vacation of the
motion), you will need to supplement your discovery
responses consistent with the terms of the letter sent
to you from Mr. Stipp pursuant to EDCR 5.602. We
believe that we have met the requirements of that
rule, but if you want to discuss the problems with
Christina’s responses to discovery identified in the
letter, please let me know. Moreover, I am not aware
of any rule that prevents a party from seeking to
enforce the discovery rules after the close of discovery
for discovery that was served prior to the deadiine.

I suspect that you will incur more in fees proceeding
with this course, so you may want to consider taking
the first deal, vacating the motion and request for

fees, but that is up to you. I look forward to hearing
from you.

Radford

Radford J. Smith, Esq.

Board Certified Family Law Specialist
Radford J. Smith, Chartered

2470 5t. Rose Parkway - Ste. 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448

*ANOTICE**

This message is intended for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
attorney/client information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsibie for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us
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Print | Close Window

Subject: RE: Fwd: Stipp SAOQ re Discovery Hearing
From: theresa@fujillawlv.com
Date: Fri, Feb 07, 2020 3:30 pm
To: "Radford Smith" <rsmith@radfordsmith.com>
Cc: "Val and Theresa" <VIP@fujiilawlv.com>
Attach; Transcript of 05-17-19 Starbucks Conversation.docx

Hello Radford,

Before we sent you the Starbucks transcript yesterday,
Christina corrected two misspellings of the word "hear"
i Lo "here” and she saved it in pdf format. She did not
want the MS Word "docx" version of the document sent
over. However, because Mitch believes that his foray
into the metadata proves that the Lranscript was created
yesterday, we are sending over the MSWord document which
we recelved from Christina on 09-09-19. Please note
that it contains two misspellings of the word "hear"
which should have been "here™. Otherwise, the document
1s the same.

Valarie states that she sincerely hopes that Mitch looks
' into taking some medication for his OCD.

Thanks and take care,

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie I. Fujii, Esqg.
VALARIE T, FUJIT & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034 %
Phone: (702) 341-6464 5
' Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained
in this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a
law firm which may be confidential and may also be
attorney-client privileged. The information is intended
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others who have been specifically
authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/20/2020 5:02 PM

LAW OFFICES OF

VALARIE I, FUJIII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702) 341-6464 & Facsimile: (702) 734-6464
vipi@fujiilawly,com
January 29, 2020

Via E-Service

Radford J. Smith, Esq.
RADFORD J, SMITH, CHTD.
2470 St. Rose Parkway, #206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Re:  Christina Calderon v, Mitchell Stipp; Case No. D-08-389203-7,
Dear Radford:

We are in receipt of the Motion to Compel filed today in this case; however, counsel
failed to comply with the Rules, as you did not do the following PRIOR to filing said Motion: 1)
send a letter to my office identifying which discovery requests were insufficient and the reasons
for the deficiency; and 2) reach out to my office and schedule an EDCR 5.602(d) Conference and
notice the same. “A discovery motion must set forth that after a discovery dispute conference or
a good faith effort to confer, counsel were unable to resolve the matter satisfactorily, detailing
what attempts to resolve the dispute were made, what was resolved and what was not resoived,
and why. A conference requires sither a personal or telephone conference between or among the
parties; if a personal or tetephone conference was not possible, the motion shall set forth the
reasons. Such a motion must be supported by affidavit,” EDCR 5.602(d). The Motionto
Compel contained no such Affidavit. Further, the Motion to Compel was filed beyond the
Discovery Cut-Off of January 13, 2020.

I'am willing to supplement Plaintiff's Responses; however, you mnst vacate Defendant’s
Motion to Compel immediately. It is dilatory in nature and done in bad faith, especially based
upon our recent appearance before the Discovery Commissioner. If we are forced to file an
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Compel, we will seek an award for fees.

Please call me if you have any questions or wish to discuss this further. As you know, my
direct cell phone number is 702-525-9968, and my paralegal Theresa's cell phone number is
702-292-9034, Our shared email address is vip@fuiiilawlv.com. Thank yOiL

Very truly yours,
VALARIE 1. FUT & ASSOCIATES

..... -—
.

et

i / O{/Ww Tl o
W\‘iL

ARIE I FUJIL ESQ.
VIF/tal

cc:  Mitchell Stipp, Esq., via e-service
Christina Calderon

AA001535
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Electronically Filed
2/13/2020 3:20 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
NTSO W ﬁuﬁ———/

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 002791

2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 2006
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff,

v Dept. No.: H/ Discovery

MITCHELL STIPP,
Defendant.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF STIPULATION AND ORDER VACATING
FEBRUARY 7,2020 HEARING BEFORE THE DISCOVERY COMMISIONER

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 11™ day of February 2020 a Stipulation and
Order Vacating February 7, 2020 Hearing Before the Discovery Commissioner wasg

entered, a copy of which is attached hereto.

DATED this | g day of February, 2020.

R]AﬁTﬁJf J. SMITH, CHARTERED

\\ /%":5;’ [}/ { *‘& / 1{ v
RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ. !

Nevada Bar No. 002791

2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206

Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorneys for Defendant

-1- AA001536

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am an employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered (“the Firm”),
I am over the age of 18 and not a party to the within action. I am “readily familiar” with|
the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for mailing. Under the
Firm’s practice, mail is to be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on the same day as
stated below, with postage thereon fully prepaid.

.I served the foregoing document described as “NOTICE OF ENTRY OHR
STIPULATION AND ORDER VACATING FEBRUARY 7, 2020 HEARING BEFORE]
THE DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER” on this XY\ ﬁday of February 2020, to all
intetested parties as follows:

[] BY MAIL: Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in|
a sealed envelope addressed as follows;

<] BY ELECTRONIC SERVICE: 1 transmitted a copy of the foregoing
document this date via the Eighth Judicial District Court's electronic filing
system;

Valarie 1. Fujii, Esq.

VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
vip@fujiilawlv.com

cestipp@gmail. com

A~/

An Empl oyee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered

-2- AA001537
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2/11/2020 11:55 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COU

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791 i
RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkwag Suite 206
fenderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

FAMILY DIVISION

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-7Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H/ Discovery

V.

MITCHELL STIPP.
Defendant.

STIPULATION AND ORDER VACATING FEBRUARY 7, 2020 HEARING
BEFORE THE DISCOVERY COMMISIONER

DATE OF HEARING: N/A
TIME OF HEARING: N/A

COME NOW Plaintiff Christina Calderon (“Chxistina™), by and through ber
attorney, Valarie 1. Fujii, Esq. of Valarie 1. Fujii & Associates, and Defendant Mitchell
Stipp (“Mitchell™), by and through his attorney, Radford J. Smith, Esq. of the firm of
Radford J. Smith, Chartered, hereby stipulate and agree, as follows:

1. On January 14, 2020, Christina filed her Motion To Compel] Defendant’s
Discovery Responses, Including Answers to Interrogatories and Responses to Requests

for Production of Documents; Failure to Make NRCP 16.2 Disclosures and

Case Number: D-08-389203-2 AA001538

ElectronicallyFifdd  21/83
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Productions; and for an Award of Attomey’s Fees and Costs, and Mitchell filed his
2 || Opposition to Christina’s Motion on the same day.
2. Op January 31, 2020, Mitchell served Supplemental Responses. Upon
j review of those Supplemental Responses, Christina agrees, as does Mitchell, that there
6 |lis no need for the return hearing before the Discovery Commissioner, presently set on
; February 7, 2020 at 3:00 p.m.

1T 18 50 STIPULATED.

10 RADFORD L SMITH CHARTERED VALARIEI f UHI WSOCIATES
Bar #7531

4 ) for

12 I RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ. ALARIE 1. Ftﬁn,;ﬁ’sq.
13 || Nevada State Bar No. 002791 Nevada Bar No.: 005955

(702) 990-6448 (702) 341-6464
14 | dttorneys for Defendant Attorney for Plaintiff
15 )
16 ORDER
17
13 Baving reviewed the foregoing Stipulation of the parties and for good cause

19\ appearing therefore, the Discovery Commissioner hereby finds and orders as follows:
IT 18 FUTHER ORDERED that the Return Hearing before the Discovery

Commissioner on February 7, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. is hereby vacated.

IT IS SO ORDERED this f}%y of February; 23))
24 ‘

DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER PRO TEM

AA001539
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Respectfully Submitted by:

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
, Bar No. 7531

for

RADFORD J. S) , ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No. 002791
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-64438

Attorneys jfor Defendant

page 3
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Nevada Bar No. 7531

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124

Las Vegas, Nevada 89147

Telephone: 702.602.1242
mstipp@stipplaw.com

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 2791

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: 702.990.6448
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON, Case No.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, Dept. No.: H

V.

MITCHELL STIPP;
Defendant.

NOTICE OF HEARING

1 urt.
@L&m} 1.0

RADFORDY. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No. 002791
2470 St. Rose Parkway, Suite 206

Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorneys for Defendant

1

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
2/13/2020 3:40 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
Non Rl A
MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ. '

Please take notice that the undersigned will bring Defendant’s MOTION IN
LIMINE filed on January 15, 2020 before Department H of the Eighth Judicial District

Court, Family Division for hearing on a date and time to be determined by the Clerk of]

AA001541




	Bate7 Part 1.pdf
	020720 Ex Parte Application for OST.pdf
	Exhibits-Motion to Compel-Calderon v. Stipp-Filed and Accepted-1.29.2020.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




